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President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

TEBREREEBARR DN

The board of directors (“Board”) of Easyknit
International Holdings Limited (“Company”) is
pleased to announce the audited annual results
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2016
together with comparative figures. These annual
results have been reviewed by the Company’s audit
committee.

FINAL RESULTS

For the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group
recorded a turnover from continuing operations
was HK$678,516,000, representing an increase of
HK$221,531,000 or 48.5% from HK$456,985,000 for
the year 2015.

Profit attributable to owners of the Company for
the year ended 31 March 2016 from continuing
and discontinued operations amounted to
HK$164,642,000 (2015: profit of HK$222,606,000).
The decrease in profit of HK$57,964,000 was
primarily attributable to, among other things, loss
on changes in fair value of investment properties of
HK$33,238,000 as compared to last year fair value
gain of HK$34,525,000.

The basic earnings per share from continuing and
discontinued operations for the year ended 31
March 2016 was HK$1.75 (2015: basic earnings per
share of HK$2.55).

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board has recommended the payment of final
dividend of HK$0.10 per share for the year ended 31
March 2016 (“Final Dividend”) (2015: HK$0.10 per
share).
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President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

IREBEREEENWR DN

Dividend will be paid on 19 September 2016 to the
shareholders whose names appear on the register of
members of the Company on 2 September 2016.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The register of members will be closed on Friday,
2 September 2016. In order to qualify for the
Final Dividend, all share transfers documents
accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged for registration with the Company’s
branch share registrar and transfer office in Hong
Kong, Tricor Secretaries Limited at Level 22,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Hong
Kong not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, 1
September 2016.

BUSINESS REVIEW
A. Continuing Operations

During the year, the Group was principally
engaged in the property investment, property
development, securities investment and money
lending business.

(i) Property Investment

The Group has investment properties in
Hong Kong only.

Turnover of the Group’s property rental
for the year was HK$55,007,000 (2015:
HK$54,943,000), a slight increase of
approximately HK$64,000 or 0.1% over
the last year. The Group’s investment
properties comprise residential,
commercial and industrial properties.
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As at 31 March 2016, the Group’s
commercial and residential investment
properties were 100% leased out. The
industrial investment properties in Hong
Kong continued to maintain a high
occupancy rate of 89.7%. The property
management fee income was HK$881,000
(2015: HK$721,000).

(ii) Property Development

A residential project, namely PAXTON, at
No. 311-313 Prince Edward Road West,
Kowloon, Hong Kong which offers about 49
units of 74,285 square feet gross floor area
was formally launched in July 2014. For the
year under review, the total revenue derived
from the property sales of PAXTON was
HK$599,484,000 (2015: HK$394,448,000).

The foundation works on the redevelopment
of Project 301 at the site of Nos. 301, 301A-
C Prince Edward Road West, Kowloon,
Hong Kong has been completed in February
2016; and it is expected to be launched in
the year 2017.

(iiij) Securities Investment

The Group maintains a security portfolio with
a strategy of diversification to reduce effects
of price fluctuations of any single securities.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited XZEIBREEER A A
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For the year ended 31 March 2016,
the Group held trading securities in the
amount of HK$64,695,000 as compared
to HK$325,435,000 as at 31 March 2015,
representing a 80.1% decrease. It was
derived from: (1) the disposal of trading
securities during the year which had a
cost or fair value as at 31 March 2015
of HK$240,350,000; and (2) purchase of
trading securities of HK$74,396,000 during
the year; and (3) on deemed disposal of
subsidiaries of HK$132,373,000; and (4) net
increase in market value in the amount of
HK$37,587,000 of the trading securities.

From continuing operations, the Group
recognised (1) gain on fair value changes
of trading securities for the year of
HK$27,604,000 (2015: HK$74,248,000);
(2) loss of HK$38,504,000 (2015: nil) on
fair value changes of financial assets
designated at fair value through profit
or loss; and (3) gain of HK$57,915,000
(2015: nil) on disposal of available-for-sale
investments. This segment recorded a profit
of HK$70,328,000 (2015: HK$82,720,000).

President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis
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B. Discontinued operations

Eminence Enterprise Limited

With effect from 12 June 2015, the financial
results of this business segment was classified
as the discontinued operation because
Eminence Enterprise Limited (“Eminence”,
formerly known as Easyknit Enterprises Holdings
Limited) was changed from a subsidiary to an
associate of the Company due to the deemed
disposal of the Group’s effective interests
from 40.96% to 34.41% in Eminence. The
deemed disposal of interests is caused by the
issuing of a convertible note by Eminence to an
independent third party.

During the year, the turnover of this business
segment contributed to the Group amounted
to HK$14,858,000 (2015: HK$192,490,000) and
recorded the loss of HK$510,376,000 (2015:
profit of HK$32,512,000) from the discontinued
operation.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited XZEIBREEER A A
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President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis
FEREREEEBHME DN

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Continuing Operations
Turnover

Gross profit
Gross profit margin
Distribution and

selling expenses
Administrative expenses
Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation charge

Profit for the year from
continuing operations

(Loss) profit for the year
from discontinued
operations

Net profit for the year from
continuing and discontinued
operations

Net profit margin

Earnings per share
Basic
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Year ended 31 March
BZ3A3MHLEE

2016 2015 Change
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET
678,516 456,985 221,531
286,234 201,973 84,261
42.2% 44.2% (2.0%)
(82,819) (39,560) (43,259)
(58,905) (33,239) (25,666)
(23,815) (39,932) 16,117
707,344 207,024 500,320
(32,326) (16,930) (15,396)
675,018 190,094 484,924
(510,376) 32,512 (542,888)
164,642 222,606 (57,964)
24.3% 48.7% (24.4%)
HK$1.758 7t HK$2.55/8 7T (HK$0.80/%5 7T)



President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

ITRBEREEENWR DN

Revenue

Group revenue from continuing operations for the
year ended 31 March 2016 increased by 48.5%
to HK$678,516,000 compared with last year. The
increase in revenue was primarily generated from
the sale of Paxton units.

Gross Profit/Margin

Gross profit for this year was HK$286,234,000, an
increase of HK$84,261,000 or 41.7% compared to
the HK$201,973,000 in last year. Gross profit margin
for this year also decreased from 44.2% to 42.2%.

Profit before Taxation

Profit before taxation for the year ended 31 March
2016 was HK$707,344,000, as compared with last
year of HK$207,024,000. It was mainly due to the
share of results of associates of HK$559,147,000.

Selling and distribution costs increased from
HK$39,560,000 to HK$82,819,000, an increase of
109.4% compared with the last year. It was mainly
attributable to the increase of sale of PAXTON.

Administrative expenses were HK$58,905,000, an
increase of 77.2% over last year of HK$33,239,000.

During the year under review, there was loss on
changes in fair value of investment properties
to HK$33,238,000 for Hong Kong investment
properties.
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Finance costs was HK$23,815,000, decreased
by HK$16,117,000 or 40.4% for the year from
HK$39,932,000 in 2015 due to the reduction of bank
borrowings during the year.

Profit Attributable to Shareholders and Earnings
per Share

Profit for the year from continuing and discontinued
operations of the Company for the year ended
31 March 2016 was HK$164,642,000, a decrease
of HK$57,964,000 or 26.0% as compared to last
year. Net profit margin is decreased from 48.7% to
24.3%.

Taxation charge increased 90.9% to
HK$32,326,000 from last year of HK$16,930,000.

Basic earnings per share from continuing and
discontinued operations for the year 31 March 2016
was HK$1.75 as compared to HK$2.55 in last year.

Liquidity and Financial Resources

The Group financed its operation through internally
generated cash flow and bank borrowings.
As at 31 March 2016, the Group’s bank
borrowings amounted to HK$902,021,000 (2015:
HK$1,537,826,000). The gearing ratio of the Group,
calculated as a ratio of total borrowings to total
equity, for the year was 0.29 (2015: 0.39).

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIEBEAER A T
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As at 31 March 2016, the Group has net
current assets of HK$713,897,000 (2015:
HK$1,587,915,000). Current ratio was 3.0 (2015:
2.5). The bank balances and cash as at 31 March
2016 was HK$12,332,000 (2015: HK$378,520,000).

Capital Structure

During the year, there was no change to the share
capital of the Company. As at 31 March 2016,
the total number of issued ordinary shares of the
Company was 79,420,403 shares.

Charge on Group Assets

As at 31 March 2016, bank loans amounting to
HK$902,021,000 (2015: HK$1,537,826,000) were
secured by investment properties, properties held
for development for sale, properties held for sale
and deposit and prepayments for a life insurance
policy of the Group having a net book value of
HK$2,183,285,000 (2015: HK$3,229,175,000).

Exposure on Foreigh Exchange Fluctuations

Most of the Group’s revenues and payments are
in Hong Kong dollars, US Dollars and Singapore
dollars. During the year, the Group did not have
significant exposure to the fluctuation in exchange
rates and thus, no financial instrument for hedging
purposes was employed. The directors considered
the risk of exposure to the currency fluctuation to be
minimal.
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EXRREBEREE

Material Acquisitions and Disposals

RELWLEFEZ E

Interest in Eminence

() HELHERBIUFPESZ B

(i) Deemed Disposal of Interests in Eminence

Upon the completion of issuing a convertible
note in a principal amount of HK$86,000,000
to an independent party by Eminence on 12
June 2015, the Group’s effective interest in
Eminence, assuming the full conversion of
convertible note by convertible noteholder, was
diluted from approximately 40.96% to 34.41%.
Therefore, it was treated as a deemed disposal
of the interests in Eminence by the Group,
and Eminence became an associate of the
Company.

(i) Subscriptions of Rights Shares of Eminence

During the year, the Group has undertaken
to Eminence and the underwriter on the
subscription of the rights shares of Eminence
for a total of 435,553,040 rights shares which
were allotted and taken up in full on 3 November
2015, the subscription cost amounted to
approximately HK$209,065,500.

The Group did not apply any excess rights
shares in the above rights issue.

As at the date of this report, the Company,
through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, Landmark

(i)

= U ER2015F6 128 K
217 — 9k /N & % %886,000,00075
TTAIMBREE T 28BS R’
BIEy; mTJﬁHE/\EE%E@
% AEEBRSLEEZERE
7 A 4940.96 % 58 £34.41% ©
Eit - WA ERAEEHES Lt
ForER &%m@%%mm

e
R /N

BB R I PR Z R AR 17

RER AEBE RS
MEHEEAERES LEEY
MR A& IBA2015¢11
ASHERZE R 2HAKES K
435,553,040/% LA &% 17 + FREEAK
K4 209,065,500/ It

R EAERR T - REBE W EE S
AR IME A A £ -

RABREBH AR alFEBE
2 & W8 A FlLandmark Profits

Profits Limited and Goodco Development Limited X EFRE#ERER 27N
Limited, is interested in 457,330,692 shares of 457,330,6921% = LU 1> ZE AR {7
Eminence, representing approximately 40.96% HEERZ HERRLUTEEE

of the issued share capital of Eminence.
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Disposal of Properties Group

On 6 August 2015, Eminence and Easyknit
Properties Holdings Limited, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, entered into 4 sets of
sale and purchase agreements in relation to the
purchase of all the issued shares and sale loan
of the properties group at a total consideration of
HK$240 million. The disposal has been completed
on 11 November 2015. The properties group has
11 properties comprises 6 residential units (3 units
in Hong Kong and 3 units in Singapore) and 5
industrial units.

Save as disclosed above, the Group had no
material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries or
associated companies during the year.

Contingent Liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent
liabilities as at 31 March 2016 (2015: nil).

Capital Expenditure

During the year under review, the Group spent
approximately HK$3,091,000 (2015: HK$624,000)
on the acquisition of property, plant and equipment,
and spent approximately HK$119,000 (2015:
HK$293,655,000) on addition of investment
properties.

Capital Commitments
As at 31 March 2015, the Group had capital

commitments in respect of capital expenditure
contracted for but not provided of HK$8,669,000.
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President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

IREBEREEENWR DN

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 March 2016, the Group had a total of
23 employees (2015: 57 employees). Staff costs
(including directors’ emoluments) amounted to
HK$37,304,000 for the year under review (2015:
HK$31,394,000). The Group remunerates its
employees based on their performance, experience
and prevailing industry practice. The Group has set
out the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme for the
Hong Kong’s employees. The Group has a share
option scheme to motivate employees.

EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

The Group, through its wholly-owned subsidiary,
purchased 2 equity linked notes of Ping An
Insurance (Group) Co. of China Limited, for an
aggregate principal amount of HK$79,000,000
on 3 May 2016 and 5 May 2016. Details of this
transaction was published on the Company’s
announcement dated 11 May 2016.

PROSPECTS

The China economy had been grown at a slower
rate than the government target of 7% in 2015, the
continuous sliding of the Chinese and Hong Kong
stock markets in the past months, the financial
uncertainties about the pace of increase in interest
rate in the United States and the instabilities in the
European economy, which are expected to cloud
the global economic outlook. As Hong Kong’s
economic performance hinges on global economic
and financial conditions, these uncertain factors
may affect property market sentiment in the months
ahead. However, we expect the market to remain
buoyant with more projects coming onto the market
at competitive pricing levels and strong end user
demand driving sales.
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The Group will continue to closely monitor market
changes and proactively refine its sales and pricing
strategies of PAXTON according to the market
conditions. It will adopt specific measures to
speed up the sales of inventories and cash inflows.
Meanwhile, it will accelerate the development pace
and strive to swiftly destock saleable resources in
order to enhance its competitiveness in the market.

In addition, the Group will continue to adhere to its
principle of steady development and endeavor to
improve the development of existing projects so as
to increase the asset turnover rate. Meanwhile, the
Group strives to improve the debt structure, adjust
the projects’ management system in respect of
management models and construction cost in order
to enhance the profitability of the Group.

According to the Hong Kong 2016/2017 budget,
the forecasted GDP growth rate for 2016 is one
to two percent, which is lower than the growth
rate of 2015. Looking forward for the growth of
the money lending business, the Group shall seize
business opportunities on the increasing demand for
mortgage loans and expand its loan portfolio. The
Group is confident about the future performance of
its property mortgage loan portfolio, interest income
and profit; and it believes that it will generate stable
returns to its shareholders in the foreseeable future.

To keep profitable in the securities investment
business, the Company reviews the performance
of its existing investment portfolio and evaluating
the investment potentials of other investment
opportunities available to the Company. The
Company shall make suitable investment decisions
which broadens and diversifies its investment
portfolio with a view of realizing and/or optimizing
the expected return and minimizing the risks.
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Annual Report 2015/16 “F#§

Easyknit International Holdings Limited XZEIBREEER A A

REBREEZYAITSTLEE
% TR E SREN A MISRERH
& NME B REE  BREGET B E R 3 A0
RIFEHEME T EE - R R
PR SHRBE(CAIHEESR
TR AR — PR AR EE TSR
BES e

I REE R IR ERREERD
RA BERERBHENER M
REEBRERE R FIHEXR
SEMESER  AEBEANEEER
M ER AR ETERE 5 - R IETT
REER AT B

BIFE2016MTFER BN HIEESR -
T8 BI20164F ) A Hh A FE B E I R R
R—EMEB DR R2015FHIE K
RE-BERRKMEEBHIER XK
SEFEHFRTE L INNILBE R
BIEEELRIBRAEERES - AKE
HEYMEZRBEFAS - FBUWAF
wHEARRKIREEL  WHEEE
AR KRG RRRELRTN
EEE

ATREEEFREEBNRT K
NAOEERAREHGHRIAM
FEREARAEMBER S I
BEN - ANARIEELGENRER
RO MBEMAETRM, S E(LTE
Hi[El #f & R E R E A Z it
HiB&EHE o



President’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis
FEREREEEBHME DM

APPRECIATION 3=

On behalf of the Board, | would like to extend my AAZEREXEES  FELEE A
sincere gratitude to our staff and fellow directors RFIZEINEZ=E& L AU KEE
for their contribution to the Group’s development ZE 2 Bl R TAIEZETE
and cordial thanks to the continuing support of [&fE Bk RIKER 2 T &
our customers, suppliers, business associates and R~R/D\EE ©

shareholders.

Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim FEFEEITHAAE
President and Chief Executive Officer B R &
Hong Kong, 29 June 2016 E75 201656 H29H
Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIEBEAER A T
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Biographical Details of Directors

ESCZEE

MR. KWONG JIMMY CHEUNG TIM
President and Chief Executive Officer

Mr. Kwong, aged 73, is an executive director,
president, chief executive officer and authorised
representative of the Company and chairman of
the Executive Committee. He is also an executive
director, chairman, chief executive officer and
authorised representative, and chairman of the
Executive Committee of Eminence Enterprise
Limited (“Eminence”). Mr. Kwong graduated from
The University of Hong Kong in 1965 and was
admitted as Barrister-at- Law in the United Kingdom
in 1970 and in Hong Kong in 1973 respectively. He
has over 30 years of experience in the legal field.
He serves as director of various subsidiaries of the
Company and Eminence. In 2007, Mr. Kwong was
appointed as president and chief executive officer of
the Company.

MS. LUI YUK CHU
Vice President

Ms. Lui, aged 58, is a co-founder of the Group,
an executive director and vice president of
the Company and a member of the Executive
Committee. She is also an executive director and
deputy chairman, and a member of the Executive
Committee of Eminence. Ms. Lui has been involved
in the textiles industry for over 30 years and has
extensive experience in design, manufacturing,
marketing and distribution of apparel. She serves as
director of various subsidiaries of the Company and
Eminence. Ms. Lui was appointed to the Board as
an executive director in 1994. In 2006, Ms. Lui was
appointed as vice president. Ms. Lui is the wife of
Mr. Koon Wing Yee, the co-founder of the Group and
substantial shareholder of the Company. She is also
the mother of Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy, an executive
director of the Company. Ms. Lui is also the paternal
sister-in-law of Mr. Lai Law Kau, a non-executive
director of the Company.

18

Annual Report 2015/16 “F#§

BRALE
FEREEITHARH

B E T35 BARBIZHITE
IR BETHREHFZRER
T URITHREESETFE -HNAS
WWEHBRAF (S E]) 2H
TEE EFE BETHAHFRRE
RE URITHRZEEEF -BEAE
R1965F EEREFBARE 5 HIR
1970F R1973F R R EBI N BB 2
RNERD B ERF R ®30F &
BoMAARRRELUTELZHEWE
NAIZEE - R2007F BB A ESE
EEARREFREFITBHER

BEKRLZL
& E/E

Tt 585% AAKEEZ HF A
A KRB ZHITEEFRBERE A
RITHREZEEEZKE BN AS LT
FIHTESRAETELTHREZES
KB e BT B FEBI0F
WK KRG BiE - MIGHERE LD
HETEBEELEELR HAARRR R
SUCEZHNBRARICEE -FL
T FEZEMAEETE A
TEE - ERLTH2006F EZ T AR
FR-BELTAREEHEREIPAK
RARIEERREKELEZEF-
BHRABERABRITEEE A ML L
L BRTIMAERRAFIFENITE
EREEIRLE NI -

Easyknit International Holdings Limited XZEIBREEER A A



Biographical Details of Directors

EECERE

MS. KOON HO YAN CANDY

Ms. Koon, aged 31, is an executive director and
authorised representative of the Company and
is a member of the Executive Committee since
2010. She is also an executive director, authorised
representative and a member of the Executive
Committee of Eminence. Ms. Koon obtained a
Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics and Politics
from the University of Durham, England in 2007.
She also received her Bachelor of Laws degree and
Legal Practice Course qualification in 2009 from the
College of Law, England. Ms. Koon is the daughter
of Ms. Lui, the vice president of the Company. She is
also the niece of Mr. Lai Law Kau, the non-executive
director of the Company.

MR. TSE WING CHIU RICKY

Mr. Tse, aged 58, is a non-executive director of
the Company. He is also a non-executive director
of Eminence. Mr. Tse obtained a Master’s Degree
in Business Administration from Adam Smith
University of America in the United States in 1996.
He has more than 30 years of experience in garment
manufacturing and merchandising. Mr. Tse was
appointed to the Board as an executive director
and vice president in 2005, and was subsequently
re-designated from vice president to president and
appointed as chief executive officer in 2006. In
2007, Mr. Tse was re-designated from an executive
director to a non-executive director of the Company
and resigned as president and chief executive
officer.
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Biographical Details of Directors

EECERE

MR. LAl LAW KAU

Mr. Lai, aged 55, is a non-executive director of
the Company since December 2013. He has been
involved in the textiles industry over 20 years and
has extensive experience in design, manufacturing,
marketing and distribution of apparel. He is also
a non-executive director of Eminence. Mr. Lai is a
paternal brother-in-law of Ms. Lui, the vice president
of the Company, and he is also an uncle of Ms.
Koon, an executive director of the Company.

MR. TSUI CHUN KONG

Mr. Tsui, aged 65, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since 2004. He is also a
member and chairman of the Audit Committee;
a member of the Remuneration Committee and
Nomination Committee. He obtained a Master’s
Degree in Business Administration from the
Oklahoma City University in the United States in
1991 and is a fellow member of both The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and
The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.
Mr. Tsui has over 40 years of experience in the
public accounting profession and the commercial
sector, especially the travel industry. He has
experience in the preparation for the listing of shares
on the Stock Exchange and worked for a few listed
companies. Mr. Tsui is now practising as a public
accountant under his own name.
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Biographical Details of Directors

EECERE

MR. JONG KOON SANG

Mr. Jong, aged 67, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since 2005. He is also
a member and chairman of the Remuneration
Committee; a member of the Audit Committee
and Nomination Committee. Currently, Mr. Jong
is a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and The Association
of International Accountants, England; a fellow
member of the Chartered Management Institute,
England; a fellow member of The Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong; the accountant ambassador of The
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants;
Honorary Vice President of Accounting Student
Society of Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology; and a member of the Regional Advisory
Committee of Hong Kong Hospital Authority. He
is now the only Hong Kong Citizen elected as UK
Council member and Authorised Representative
in Hong Kong of the Association of International
Accountant, England. In the years of 2011 and 2012,
Mr. Jong was the President of The Association of
International Accountants, Hong Kong Branch. Mr.
Jong has over 40 years of management experience
in the financial, industrial and property business.

MR. HON TAM CHUN

Mr. Hon, aged 81, is an independent non-executive
director of the Company since 2008. He is also
a member and chairman of the Nomination
Committee; a member of the Audit Committee
and Remuneration Committee. Mr. Hon is a retired
Magistrate and Barrister. He had been in service
with the Hong Kong Government for more than 40
years. During 1969 to 1973, Mr. Hon was a Crown
Counsel in the Legal Department of the Hong Kong
Government. He was a Judicial Officer in Judiciary
from 1975 to 1995 when he retired.
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Corporate Governance Report
TERELRE

The Board is committed to achieving high
standards of corporate governance by emphasizing
transparency, independence, accountability,
responsibility and fairness. The Board strives to
ensure that effective self-regulatory practices exist
to protect the interests of the shareholders of the
Company and to enhance long-term shareholders’
value.

COMPLIANCE WITH CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company has applied the principles and
complied with all the code provisions of the
Corporate Governance Code (“Code”) as set out in
Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”) during
the year ended 31 March 2016, with the exception
of the following deviation:

Code Provision A.2.1

Chairman and chief executive officer should not
be performed by the same individual

The Company does not have separate appointments
for president and chief executive officer. Mr.
Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim holds both positions.
The Board believes that vesting the roles of both
president and chief executive officer in the same
person enables the Group to have a stable and
consistent leadership. It also facilitates the planning
and execution of the Company’s strategy and is
hence, for the interests of the Company and its
shareholders.
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THE BOARD
Board Composition

The Board currently comprises 8 Directors, with 3
executive Directors, 2 non-executive Directors and
3 independent non-executive Directors (“INEDs”).
The Board has in its composition a balance of skills
and experience necessary for decision making and
fulfilling its business needs. The participation of non-
executive Directors in the Board bring independent
judgement on issues relating to the Group’s
strategy, performance, conflicts of interest and
management process to ensure that the interests
of all shareholders of the Company have been duly
considered.

Each of the non-executive Directors has entered
into a service contract for a term of 3 years and is
subject to termination by either party giving not less
than one month’s prior written notice to the other.

The Board considers that all of the independent
non-executive Directors are independent and has
received from each of them the annual confirmations
of independence required by the Listing Rules.
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The composition of the Board during the year and
up to date of this report is set out as follows:

Executive Directors:

Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim

— President and Chief Executive Officer
Ms. Lui Yuk Chu - Vice President
Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy

Non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tse Wing Chiu Ricky
Mr. Lai Law Kau

Independent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tsui Chun Kong
Mr. Jong Koon Sang
Mr. Hon Tam Chun

The biographical details of all Directors are set out
in pages 18 to 21 of this annual report. Among
members of the Board, Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy is
the daughter of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu. Mr. Lai Law Kau
is the paternal brother-in-law of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu
and the uncle of Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy. Save
as disclosed herein, to the best knowledge of the
Company, there is no other financial, business,
family or other material or relevant relationships
among the members of the Board.

The Board is responsible for the approval and
monitoring of the Group’s overall strategies and
policies, approval of business plans, evaluating
the performance of the Group and oversight of
management. It is also responsible for promoting
the success of the Company and its businesses by
directing and supervising the Company’s affairs.
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The Board focuses on overall strategies and policies
with particular attention paid to the growth and
financial performance of the Group.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of
the Group to executive Directors and senior
management of every business segment, while
reserving certain key matters for its approval.
Decisions of the Board are communicated to the
management through executive Directors who have
attended Board meetings.

The Company had arranged for appropriate
liability insurance for the directors of the Group
for indemnifying their liabilities arising from the
corporate activities.

All Directors have been provided, on a monthly
basis, with the Group’s management information
updates to give them aware of the Group’s affairs
and facilitates them to discharge their duties under
the relevant requirements of the Listing Rules.

Professional Development

The Company provides regular updates on the
business development of the Group. The Directors
are regularly briefed on the latest development
regarding the Listing Rules and other applicable
statutory requirements to ensure compliance and
upkeep of good corporate governance practices.
In addition, the Company has been encouraging
the Directors to enroll in professional development
courses and seminars relating to the Listing Rules,
Companies Ordinance and corporate governance
practices organized by professional bodies or
chambers in Hong Kong. All Directors are requested
to provide the Company with their respective
training records pursuant to the Code.
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All Directors, namely, Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung
Tim, Ms. Lui Yuk Chu, Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy,
Mr. Tse Wing Chiu Ricky, Mr. Lai Law Kau, Mr. Tsui
Chun Kong, Mr. Jong Koon Sang and Mr. Hon Tam
Chun, have participated in appropriate continuous
professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills during the year. Such
professional development was completed either
by way of attending briefings, conference, forum,
courses and seminars and self-reading which are
relevant to the business or directors’ duties.

PREF(BEBREALLE FEK
XLt BRAIME L HKBRE
BIREE REBLRE HEARLE
REBFELRL)NFRABACZ2NEE
MEEEXERNBERANEHNRSE
ZBEFMB S IEE - TR B RERA
TABREFEAEREFLEETRS
PALE SRR Y NS
SUNBEHEBEER -

Attendance record of Directors and Committee Members in 2015/16
201516 FERNESERZEGHENEELZ

2015 AGM Audit Remuneration = Nomination
20155 Board Committee = Committee =~ Committee
BREFAE EEg ERZET® FHEEE REEZEE
Number of meetings R 1 4 2 1 1
Executive Directors HITES
Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim B &5 1/1 4/4 - 11 1/
Lui Yuk Chu BEE% 0/1 4/4 - - -
Koon Ho Yan Candy B 0/1 4/4 - - -
Non-executive Directors  F#ITES
Tse Wing Chiu Ricky HoK B 1/1 4/4 - - -
Lai Law Kau REZEIR 11 4/4 - - -
Independent BAFHTES
Non-executive Directors
Tsui Chun Kong RES 1/1 4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1
Jong Koon Sang A s 1/1 4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1
Hon Tam Chun B 1/ 4/4 2/2 1/1 1/1
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Accountability and Audit

The Board is responsible for overseeing the
preparation of annual financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the Group’s state
of affairs, results and cash flows for the year.
Management provides the Board with management
accounts and updates on a monthly basis, with
a view to giving a balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group’s performance, financial
position, and prospects to enable the Board as a
whole and each Director to discharge their duties.
In preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2016, the Board:

(@ adopted HKFRS, which conform to the
International Financial Reporting Standards in all
material respects;

(b) selected suitable accounting policies and
applied them consistently;

() made prudent and reasonable judgements and
estimates; and

(d) ensured that the financial statements were
prepared on a going concern basis.

In 2015/16, the annual and interim results
were published within 3 months and 2 months
respectively after the end of the relevant periods to
provide shareholders with transparent and timely
financial information.

The responsibilities of the Company’s external
auditor, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, on the financial
statements are set out in the section headed
“Independent Auditor’s Report” in this annual report.
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Internal Controls

The Board has overall responsibility for the
system of internal controls of the Company and
for reviewing its effectiveness. The Board is
committed to implementing an effective and sound
internal control system to safeguard the interest of
shareholders and the Group’s assets.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company
conducted reviews on the effectiveness of the
internal control system. The Audit Committee
reviewed the internal control report no major issue
has been identified during the course of review.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is responsible for performing the
following corporate governance duties:

(@ to develop and review the Company’s policies
and practices on corporate governance and
make recommendations;

(b) to review and monitor the training and
continuous professional development of
directors and senior management of the Group;

(c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies
and practices on compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code
of conduct and compliance manual (if any)
applicable to employees and Directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with
the Code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.
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During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Board
had performed the above-mentioned corporate
governance functions by reviewing the Company’s
policies and practices on corporate governance and
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements.

DELEGATION BY THE BOARD
Board Committees

The Board has delegated authority to 4 standing
Committees with specific roles and responsibilities.
Their terms of reference and composition are
reviewed and updated regularly to ensure that they
remain appropriate and reflect changes in good
practice and governance. The terms of reference
of each of the Committees are available on the
Company’s website. The attendance record of the
Committee members is shown on page 26 of this
Annual Report.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, comprising 3 INEDs,
namely Mr. Tsui Chun Kong (chairman of the Audit
Committee), Mr. Jong Koon Sang and Mr. Hon Tam
Chun, held 2 meetings for the year ended 31 March
2016.

The principal functions of Audit Committee include:

— to oversee the relationship with the Auditor;

— to review the interim and annual financial
statements before publication; and

- to oversee the Group’s financial reporting
system and internal control procedures.
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During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Audit
Committee (i) reviewed the reports from the Auditor,
accounting principles and practices adopted by
the Group, management representation letters,
and management’s response in relation to the
annual results for the year ended 31 March 2015
and the interim results for the six months ended
30 September 2015; and (ii) reviewed the financial
reports for the year ended 31 March 2015 and for
the six months ended 30 September 2015 and
recommended the same to the Board for approval.

Auditor’s Remuneration

The fees in relation to the audit service provided by
Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, the external auditor of
the Company, for the year ended 31 March 2016
amounted to HK$1,902,000 (2015: HK$3,148,000),
and those in relation to non-audit services amounted
to HK$615,000 (2015: HK$3,169,000).

Review of 2015/16 Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Audit Committee reviewed the 2015/16
consolidated financial statements in conjunction
with the external auditor of the Company. Based on
this review and discussions with management, the
Audit Committee was satisfied that the consolidated
financial statements were prepared in accordance
with applicable accounting standards, and fairly
present the Group’s financial position and results for
the year ended 31 March 2016.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee, comprising 4
members, including Mr. Jong Koon Sang (chairman
of the Remuneration Committee), Mr. Tsui Chun
Kong and Mr. Hon Tam Chun who are INEDs, and
Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim who is an executive
Director, held 1 meeting for the year ended 31
March 2016.

The principal functions of the Remuneration
Committee include:

- to recommend to the Board on the Company’s
policies and structure for the remuneration of the
Directors and senior management of the Group;

- to recommend to the Board on the remuneration
package of all executive Directors and senior
management of the Group;

- to review and approve the management’s
remuneration proposals with reference to
corporate goals and objectives by the Board
from time to time.

The primary objective of the Company’s
remuneration policy is to attract, retain and motivate
the personnels by providing fair reward for their
contributions to the Group’s performance. In this
context, the remuneration policy is to set the overall
remuneration package at a competitive level and
in a form that permits additional remuneration to
be earned for high performance over a sustained
period. The remuneration packages are determined
with reference to the time commitment and
responsibilities of each individual, the Company’s
performance and the prevailing market conditions.
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During the year ended 31 March 2016, the
Remuneration Committee reviewed the remuneration
policies and structure for the Directors and senior
management of the Group.

Senior management’s remuneration payment of the
Group for the year ended 31 March 2016 falls within
the following band:

Remuneration

#r

Nil to HK$1,000,000
£ %1,000,000/%& 7T

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
2,000,001 7t 2,500,000/ 7T

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee, comprising 4 members,
including Mr. Hon Tam Chun (chairman of the
Nomination Committee), Mr. Tsui Chun Kong and
Mr. Jong Koon Sang who are INEDs and Mr. Kwong
Jimmy Cheung Tim who is an executive Director,
held 1 meeting for the year ended 31 March 2016.

The principal functions of the Nomination
Committee include:

- to review the structure, size and composition
(including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board;
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- to identify and nominate suitable candidates of
directors for the Board’s consideration; and

— to assess the independence of the independent
non-executive directors.

The Board adopted a nomination policy (“Policy”)
which sets out the approach to achieving board
diversity in the Company in order to enhance
the effectiveness of the Board and its corporate
governance standard. The Company recognizes
the importance of having a diverse team of
board members, which is an essential element
in maintaining a competitive advantage. The
Nomination Committee has been delegated the
authority to review and assess the diversity of
the Board and its skills and experience by way of
consideration of a number of factors, including but
not limited to, gender, age, cultural and educational
background, and professional experience. The
Nomination Committee will give consideration to
the Policy when identifying and selecting suitably
qualified candidates. The Policy will be reviewed on
a regular basis.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the
Nomination Committee (i) reviewed the structure,
size, composition and diversity of the Board; and
(i) assessed the independence of the independent
non-executive directors.
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Executive Committee

The Executive Committee currently comprises all
the executive Directors, namely Mr. Kwong Jimmy
Cheung Tim (chairman of the Executive Committee),
Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy.

It meets as and when required between regular
Board meetings of the Company, and operates as
a general management committee under the direct
authority of the Board. Within the parameters of
authority delegated by the Board, the Executive
Committee is committed to the implementation of
the Group’s strategy set by the Board, monitors
the Group’s investment and trading performance,
funding and financing requirements, and reviews the
management performance.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary assists the Board by
ensuring good information flow within the Board and
that the Board policy and procedures are followed.
Mr. Lee Po Wing, the company secretary of the
Company, has taken not less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training during the year.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Issuers (“Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions. Having
made specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company
was not aware of any non-compliance with the
required standard as set out in the Model Code
regarding securities transactions by Directors
throughout the year ended 31 March 2016.
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MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group
entered into certain transactions with “related
parties” as defined under the applicable accounting
standards. Details of the material related party
transactions are disclosed in note 16 to the
consolidated financial statements of this Annual
Report.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
Convening a special general meeting

Special general meetings may be convened upon
receipt of the written request submitted by any
shareholder(s) of the Company not less than
one-tenth of the share capital of the Company
carrying the rights of voting at general meetings of
the Company. Such written requisition must state
the purposes of the meeting, and signed by the
requisitionist(s) and deposited at the principal place
of business of the Company at Block A, 7th Floor,
Hong Kong Spinners Building, Phase 6, 481-483
Castle Peak Road, Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon,
Hong Kong (for the attention of the Company
Secretary).

Putting enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns
to the Board by addressing them to the Company
Secretary and deposit at the Company’s principal
place of business in Hong Kong or by e-mail to
1218share@easyknit.com.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIEBEAER A T

EXBEALRS

RE E2016FE3A3TH IEFEE AR K
BN EE Eﬁ&wﬁmﬁﬁﬁ

BALTIMAL  RAETETR
2 OEﬁ%%@}\i?&%Eﬁi’%ﬁ%K
FRZIGETERERM 16 -

Fi% SR RE F

BHERREIAE

BREFNAREIIREEFETNDR
RRABT D2 —BRALHERER
AREARE EREZERAAR AR
RERZEREREBH BHEH
ERNESIABRAE 2B/ - WA
BHERERERXRZEARANRIZEE
EEME (MU BB BNERDES
|11 78481-4835; & B 4 MK B £ 6H77
BARE) REFEREARMWER -

MESSFEHES

REABBRAANRMETEBHZE
RARIZERBETEEFE MBI EIX
& # = 1218share@easyknit.com[d]
EERFHERRER-

35

Annual Report 2015/16 4F 4§



Corporate Governance Report
TEERBRE

Putting forward proposal at general meeting

Shareholders can submit a written requisition to
move a resolution at the general meeting. The
number of shareholders shall represent not less than
one-twentieth of the total voting rights of all the
shareholders having at the date of the requisition a
right to vote at the general meeting, or shall not less
than one hundred shareholders.

The written requisition must state the resolution,
accompanied by a statement with respect to the
matter referred to in any proposed resolution or the
business to be dealt with at the general meeting.
It must also be signed by all of the shareholders
concerned and be deposited at Company’s principal
place of business in Hong Kong for the attention of
the Company Secretary.

The shareholders concerned must deposit a sum of
money reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses giving the notice of the resolution
and circulating the statement submitted by the
shareholders concerned under applicable laws and
rules.

SHAREHOLDER RELATIONS

The Company has adopted a Shareholders’
Communication Policy in March 2012 reflecting
mostly the current practices of the Company for the
communication with its shareholders. Information
will be communicated to shareholders through:

— continuous disclosure to the Stock Exchange of
all material information;

- periodic disclosure through the annual and
interim reports;
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— notices of meetings and explanatory materials;

— the annual general meetings and other general
meetings; and

— the Company’s website at www.easyknit.com.

The Board endeavours to maintain an on-going
dialogue and meetings with shareholders. The
Board is grateful to Shareholders for their views, and
welcomes their questions and concerns raised in
relation to the management and governance of the
Group.

2015 Annual General Meeting

The Board and the management are committed to
the constructive use of the AGM as a forum to meet
with Shareholders and to hear their view and answer
their questions about the Group and its business.

The President and a majority of other Directors
along with key executives and the external auditor
attended the 2015 AGM and addressed concerns
raised by Shareholders about the resolutions being
proposed and the Company’s business.

At the 2015 AGM, the Company continued its
practice of proposing separate resolutions on each
substantially separate issue. All resolutions were
passed by way of poll verified by the registrar
scrutineer. The poll voting results are available on
the Company’s website.
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Matters resolved at the 2015 AGM 2015FREFFAE LB RI)EE

received the audited financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2015 together with the
Reports of the Directors and the Auditor

declared a final dividend for the year ended 31
March 2015

re-election of Mr. Tse Wing Chiu Ricky and Mr.
Hon Tam Chun as Directors

re-appointment of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as
Auditor of the Company and authorization to the
Directors to fix the Auditor’s remuneration

approval of a general mandate for the
Directors to repurchase shares of an amount
not exceeding 10% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the Company’s issued share capital
as at the date of 2015 AGM

approval of a general mandate for the Directors
to allot and issue of new shares of an amount
not exceeding 20% of the aggregate nominal
amount of the Company’s issued share capital
as at the date of 2015 AGM
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2016 Annual General Meeting

All Shareholders are encouraged to attend the 2016
AGM and exercise their rights to vote. They are
invited to ask questions related to the business of
the meeting, and will have an opportunity to meet
with the Directors following the conclusion of the
meeting.

Apart from normal business at the 2016 AGM, the
Board has proposed general mandates for the
repurchase of Company’s shares and the issue of
the Company’s shares. Further details of business
to be conducted at the 2016 AGM will be set out in
the circular to Shareholders to be sent together with
this Annual Report and posted on the Company’s
website.

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the
Company has not made any changes to its Bye-
Laws. A consolidated version of the Memorandum
of Association and Bye-Laws of the Company is
available on the website of the Company.

CHANGES AFTER CLOSURE OF FINANCIAL
YEAR

This report takes into account the changes that have
occurred since 1 April 2016 to the date of approval
of this report.
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The Directors present their annual report and the
audited consolidated financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2016.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of the Company’s subsidiaries
are set out in note 39 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS

The results of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2016 are set out in the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income on pages 60 to 62.

The directors of the Company now recommends the
payment of a final dividend of HK$0.10 per share to
the shareholders on the register of members of the
Company on 2 September 2016, and the retention
of the remaining profit in the Company.

SHARE CAPITAL

The details of movements in the Company’s share
capital during the year are set out in note 31 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

During the year, the Group spent HK$3,091,000
on acquisition of property, plant and equipment.
The details of movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out
in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

The Group’s investment properties were revalued
as at 31 March 2016 by independent professional
property valuers and the loss of HK$33,238,000
arising on changes in fair value of investment
properties, which had be charged directly to profit
or loss, as compared to gain arising on changes in
fair value of HK$34,525,000 for the year ended 31
March 2015. Details of these are set out in note 18
to the consolidated financial statements.

PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT
FOR SALE

The details of the Group’s properties held for
development for sale are set out in note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

The details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
as at 31 March 2016 are set out in note 39 to the
consolidated financial statements.

CHARITABLE DONATIONS

Donations to charitable organization by the group
during the year amounted to approximately
HK$337,000.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the
Company and the Group during the year are set out
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity.
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE
COMPANY

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to
shareholders as at 31 March 2016 were as follows:

Contributed surplus AR
Accumulated profits 25t

Under the laws in Bermuda, the contributed
surplus account of a company is also available for
distribution. However, the Company cannot declare
or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of
contributed surplus if:

(@) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to
pay its liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby
be less than the aggregate of its liabilities and
its issued share capital and share premium
accounts.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and
up to the date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim
(President and Chief Executive Officer)

Ms. Lui Yuk Chu (Vice President)

Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy
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Non-executive directors:

Mr. Tse Wing Chiu Ricky
Mr. Lai Law Kau

Independent non-executive directors:

Mr. Tsui Chun Kong
Mr. Jong Koon Sang
Mr. Hon Tam Chun

In accordance with the Company’s Bye-Law 99,
Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim and Ms. Koon Ho
Yan Candy will retire from office at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company by rotation
and, being eligible, have offered themselves for
reelection.

The Company has received annual confirmations
from each of the independent non-executive directors
as regards their independence to the Company
and considers that each of the independent non-
executive Directors is independent to the Company.

No Director proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting has an
unexpired service contract which is not determinable
by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within one
year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

Biographical details of the Directors are set out on
pages 18 to 21 of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
OF SIGNIFICANCE

There was no contract of significance, to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and
in which a director of the Company had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisting at
the end of the year or at any time during the year.

CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

There was no contract of significance between the
Company or any of its subsidiaries and a controlling
shareholder or any of its subsidiaries subsisting
during or at the end of the year, and there was no
contract of significance for the provision of services
to the Company or any of its subsidiaries by a
controlling shareholder or any of its subsidiaries.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’
INTERESTS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 March 2016, the interests or short
positions of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (“SFO”))
which were notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which they were taken or deemed to have under
such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO, or which were
required, pursuant to the Model Code as set out
in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules, to be notified
to the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as
follows:
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(a) Interests in the Company (long position)

(@) RARAF 2R (FR)

Aggregate
number of Approximate
ordinary percentage
shares held of interest
BREEBER EZEZHER
R0 4 8 Aok
46,609,144 58.69%
29,179,480 36.74%

Number of
ordinary
shares held
Name of Director Capacity BEEER
EEEB 5% BRHEE
Ms. Lui Yuk Chu Beneficiary of a trust 29,179,480
EEKRLL (note j)
EEXmA (M)
Interest of controlled 17,429,664
corporation (note ii)
REGER R
(Httii)
Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy Beneficiary of a trust 29,179,480
BEAMZ T (note i)
EEXEA (M)
Notes: Biat -

(U]

(ii)

(i)

29,179,480 shares are registered in the name of and beneficially
owned by Magical Profits Limited, which is wholly-owned by
Accumulate More Profits Limited which in turn is wholly-owned
by The Winterbotham Trust Company Limited (“Winterbotham
Trust”) as the trustee of The Magical 2000 Trust (the
beneficiaries of which included Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and her family

members other than her spouse).

17,429,664 shares are beneficially owned by Sea Rejoice
Limited which is wholly-owned by Ms. Lui Yuk Chu.

Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy, the daughter of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and
a director of the Company, is deemed to be interested in the
shares by virtue of her capacity as one of the beneficiaries of
The Magical 2000 Trust.
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(b) Interests in associated corporations
(long positions)

(b) RAEEEZE 2R (FR)

Eminence Enterprise Limited BULEREFRA A
Number of  Number of Approximate
ordinary  underlying percentage
shares held shares held of interest
Name of Director Capacity BELER HFHEEE Total Rz 2N
ESEH &% RGO EE gk ! @t BAk
Ms. Lui Yuk Chu Beneficiary of a trust 457,330,692 880,281 458,210,973 41.04%
FERRT (note iv)
EEX@A (Hiiziv)
Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy Beneficiary of a trust 457,330,692 880,281 458,210,973 41.04%
BRIz L (note v)
EEXmA (frizv)
Notes: B &

(iv)

46

In the 457,330,692 shares, 93,549,498 shares and 363,781,194
shares are registered in the name of and beneficially owned by
Landmark Profits Limited and Goodco Development Limited
respectively, both are the wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company. Goodco Development Limited was also interested
in 880,281 underlying shares (subject to adjustment) to be
issued upon the full conversion of the 2014 convertible note.
Sea Rejoice Limited is interested in approximately 21.95% of
the issued share capital of the Company and it is wholly-owned
by Ms. Lui Yuk Chu. Magical Profits Limited is interested
in approximately 36.74% of the issued share capital of the
Company and it is wholly-owned by Accumulate More Profits
Limited which in turn is wholly-owned by Winterbotham Trust as
the trustee of The Magical 2000 Trust (the beneficiaries of which
included Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and her family members other than

her spouse).

Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy, the daughter of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and
a director of the Company, is deemed to be interested in the
shares by virtue of her capacity as one of the beneficiaries of
The Magical 2000 Trust.

(iv)
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016,
none of the Directors or chief executives of the
Company had any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which
would have to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of
Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short
positions which they were taken or deemed to have
under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept by the
Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which
were required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the year was the Company or
any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement
to enable the directors of the Company to acquire
benefits by means of acquisition of shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body
corporate, and none of the directors or any of
their spouses or children under the age of 18, was
granted any right to subscribe for the equity or
debt securities of the Company or any other body
corporate nor had exercised any such right.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 March 2016, the persons (other than the
directors or the chief executives of the Company)
who had an interest or a short position in the shares
and underlying shares of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under the
provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO,
or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO
were as follows:

Name of Shareholder Note  Capacity
BRERAR Wit &H
Koon Wing Yee i Interest of spouse
BKE Ao s
Sea Rejoice Limited i&ii  Beneficial owner
LEABRAT EREAA
Magical Profits Limited i&ii  Beneficial owner
EREAA
Accumulate More Profits i Interest of controlled
Limited corporation
REGNEE 2
Winterbotham Trust i&iii Trustee
EFEA
Winterbotham Holdings i Interest of controlled
Limited corporation
REEGEE 2
Markson International i Interest of controlled
Holdings Limited corporation
REEGEE 2 R
Christopher Geoffrey i Interest of controlled
Douglas Hooper corporation
REGEE 2 R
lvan Geoffrey Douglas i Interest of controlled

__corporation
REHEE 2w

Hooper
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FEEER interest
BHHAE EEZHN
(##8) Bot
46,609,144 58.69%
17,429,664 21.95%
29,179,480 36.74%
29,179,480 36.74%
29,179,480 36.74%
29,179,480 36.74%
29,179,480 36.74%
29,179,480 36.74%
29,179,480 36.74%
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Notes:

(i)

Out of 46,609,144 shares, 17,429,664 shares are beneficially owned
by Sea Rejoice Limited which is wholly-owned by Ms. Lui Yuk Chu.
The remaining 29,179,480 shares are registered in the name of and
beneficially owned by Magical Profits Limited which is wholly-owned
by Accumulate More Profits Limited which in turn is wholly-owned
by Winterbotham Trust as the trustee of The Magical 2000 Trust (the
beneficiaries of which include Ms. Lui Yuk Chu, a director of the
Company, and her family members other than her spouse). Ms. Koon
Ho Yan Candy, the daughter of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and a director of
the Company, is deemed to be interested in the 29,179,480 shares
by virtue of her capacity as one of the beneficiaries of The Magical
2000 Trust. Mr. Koon Wing Yee, being the spouse of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu,
is deemed to be interested in the 46,609,144 shares by virtue of the
SFO.

Ms. Lui Yuk Chu, being a director of the Company, is also a director of
Sea Rejoice Limited and Magical Profits Limited.

Winterbotham Trust is the trustee of The Magical 2000 Trust (the
beneficiaries of which include Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and her family members
other than her spouse). Winterbotham Trust is owned as to 75% by
Winterbotham Holdings Limited (“Winterbotham Holdings”) and 25%
by Markson International Holdings Limited (“Markson”) respectively.
Winterbotham Holdings is owned as to approximately 99.99% by Mr.
Christopher Geoffrey Douglas Hooper. And Markson is owned as to
60% by Mr. Christopher Geoffrey Douglas Hooper and 40% by Mr. lvan
Geoffrey Douglas Hooper respectively.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2016, the
Company had not been notified by any persons
(other than Directors or chief executives of the
Company) who had interests or short positions in
the shares and underlying shares of the Company
which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Division 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO, or which were required to be recorded in
the register kept by the Company under Section 336
of the SFO.
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SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 5 July 2012, a new share option scheme
(“Scheme”) was adopted and approved by the
shareholders of the Company for a period of 10
years commencing on the adoption date. Since
the adoption date, the Board, may at its discretion,
grant share options to any eligible person to
subscribe for the shares in the Company subject
to the terms and conditions as stipulated in the
Scheme. During the year ended 31 March 2016, no
share option was outstanding, granted, exercised,
cancelled or lapsed under the Scheme. Particulars
of the Scheme and details of the movements during
the year in the share options of the Company are
set out in note 38 to the consolidated financial
statements.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS

During the year, the 5 largest suppliers of the Group
accounted for approximately 88.9% of the Group’s
purchases and the largest supplier accounted for
approximately 48.1% of the Group’s purchases.

The 5 largest customers of the Group accounted for
approximately 42.6% of the Group’s turnover and
the largest customer accounted for approximately
15.4% of the Group’s turnover.

None of the directors, their associates and
shareholders of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the directors of the Company, own
more than 5% of the Company’s share capital) have
an interest in the Group’s 5 largest suppliers or
customers.

50

Annual Report 2015/16 “F#§

B IR M T

R2012F7A58 A ARIREE K
K i — IR AR R AT B ([R5
2]) FHRFEMBAHBRIT10F - 8
KW BHRE EFrBIBREM
EEBRBBEBARARARODALELE
IR - MEZR X 3% A B A IR R % 4E Al
FIMR - R E 20163 A31H IEFE
A - L4 AR BR A% AT B A B IR R A R
1T ERE 1T HEEKE X
W o %5t Bl R F AR QR
SENFIFEH NS M EREN T
38 -

TEHREBREF

REAN NEB ZSKHEEIE A%
B 7 IREEER4088.9% « M & A FER
A RS E 2 SREBRA#H)48.1% ©

AREBSABEFPMAEBE %58
#142.6% M AZFPEMERNER 2
BERAI15.4% o

B RS B A+ R AN
RE (RAR T B EAAT
A S 15% ) KA EESA SRR ok
=S s

Easyknit International Holdings Limited XZEIBREEER A A



Directors’ Report

EEERS

PROPERTY VALUATION

Property valuations in respect of the Group’s
investment properties in Hong Kong have been
carried out by Colliers International (Hong Kong)
Limited (2015: Vigers Appraisal & Consulting
Limited) as at 31 March 2016, is independent
qualified valuer. The valuations was based on
investment method and/or direct comparison
method as the valuation methodologies and were
used in preparing 2015/16 final results.

The Group’s investment properties were valued at
HK$1,615,500,000 (2015: HK$2,756,494,000), an
decrease over 2015 after adjusted for the additions
of investment properties. The decrease in fair value
of approximately HK$ 33,238,000 was recognized
in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income for the year. Development properties and
noninvestment properties of the Group were stated
at cost less impairment, if any, in these consolidated
financial statements.

The decrease in fair value of approximately
HK$33,238,000 was mainly attributable to decrease
in fair value of investment properties, while most
of the remaining investment properties showed a
decrease in fair value of properties in Hong Kong
as a result of rental rates of certain retail business
sectors have shown indications of reaching their
peaks.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Group is exposed to various risks in its
businesses and operations. Through internal control
systems and procedures, the Company has taken
reasonable steps to ensure that significant risks are
monitored and do not adversely affect the Group’s
operations and performances. The relevant risks are
managed on an ongoing basis. A non-exhaustive list
of principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group
is set out below.

Market Risk

The Group’s revenue is principally derived from
Hong Kong. The conditions of the economy as a
whole and the property market may have significant
impact to the Group’s financial results and
conditions.

Compliance Risk

The Group’s operations require compliance with
local and oversea laws (including those of Bermuda
and British Virgin Islands) and regulations, including
but not limited to property sale, management and
construction as well as companies and securities
laws. The Group has constantly monitored its
compliance with relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the Group.
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PERMITTED INDEMNITY

Bye-law 178 of the Company’s Bye-laws provides
that, among other, every director and other
officers of the Company shall be indemnified and
secured harmless out of the assets and profits of
the Company from and against all actions, costs,
charges, losses, damages and expenses which they
or any of them shall or may incur sustain by or by
reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in
or about the execution of their duty, or supposed
duty, in their respective offices and related matters
provided that the indemnity shall not extend to any
matter in respect of any fraud or dishonesty which
may attach to any of them. In this connection, the
Company has arranged directors’ and officers’
liability insurance coverage for the directors and
officers of the Company during the year.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND
PERFORMANCE

The Group remains firmly committed to operating as
a socially-responsible company in all of its business
operations. In its property development, the Group
aims to efficiently use materials and resources. The
Group’s property management division promotes
environmental awareness and takes steps to save
energy and ensure efficient use of resources. The
Group has formed a task group comprising of staff
members from human resources and administration,
corporate communications, finance and legal and
is in the process of establishing and enhancing
its environmental policies, procedures and
performances.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHS

ACCOUNT OF KEY RELATIONSHIP

The Group adheres to the standards of business
ethics, this underpins how we conduct business
with our customers, suppliers and contractors.

Employees

We value our employees who are the Group’s
most important assets. We reward our staff
with competitive remuneration packages and
benefits. We are committed to fostering a
conducive, harmonious and discrimination-free
working environment. We have training budget to
subsidize the employees’ continued professional
development.

Occupational health and safety is the top priority
across our operations. Safety guidelines are
established to safeguard the employees from any
occupational hazards.

Customers

We strive to provide high quality and reliable
services to our customers. The privacy of our
clients’ professional information is well protected
through a privacy policy. Any complaints from
customers are handled and investigated in a
thorough and efficient manner.

Suppliers

We are committed to forging collaborative
partnership with our suppliers and have a database
of approved suppliers and vendors who are
assessed on a regular basis.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHRE

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF
SHARES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities during the year ended 31 March
2016.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emolument policy of the employees of the
Group is set up by the executive directors of
the Company on the basis of their performance,
experience and prevailing industry practice.

The emolument of the directors of the Company
is determined by the Board after recommendation
from the Remuneration Committee, having regard
to the time commitment and responsibilities of
individual directors, the Company’s performance
and the prevailing market conditions.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme
as an incentive to directors and eligible employees.
Details of the scheme are set out in note 38 to the
consolidated financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under
the Company’s Bye-Laws or the laws in Bermuda
which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro-rata basis to existing shareholders.
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Directors’ Report

EEEHS

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of its directors
as at the date of this report, the Company has
maintained a sufficient public float as required under
the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 March 2016.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee
in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules and the Corporate Governance Code as
set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules. The
primary duty of Audit Committee is to review and
supervise the financial reporting process and internal
control systems of the Group. The Audit Committee
comprised of 3 independent non-executive Directors.

The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited
financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2016.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company’s Corporate Governance Report is set
out on pages 22 to 39.

EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE
REPORTING PERIOD

Details of the significant event occurring after the
end of the reporting period are set out in note 41 to
the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors’ Report

EEgRE

AUDITOR =B ED

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general —IEEIEES) ¢ B &R 161174
meeting to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche AR BIZEA 2 R BERKGIREME
Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company. BEFEKRE -

On behalf of the Board REEGm

KWONG JIMMY CHEUNG TIM FEREEITHAES

President and Chief Executive Officer BRR

Hong Kong, 29 June 2016 &7 201656 A29H

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIEBEAER A T 7
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Independent Auditor’s Report
18 3 A% A R

Deloitte.
=)

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
EASYKNIT INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Easyknit
International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 60 to 161,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31
March 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity
and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable
the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you,
as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies
Act, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continuea)

BYZBERE (&)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Group as at 31 March 2016, and
of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 June 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

GeRaRkAMEZERER

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F8H31H1LFE

Continuing operations
Turnover
Cost of goods sold and services rendered

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution and selling expenses

Administrative expenses

(Loss) gain on changes in fair value of
investment properties

Gain on changes in fair value of
investments held for trading

Loss on fair value changes of
financial assets designated as
at fair value through profit or loss

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investments

Loss on disposal of subsidiaries

Share of results of associates

Finance costs

Profit before taxation R 25 A g A
Taxation charge FIE R =
Profit for the year from REFELEER
continuing operations AN A
Discontinued operations BRILEEEE
(Loss) profit for the year from REERIEKLEEL 2
discontinued operations REE (BE) &
Profit for the year REE R
Other comprehensive income (expense) HtZEUWA (BIx%)
Item that will not be reclassified FER G T B EF 748
subsequently to profit or loss: 2EmIHEE -
Fair value gain on leasehold properties MM EEREREYE
upon transfer to investment properties Z A EWE
Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
6 O Annual Report 2015/16 4

ERE
HHE RIEHIRIE KA

EF

HABKA

RESHAR A

TR

REMEZAYE
25 (BR) W

FIEREREZ
N EZESH WS

BRFERTA
BazTREE
Z R HEZBEE

HEATHRBEREZ
Wz

HEMBARZEE

DIEHE QR RE

NOTES
Hiet

33

13

10

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHT FHET
(Restated)

(&%)

678,516 456,985
(392,282) (255,012)
286,234 201,973
24,547 9,009
(82,819) (39,560)
(58,905) (33,239)
(33,238) 34,525
27,604 74,248
(38,504) -
57,915 -
(10,822) -
559,147 =
(23,815) (39,932)
707,344 207,024
(32,326) (16,930)
675,018 190,094
(510,376) 32,512
164,642 222,606
28,967 -




Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continueq)

GERERAMEZERER &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 22016#3H31 A 1L F/&
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&2&7)
Items that may be reclassified subsequently (&7 A] 55 & #7748
to profit or loss: EfEmHE -
Exchange difference arising on BMEFINEER
translation of financial statements of i mER 2
foreign operations EHER (3,456) (11,818)
Change in fair value of available-for-sale AHEEREZ
investments NFEEE 37,458 17,760
Released on disposal of R E I EHE
available-for-sale investments & B AR bR (57,915) =
Reclassification of translation reserve to R 73 H & B A B
profit or loss upon deemed disposal EHOHEE
of subsidiaries B 2 E Hf# 189 -
Reclassification of translation reserve R NN S
to profit or loss upon disposal of EHHEE
subsidiaries Bz 2 W 1,799 -
Reclassification of investment R 7 B A R
revaluation reserve to profit or loss BN HHEE
upon deemed disposal of subsidiaries Bm 2 B EMEE (2,469) -
Share of investment revaluation reserve pak =)k /NC] ol
of associates WEEHFE (7,287) -
Share of translation reserve of DEEEE AR Z
associates PE 5 (2,654) =
(34,335) 5,942
Other comprehensive (expense) income REE 2z Hib2E
for the year (R ) WA (5,368) 5,942
Total comprehensive income for the year RNEFZE2ERALTE 159,274 228,548
Attributable to: Sk
Owners of the Company: PiN/NGT 3
Profit for the year from REFESEED
continuing operations ZANE R A 675,018 190,094
(Loss) profit for the year from RED RIS E RS
discontinued operations ZARFEE (F1E)&EF (536,082) 12,773
Profit for the year attributable to PAN/NGT R
owners of the Company REE A 138,936 202,867
Non-controlling interests: FEPER RS
Profit for the year from KEDRIEEE R
discontinued operations AN FE S | 25,706 19,739
164,642 222,606
Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income (Continueq)

GERRkEMZERER @)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B ZE2016F3731H 1 FF
2016 2015
NOTE HK$’000 HK$'000
k3 FHET FHET
(Restated)
(&2&7)
Total comprehensive income for the year DIEAFEREZEE
attributable to: LONEEE
- owners of the Company — AR AERRE 129,517 208,235
- non-controlling interests — IR 29,757 20,313
159,274 228,548
Basic earnings per share FRRERREF 15
From continuing and discontinued REFBEREKIE
operations FEESs HK$1.7558 7T HK$2.557% T
From continuing operations REFELCEER HK$8.505% 7t HK$2.397 7T

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

mE RN &
At 31 March 2016
R20164F3A31H

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Investment properties

Interests in associates

Available-for-sale investments

Convertible notes

Derivatives component of
convertible notes

Loans receivable

Deposits for acquisition of property, plant
and equipment

Deposit and prepayments for a life
insurance policy

Current assets

Properties held for development for sale

Deposits and prepayments for
acquisition of properties held for
development for sale

Properties held for sale

Investments held for trading

Trade and other receivables

Bills receivable

Loans receivable

Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Tax payable
Secured bank borrowings

Net current assets

FRBEE

UER V=G
BEME
EdNEIL s £
AHHERE
QEJIES
AHREREZ
PTERK D
FEd &R
BADE BER
RGBS
ABREZES
ISSENEN

RBEE

FIEHERRME

BARELERR
MEZZER
SEEREN

FEH &Y%

FERENE

B 5 N H At Y R IR

S

FE W & R

RITREBEES

mERE

B 5 R EAM RN FRIA
e IR
BEFRITEE

MENVEEFHR

NOTES
Hiit

17
18
19
20
21

21
22

23

24

25
26
27
22
28

29

30

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
5,041 36,220
1,615,500 2,756,494
952,092 -
350,222 97,916
63,672 -
17,170 =
43,552 54,017

- 4,249

9,997 9,901
3,057,246 2,958,797
106,513 604,918

- 84,848
650,527 1,035,599
64,695 325,435
74,690 93,771

- 869
158,848 100,831
12,332 378,520
1,067,605 2,624,791
87,018 104,494
41,917 29,615
224,773 902,767
353,708 1,036,876
713,897 1,587,915
3,771,143 4,546,712

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continueq)

melBsikRk @)

At 31 March 2016

R20164#3A31H
2016 2015
NOTES HK$’000 HK$ 000
Kzt FET FEIT
Capital and reserves BEARR B
Share capital (N 31 7,942 7,942
Reserves &t 3,085,058 2,964,272
Equity attributable to owners of the A FIRR B =
Company 3,093,000 2,972,214
Non-controlling interests FEEAR M A - 922,585
Total equity WS 3,003,000 3,894,799
Non-current liabilities FEREEE
Secured bank borrowings ERBIRITIEER 30 677,248 635,059
Deferred tax liabilities RIERIAE B 32 895 16,854
678,143 651,913
3,771,143 4,546,712

The consolidated financial statements on pages 60 to 161 were approved % 5= & ;2016556 A 29 F #t f & 5 7 5% % 560%
and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 June 2016 and 1618 243 & M5k - WH TIESARES
are signed on its behalf by:

KWONG JIMMY CHEUNG TIM LUI YUK CHU
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
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Consolj@qted Statement of Changes in Equity
mEEREEXR

For the year ended 31 March 2016

ELE2016F3A31HILFE
Attributable to owners of the Company
AAIRREL
Investment Property Non-
Share Share Capital  Translation Special  Contributed luati luati A lated controlling
capital premium reserve reserve reserve surplus reserve reserve profits Sub-total interests Total
B& RER BARE EXffE KGR BARBR REERRE NXEMARRE Ritiad Mt FERER 1
HKS 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HK$000 HK$ 000
AT AT AT TEr &L FEr TEr i A1 TAr AT AT
10te3) (rotet) (ote q) (roted)
(Hiita) (Hb) (Kie) (Hitd)
At 1 April 2014 R2014E4A18 7942 218,330 196,565 14,052 9,800 220937 10,134 40905 2,009,852 2728517 715,748 3,444,265
Change in fair value of available-for-sale Rt EREZATERD
investments - - - - - - 17,952 - - 17,952 (192) 17,760
Exchange difference on translation of AERIMEERGBERL
financial statements of foreign operations EfZE - - - (12,584) - - - - - (12,584) 766 (11,818)
Profit for the year TEREF = = = = = = = = 202,867 202,867 19,739 202,606
Total comprehensive RERZRE (FR)
(expense) income for the year WAEE s = = (12584) = = 17952 - MRsT B N33 2858
Proceeds recelved and related expenses RE-BHEAR 2R
In respect of rights issue of a subsidiary FETEREERY - - - - - - - - (757) (757) 184,928 184,174
Conversion of convertble notes issued SRR EMRRA
by a non-wholly owned subsidiary Bl TAREE - - - - - - - - 179,718 179718 (179,718) -
Deemed disposal of partial interest REXERHZBRLE
in a subsidiary without a loss of control SMBRRER - - - - - - - - (135,567) (135,557) 181,314 45757
2014 final dividend paid (rote 4) BR0UERBRE
(Kt - = = = - = = - (194) (194 - (1942)
- - - - - - - - 35,462 35,462 186,524 221,986
At31 March 2015 H201553A318 7942 218330 196,565 1,468 9,800 220937 28,086 40905 2,248,181 2972214 922,585 3,804,799
Exchange difference on transiation of REBNEENIHREL
foreign operations EfzE - - - (3,456) - - - - - (3456) - (3.456)
Change in fair value of avaliable-for-sale MRHEREZATEED
investments - - - - - - 33407 - - 33407 4,051 37458
Released on disposal of available-for-sale HEMHERERRR
investments - - - - - - (67,915 - - (67915) - (67,918
Reclassffication of ranslaton reserve to profitor & At EMB A AR &3
loss upon deemed disposal of subsidiaries D EENEEZES - - - 189 - - - - - 189 - 189
Reclassffcation of translation reserve to profitor (£ ENEATFEHHH
Joss upon disposal of subsiciaries EiGBZER - - - 1799 - - - - - 1799 - 1799
Reclassfication of investment revaluation reserve 1251t EX B A FB EHF
to profit or loss upon deemed disposal of AERAERREZER
subsidiaries - - - - - - (2469) - - (2,469 - (2469
Share of investment revaluation reserve of AEBELDZRE
associates EftRE - - - - - - (7.281) - - (7.281) - (7.281)
Share of transiation reserve of associates AEBELRZELGE - - - (2654 - - - - - 2654 - (2,654)
Fair value gain on leasenold properties upon ~~ BEANEEAZRE
transfer to investment properties WEE 2z ATERE - - - - - - - 28967 B 28967 - 28967
Proft for the year TEERT - - - - - - - - 138,936 1389% 25,106 164,642
Total comprehensive (expense) income FEEZRE (RR)
for the year W\ EE = - - #122) - - (34,264 28967 138,936 129517 29,757 189,274
Proceeds received and related expenses RE-FNELAZ R
In respect of rghts issue of a subsidiary FiganE RIABR - - - - - - - - (789 (789 193,184 19239
Deemed disposal of subsidiaries RALEHEAR - - - - - - - - - - (1,1455)  (1,146526)
2015 final dividend paid (rote 74/ BR015F RS
(Hiit1a) = = = = = = = = (7.942) (7.942) - (7.942)
= = = = = = = = 673 673) @Ry G617
At 31 March 2016 2016537318 7942 218330 196,565 (2,654 9,800 220937 6,178) 69,872 2,378,386 3,093,000 = 3,093,000

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity continueq)

REEZBBR &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

Notes:

@)

(b)

66

The capital reserve of the Group represents the credit arising from the
reduction of the share capital of the Company in October 2006.

The special reserve of the Group represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital issued by the Company and the
nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the companies
now forming the Group pursuant to the group reorganisation prior to
the listing of the Company’s shares in 1995.

The contributed surplus of the Group represents the credit arising from
the reduction of certain reserves of the Company in August 2004.

The property revaluation reserve of the Group includes () the gain on
revaluation of certain leasehold properties of the Group, (i) share of
the gain on revaluation of prepaid lease payments and property, plant
and equipment of the Group’s former associates, both arising from
the transfer of the Group’s leasehold properties or associates’ prepaid
lease payments and property, plant and equipment to investment
properties in prior years and (i) the transfer to accumulated profits
upon deemed disposal of subsidiaries in prior years and during the year
ended 31 March 2016.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

AN e~ — |

:%?R =) EE, ﬁ JIL B2 %:Z
For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the year
Adjustments for:
Taxation recognised in profit or loss
Interest income
Interest expense
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
Amortisation of premium and
other expenses charged on
a life insurance policy
Dividend income from listed
investments
Loss (gain) on changes in fair value of
investment properties
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
investments
Gain on disposal of property, plant
and equipment
Gain on changes in fair value of
investments held for trading
Loss (gain) on fair value change of
financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss
Gain on change in fair value
of derivatives component of
convertible notes
Share of results of associates
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries
Loss on deemed disposal of
subsidiaries
Written off of deposits for property,
plant and equipment

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital
Increase in properties held for development
for sale
Decrease in properties held for sale
Increase in deposits and prepayments
for acquisition of properties held for
development for sale
Decrease in investments held for trading
Increase in trade and other receivables
Decrease (increase) in bills receivable
Increase in loans receivable
Increase in trade and other payables

Cash from operations

Hong Kong Profits Tax paid

Overseas tax paid

Dividend received from investments
held for trading

Net cash from operating activities
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2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$°000
FETT FET
164,642 222,606
32,326 20,963
(17,975) (6,600)
25,157 45,042
829 1,711
280 279
(6,252) (11,593)
33,238 (26,370)
(57,915) -
(188) =
(72,161) (114,288)
38,504 @11)
(680) -
(559,147) -
10,822 -
553,916 -
5,529 -
150,925 131,339
(25,249) (256,497)
385,072 250,109
(6,000) (84,848)
236,737 68,133
(2,972) (74,523)
869 (869)
(141,192) (1,822)
13,939 35,540
612,129 66,562
(12,052) (3,218)
92) (199)
1,945 7,624
601,930 70,769
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

FEBERER (&)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

2016 2015
NOTES HK$’000 HK$’000
k3 FET FET
Cash flows from investing activities REKREESZ2HERE
Redemption of financial assets BEZAFERA
designated as at fair value through BacemEE
profit or loss 255,000 29,033
Proceeds from disposal of HEAHEEREZ
available-for-sale investments P15 sk 18 78,159 =
Disposal of subsidiaries HENE AT 33 22,284 =
Interest received B2 U A 15,791 6,224
Dividend received from available-for-sale AHEEREZ
investments 2 E 4,307 3,969
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEYE HE KR
plant and equipment B FIBRIA 188 =
Acquisition of financial assets AR RAFEERA
designated as at fair value through BazemEE
profit or loss (631,500) -
Deemed disposal of subsidiaries REHEHNB AR 11 (447,163) =
Acquisition of convertible notes BB A A AR =R (60,480) =
Acquisition of available-for-sale BANHLERE
investments (15,232) 9,601)
Purchase of property, plant and BAYE BE K&
equipment g (3,091) (624)
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, BAYE  BE &
plant and equipment REZEMEZRE (1,280) (2,348)
Acquisition of investment properties BAKREMZE (119) (293,655)
Net cash used in investing activities RAREEEE 2 RE 558 (783,136) (267,002)
Cash flows from financing activities RERMEEH 2 RERE
Bank borrowings raised EERTEE 823,239 182,361
Proceeds received from rights issue of R A A R ARAR D 2
shares of a subsidiary (net of expenses) FTiS a8 (k) 192,395 184,171
Repayment of bank borrowings ERRITEE (1,166,301) (385,697)
Interest paid EfHE (26,204) (44,799)
Dividends paid BT S (7,942) (7,942)
Net proceeds from partial disposal of BAEREER 2 BEED
subsidiaries without loss of control Bt A &) 2 FriS 3R 558 - 45,757
Net cash used in financing activities RARmEEs cRE 558 (184,813) (26,149)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents IR <& & & R38R &R F58 (366,019) (222,382)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of F#3R& R ERE S
the year 378,520 601,139
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes HINIE FE R B) 2 22 (169) (237)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of FRE\EeRERBEE
the year, represented by BIRTHEBRIRS
bank balances and cash 12,332 378,520
Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e ISR M EE

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B E2016F3H31HILFE

GENERAL

Easyknit International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is
incorporated in Bermuda as an exempted company with limited
liability and its shares are listed on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
The addresses of the registered office and the principal place
of business of the Company are disclosed in the “Corporate
Information” section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars (“HK$” or “HKD”) which is also the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries and associates are
set out in notes 39 and 19, respectively.

As at 1 April 2014, the Group had 40.96% equity interest in the
issued share capital of Eminence Enterprise Limited (formerly
known as Easyknit Enterprises Holdings Limited) (“Eminence
Enterprise”). Eminence Enterprise and its subsidiaries (“EE Group”)
had been accounted for as subsidiaries of the Group in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2015 as the management of the Company considered
that the Group had control over EE Group. On 12 June 2015,
Eminence Enterprise completed an issue of convertible note to an
independent third party and this resulted in the Group’s effective
equity interest in EE Group, assuming the full conversion of
convertible notes by the convertible notes holder, being decreased
from 40.96% to 34.41%. Based on the assessment of facts and
circumstances, the directors of the Company considered that
the other shareholders has increased influence to the decision of
relevant activities of and voting power over Eminence Enterprise,
and concluded that the Group lost its control over EE Group as from
12 June 2015. As such, EE Group became associates of the Group
with effect from 12 June 2015 and have since been accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Accordingly, EE Group
was presented as discontinued operations in the consolidated
financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31 March
2016. The comparative figures for the year ended 31 March 2015 in
these consolidated financial statements have also been restated to
present EE Group as discontinued operations.

—REH

XEBBREBBRAR ([ARR])ERRE
AR ARMEBERARF] RN EERS
BaXSMERAR ([BRFT])EREM-
QR M ERE A & = 2SI
RAFER [ARER] —EHRHKE -

ReMBHRREEABETIE([HKS | 3
[HKD ) - MR BA AR 2 EHE -

RAR D —EEEER AR - ARRIZEE
WEBAR MgE RN TEREZEEE A
AN EE39%19 -

R2014F4 818  AEEFAESIUEEFR
Aa (AIFKEREXEBRFRAF) (&L
1 |) BEITIAA 2 40.96 % AX AN HEZS © =1L
CEREWNBAG ([BLEELEE]RA
EBEH E2015F3831B IEFE Z A M
BERTCEAAEEZHMNBAR  BARQARE
BERABAEEHRAES L EERE 2 -
R2015F6 A12H = L 1 ¥ 5K 317 7] i
REETBYIF =-ESERAEB N L
b2 & B 7 B R IR A 4 25 F140.96 %5 D =
34.41% R AT AR RIBF B ABEUL Bt
E BB ERE - BESERBRAZFGE &
NRIEZRAEMRREE NG S ILEHER
BB MR ZRRTE S R EASE
EE 8201566 A12B Rk ES LT EEE
ZHEE - At - B2015F6 512 25 L2
EBRARNER ZBE N E) & A I AR E
CER - A MELE2016F3 8310 IEFEE 2
ARAGETHHRER SILEEEBRZY A
BRIHEEERE - Rt GR AT B HRERAZE
Z2015F3A31H IEFE Z L EH F I K E
M EIUCEEEAERIEEEER-
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments to HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKAS 19

Amendments to HKFRSs

Amendments to HKFRSs

Defined benefit plans: Employee
contributions

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2010 - 2012 cycle

Annual improvements to HKFRSs
2011 - 2013 cycle

The application of the amendments to HKFRSs in the current year
has had no material impact on the Group’s financial performance
and positions for the current and prior years and/or on the
disclosures set out in these consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not early applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 14

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 11

Amendments to HKFRS 15

Amendments to HKAS 1

Amendments to HKAS 7

Amendments to HKAS 12

7 O Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7

Financial instruments’
Regulatory deferral accounts?

Revenue from contracts with
customers’
Leases®

Accounting for acquisitions of
interests in joint operations®

Clarifications to HKFRS 15
Revenue from contracts with
customers’

Disclosure initiative’

Disclosure initiative®

Recognition of deferred tax assets
for unrealised losses®

Annual Report 2015/16 4F i}
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 16 Clarification of acceptable
and HKAS 38 methods of depreciation and
amortisation®
Amendments to HKFRSs Annual improvements to HKFRSs

2012 - 2014 cycle?

Amendments to HKAS 16 Agriculture: Bearer plants®
and HKAS 41
Amendments to HKAS 27 Equity method in separate
financial statements®
Amendments to HKFRS 10 Sale or contribution of assets
and HKAS 28 between an investor and its
associate or joint venture*
Amendments to HKFRS 10, Investment entities: Applying the
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 28 consolidation exception?

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018

2 Effective for first annual HKFRS financial statements beginning on
or after 1 January 2016
S Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduced new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include requirements for
the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and for
derecognition, and in 2013 to include the new requirements for
general hedge accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9
was issued in 2014 mainly to include a) impairment requirements
for financial assets and b) limited amendments to the classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a “fair value through
other comprehensive income” (“FVTOCI”) measurement category
for certain simple debt instruments.

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 are described below:

° all recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and
measurement” are required to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments
that are held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have contractual
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
on the principal outstanding are generally measured at
amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods.
Debt instruments that are held within a business model whose
objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding, are generally measured at FVTOCI. All other debt
investments and equity investments are measured at their
fair value at the end of subsequent accounting periods. In
addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of
an equity investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income generally
recognised in profit or loss.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBEAER A 7
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B ZE2016F8H31HILFE

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 “Financial instruments” (Continued)

° with regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS 9
requires that the amount of change in the fair value of the
financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk
of that liability is presented in other comprehensive income,
unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability’s
credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes
in fair value attributable to a financial liability’s credit risk are
not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS
39, the entire amount of the change in the fair value of the
financial liability designated as fair value through profit or loss
is presented in profit or loss.

° in relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS 9
requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed to an
incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The expected
credit loss model requires an entity to account for expected
credit losses and changes in those expected credit losses
at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition. In other words, it is no longer necessary
for a credit event to have occurred before credit losses are
recognised.

° the new general hedge accounting requirements retain the
three types of hedge accounting mechanisms currently
available in HKAS 39. Under HKFRS 9, greater flexibility
has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible
for hedge accounting, specifically broadening the types of
instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types
of risk components of non-financial items that are eligible for
hedge accounting. In addition, the retrospective quantitative
effectiveness test has been removed. Enhanced disclosure
requirements about an entity’s risk management activities
have also been introduced.

The directors of the Company will assess the impact of the
application of HKFRS 9. However, it is not practicable to provide a
reasonable estimate of that effect until a detailed review has been
completed.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F8H31H1LFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single comprehensive
model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will supersede the current
revenue recognition guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS
11 “Construction contracts” and the related Interpretations when it
becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should recognise
revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which
the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or
services. Specifically, the Standard introduces a 5-step approach to
revenue recognition:

° Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer
o Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract
° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

o Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when “control” of the
goods or services underlying the particular performance obligation
is transferred to the customer. Far more prescriptive guidance
has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company will assess the impact of the
application of HKFRS 15. However, it is not practicable to provide
a reasonable estimate of the effect of HKFRS 15 until the Group
performs a detailed review.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
7 4 Annual Report 2015/16 4F %

FERMERRET 2 BEBHBHRELER ([
BUBREEL]) (&)

ERPBRELEAEIS R [EFESHWE]

BAEEMBRELNEISRIIETE—2
RN HERBRREEFPANELNKRE
AR - BB FREERIFE 155 ERIL - KE
REBHENBBGTHERIE18 (g &
BETERNENR ZEED| RERER
Bay et Esl

BB SRS ERIE155E ML RRI A E B
FE R A1 P 88 v B an Sk RIS M U e g AR
R R B TR R % B IR
BREFSHNNRE -T2 ZER 5| AR
Wi 2 ) {20 B8 -

o E—F:BRIEEPIZNAH
e FH BAEGHTHENERE

s FOF BRHEAEEAHNTHELD

e

s FRY NEBTRBOEMER (K
It ) FERR UL 2R

RIBEEBHEHREERE155 BN TK
BAEEE (Skpti) #ER e - BN E 8
HWEERRBENE M IRTSH [1EHIE ] EE T
B BB HRE 2R E1555 2 HAF A
BRHBEIEITEMAE BREMNIES] - BEoh - &
BB EERFE15REREFZH W -

AR FEE GBS RS ERE
16582 B8 - AT - HOA SR B 52 R H A 25 B
A LA BB B TR A B B 159 A 1B
fEE A (7 o



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B E2016F3H31HILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16, which upon the effective date will supersede HKAS 17
Leases, introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires
a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a term
of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.
Specifically, under HKFRS 16, a lessee is required to recognise a
right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying leased
asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease
payments. Accordingly, a lessee should recognize depreciation of
the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability, and also
classifies cash repayments of the lease liability into a principal
portion and an interest portion and presents them in the statement
of cash flows. Also, the right-of-use asset and the lease liability
are initially measured on a present value basis. The measurement
includes non-cancellable lease payments and also includes
payments to be made in optional periods if the lessee is reasonably
certain to exercise an option to extend the lease, or not to exercise
an option to terminate the lease. This accounting treatment is
significantly different from the lessee accounting for leases that
are classified as operating leases under the predecessor standard,
HKAS 17.

In respect of the lessor accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS 17.
Accordingly, a lessor continues to classify its leases as operating
leases or finance leases, and to account for those two types of
leases differently.

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 “Sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture”

The amendments to HKFRS 10 “Consolidated financial statements”
and HKAS 28 “Investments in associates and joint ventures” deal
with situations where there is a sale or contribution of assets
between an investor and its associate or joint venture. Specifically,
the amendments state that gains or losses resulting from the loss
of control of a subsidiary that does not contain a business in a
transaction with an associate or a joint venture that is accounted
for using the equity method, are recognised in the parent’s profit or
loss only to the extent of the unrelated investors’ interests in that
associate or joint venture. Similarly, gains and losses resulting from
the remeasurement of investments retained in any former subsidiary
(that has become an associate or a joint venture that is accounted
for using the equity method) to fair value are recognised in the
former parent’s profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated
investors’ interests in the new associate or joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H I FE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 “Sale or contribution
of assets between an investor and its associate or joint
venture” (Continued)

The amendments should be applied prospectively to transactions
occurring in annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined. The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of these amendments to HKFRS 10 and HKAS 28 may
have an impact on the Group’s consolidated financial statements in
future periods should such transactions arise.

Other than as described above, the directors of the Company
anticipate that the application of the other new and revised HKFRSs
will have no material impact on the results and the financial position
of the Group.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the
consolidated financial statements include applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the
“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange and by the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance (“CO”).

The disclosure requirements set out in the Listing Rules regarding
annual accounts have been amended with reference to the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) regarding
presentation of accounts and directors’ report and audits and
to streamline with HKFRSs. Accordingly the presentation and
disclosure of information in the consolidated financial statements
for the financial year ended 31 March 2016 have been changed to
comply with these new requirements. Comparative information in
respect of the financial year ended 31 March 2015 are presented
or disclosed in the consolidated financial statements based on the
new requirements. Information previously required to be disclosed
under the predecessor CO or Listing Rules but not under the
new CO or amended Listing Rules are not disclosed in these
consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost basis except for investment properties and
certain financial instruments, which are measured at fair values,
at the end of the reporting period, as explained in the accounting
policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or
liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the
scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment”, leasing transactions
that are within the scope of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements
that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in use in
HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets”.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the
degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are
observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at
the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included
within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F8H31H1LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

The significant accounting policies are set out below:
Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
and its subsidiaries. Control is achieved when the Company:

. has power over the investee;

o is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee; and

o has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts
and circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more
of the three elements of control listed above.

When the Group has less than a majority of the voting rights of an
investee, it has power over the investee when the voting rights are
sufficient to give it the practical ability to direct the relevant activities
of the investee unilaterally. The Group considers all relevant facts
and circumstances in assessing whether or not the Group’s voting
rights in an investee are sufficient to give it power, including:

° the size of the Group’s holding of voting rights relative to the
size and dispersion of holdings of the other vote holders;

o potential voting rights held by the Group or other vote holders;

o rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and

° any additional facts and circumstances that indicate that the
Group has, or does not have, the current ability to direct the
relevant activities at the time that decisions need to be made,
including voting patterns at previous shareholders’ meetings.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains
control over the subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses
control of the subsidiary. Specifically, income and expenses
of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains control until
the date when the Group ceases to control the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are
attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling
interests. Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries is attributed
to the owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests
even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
7 8 Annual Report 2015/16 4F %

TEEFEE(E)
REERE (7)
TEEHHRREAIIMT -
REE%E

e PBRREREARR RAARND R REM
BRRES 2 B ZMBEMR - A ARG

EHIEE -
o HHRAHRITEREN:

s HRASEREHRZATEDBHAT
R ZHER: K&

o BEENTERNIUFZEHDR-

WA EERERER Dl =T8S TR —
HRIA L HIREE) AEBEREHNFEELE
CRBREHR ZEHIE-

HARBRREHRZRERINARSH
B EREERUBTAREERGENAE
TEEEREHR ZABES  ARENH
HEREBHRITEREN -HEFEAKEREE
HRZBREZEEB RN THEENR  NE
BERPAMRBEEERERL B

o AEEFAEREREHE  HEEMEKE
A AR EEZRE RS #
IS

o ARESEMKREERFAARE BT

R
o HMAHNRHELZEMN: &

o EAEIEFERBARARTRELIR
T AEEREZARGENUEE
HEEE BERENEERREE L 2K
E W

AR5 BB A B AN R B RS2 I Y /&8 2 Bl
PSR I A AN 68 [ SR 2545 Il B B R RIS AR UL o
AERME REARBREEHBAR 2K
AR eRASERGE 2 BHEE
AEBRITESNBARZ AHEEESS
Bam M EMmEERERA

ARBRREIEERER S HRE R MR
E s SR E - AR ET RS AR
B AR RBRR KRR ER S D16
BRRlz2EBABEE-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continueaq)

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with the
Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and
cash flows relating to transactions between members of the Group
are eliminated in full on consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in subsidiaries that
do not result in the Group losing control over the subsidiaries are
accounted for as equity transactions. The carrying amounts of the
Group’s interests and the non-controlling interests are adjusted
to reflect the changes in their relative interests in the subsidiaries.
Any difference between the amount by which the non-controlling
interests are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to owners of
the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, a gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the difference
between () the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
received and the fair value of any retained interest and (i) the
previous carrying amount of the assets (including goodwill), and
liabilities of the subsidiary and any non-controlling interests. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as if the Group had
directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities of the subsidiary
(i.e. reclassified to profit or loss or transferred to another category
of equity as specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary at the date
when control is lost is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
for subsequent accounting under HKAS 39 “Financial instruments:
recognition and measurement”, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint venture.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F8H31H1LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition
method. The consideration transferred in a business combination
is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of the
acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Group,
liabilities incurred by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control
of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in
profit or loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the
liabilities assumed are recognised at their fair values, except that:

. deferred tax assets or liabilities, and assets or liabilities
related to employee benefit arrangements are recognised and
measured in accordance with HKAS 12 “Income taxes” and
HKAS 19 “Employee benefits” respectively;

° liabilities or equity instruments related to share-based payment
arrangements of the acquiree or share-based payment
arrangements of the Group entered into to replace share-
based payment arrangements of the acquiree are measured
in accordance with HKFRS 2 “Share-based payment” at the
acquisition date (see the accounting policy below); and

° assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held for sale
in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current assets held for sale
and discontinued operations” are measured in accordance
with that standard.

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interests in the
acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-
date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed. If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed
exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the
acquirer’s previously held interest in the acquire (if any), the excess
is recognised immediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase
gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the entity’s net
assets in the event of liquidation may be initially measured either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of
the recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
The choice of measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-
transaction basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the investor has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in the consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting. The financial statements of associates used for
equity accounting purposes are prepared using uniform accounting
policies as those of the Group for like transactions and events in
similar circumstances. Under the equity method, investments in
associates are initially recognised in the consolidated statement of
financial position at cost and adjusted thereafter to recognise the
Group’s share of the profit or loss and other comprehensive income
of the associates. When the Group’s share of losses of an associate
equals or exceeds its interest in that associate (which includes any
long-term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its
share of further losses. Additional losses are recognised only to the
extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations
or made payments on behalf of that associate.

An investment in an associate is accounted for using the equity
method from the date on which the investee becomes an associate.
On acquisition of the investment in an associate, any excess of
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The requirements of HKAS 39 are applied to determine whether it
is necessary to recognise any impairment loss with respect to the
Group’s investment in an associate. When necessary, the entire
carrying amount of the investment (including goodwill) is tested for
impairment in accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets” as
a single asset by comparing its recoverable amount (higher of value
in use and fair value less costs to sell) with its carrying amount. Any
impairment loss recognised forms part of the carrying amount of
the investment. Any reversal of that impairment loss is recognised
in accordance with HKAS 36 to the extent that the recoverable
amount of the investment subsequently increases.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

E 2201643431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Interests in associates (Continued)

The Group discontinues the use of the equity method from the date
when the investment ceases to be an associate. When the Group
retains an interest in the former associate and the retained interest
is a financial asset, the Group measures the retained interest at
fair value at that date and the fair value is regarded as its fair value
on initial recognition in accordance with HKAS 39. The difference
between the carrying amount of the associate at the date the
equity method was discontinued, and the fair value of any retained
interest and any proceeds from disposing of a part interest in the
associate is included in the determination of the gain or loss on
disposal of the associate. In addition, the Group accounts for all
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income in
relation to that associate on the same basis as would be required
if that associate had directly disposed of the related assets or
liabilities. Therefore, if a gain or loss previously recognised in other
comprehensive income by that associate would be reclassified
to profit or loss on the disposal of the related assets or liabilities,
the Group reclassifies the gain or loss from equity to profit or
loss (as a reclassification adjustment) when the equity method is
discontinued.

Where a group entity transacts with its associate, profits and losses
resulting from the transactions with the associate are recognised in
the Group’s consolidated financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate that are not related to the Group.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received
or receivable and represents amounts receivable for goods sold and
services provided in the normal course of business, net of discounts
and sales related taxes.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition (Continued)
Sale of goods and properties held for development for sale

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are
delivered and titles have passed, at which time all the following
conditions are satisfied:

° the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods;

o the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership nor effective
control over the goods sold;

° the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

° it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
transaction will flow to the Group; and

o the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the
transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue from sale of properties in the ordinary course of business
is recognised when the respective properties have been completed
and delivered to the buyers. Deposits and instalments received
from purchasers prior to meeting the above criteria for revenue
recognition are included in the consolidated statement of financial
position under current liabilities.

Dividend and interest income

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established
(provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Group and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably).

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Rental income

The Group’s policy for recognition of revenue from operating leases
is described in the accounting policy for leasing below.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F8H31H1LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continueq)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as
the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific
borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is
deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position at cost less subsequent accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items
of property, plant and equipment over their estimated useful
lives, using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives,
residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of the reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on
disposal of retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
and equipment is determined as the difference between the net
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is recognised
in profit or loss.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for
capital appreciation (including properties under construction for
such purposes).

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including
any directly attributable expenditure, except for the properties
transferred from property, plant and equipment, which are measured
at fair value at date of transfer. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are measured at their fair values using the fair
value model. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value
of investment properties are included in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

Construction costs incurred for investment properties under
construction are capitalised as part of the carrying amount of the
investment properties under construction. Investment properties
under construction are measured at fair value at the end of the
reporting period. Any difference between the fair value of the
investment properties under construction and their carrying
amounts is recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they
arise.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed as evidenced by end of
owner-occupation, any difference between the carrying amount
and the fair value of that item at the date of transfer is recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in property
revaluation reserve. The carrying amount is arrived at after taking
into account the reversal of any previously recognised accumulated
impairment loss to profit or loss to the extent that the carrying
amount of the property, plant and equipment at the date when
impairment is reversed does not exceed the carrying amount that
would have been had the impairment not been recognised. On the
subsequent sale or retirement of the asset, the relevant revaluation
reserve will be transferred directly to accumulated profits.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in
which the item is derecognised.

Properties held for development for sale

Properties held for development for sale are classified as current
assets and stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Costs relating to the development of properties, including purchase
costs of the properties for development and development costs, are
capitalised and included as properties held for development until
such time when they are completed.

Properties held for sale
Properties held for sale are completed properties and are classified

under current assets. They are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when a
group entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
(other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one of the three
categories, including financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL”), loans and receivables and available-for-sale financial
assets. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition.
All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating interest income
over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all
fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt
instruments other than those financial assets classified as at FVTPL,
of which interest income is excluded in net gains or losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continueq)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial assets (Continued)
Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL has two subcategories, including financial
assets held for trading and those designated as at FVTPL on initial
recognition.

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
near future; or

° on initial recognition it is a part of an identified portfolio of
financial instruments that the Group manages together and
has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; or

° it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a
hedging instrument.

A financial asset other than a financial asset held for trading may be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

° such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of financial assets
or financial liabilities or both, which is managed and its
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance
with the Group’s documented risk management or investment
strategy, and information about the grouping is provided
internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or
losses arising on remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit and loss excludes any dividend
or interest earned on the financial assets.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continueqd)
Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables (including
deposit and prepayments for a life insurance policy, trade and other
receivables, bills receivable, loans receivable, and bank balances
and cash) are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are either
designated or not classified as financial assets at FVTPL, loans and
receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measured at fair value at the
end of the reporting period. Changes in fair value are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in investment
revaluation reserve, until the financial asset is disposed of or is
determined to be impaired, at which time, the cumulative gain or
loss previously accumulated in the investment revaluation reserve is
reclassified to profit or loss (see accounting policy on impairment of
financial assets below).

Derivative component in convertible note

Derivative component in convertible note is initially recognised at
fair value and is classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition. The derivative component is subsequently remeasured
at fair value at the end of the reporting period with resulting gain or
loss recognised in profit or loss immediately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continueq)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than financial assets at FVTPL, are assessed
for indicators of impairment at the end of the reporting period.
Financial assets are considered to be impaired when there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the financial asset, the
estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have been
affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment below its cost
is considered to be objective evidence of impairment.

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairment could
include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

° breach of contract, such as default or delinquency in interest
and principal payments; or

o it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy
or financial re-organisation; or

° the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the amount of
impairment loss is recognised as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest
rate.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the
impairment loss directly for all financial assets with the exception of
trade receivables and loans receivable, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised in
profit or loss. When an item of trade and other receivables or loans
receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited against the allowance account. Changes in
the carrying amount of the allowances account are recognised in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

When an available-for-sale financial asset is considered to be
impaired, cumulative gains or losses previously recognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss in the period.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent
period, the amount of impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount
of the asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed
what the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity investments
previously recognised in profit or loss are not reversed through profit
or loss. Any increase in fair value subsequent to an impairment loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in
asset revaluation reserve.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified
as either financial liabilities or as equity instruments in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities (including trade and other payables and secured

bank borrowings) are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8

9 O Annual Report 2015/16 4

TEEFEE(F)
SRMIA (&)
EHEERE ()

E-EAMHEESREERBRERE B
EREM 2 AR EER 2 2t RaE R EEE
B REZYEER -

IR AT E 2 ERMEEM = MRE
BEE BEBERSBEHL REERD AR
BRI CERREBEREMELENS
- BB ERERHR ERER B EmE -
HAREERERREE BWEREENSE
S A HERORE T 2 B SHAA

AHHERAKE 2 RERBEB TS EREER
HifE 2 I8 e P O - (DR E B B R <
FEEMNEGEZEAREARRENRES
AT Rate

ETHEERRATA

AEBEERET 2ERNBATERARIZ
ZERLZHEERERBEMBATARZE
EMAEATRABEIRATE-

KATA

BARTARRIIREMERERIDERAS
B EEARSBER ZEMELH - AARAR
BT 2 IRAR T B IRE 2 TS 78 (FFR B
BBITROAR) HER -

EHRE
TRAE (BRESMEBRNFELGE

HRIRITIS B ) B EL 14 B PR B IR ) 4 8 2
WAL -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial
liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Impairment

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss,
if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount
of an individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified,
corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash
generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation
basis can be identified.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Impairment (Continueq)

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the
estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced
to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity,
transactions in currencies other than the functional currency of that
entity (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective functional
currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchange prevailing
on the dates of the transactions. At the end of the reporting
period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items,
and on the retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which they arise. Exchange differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair
value are included in profit or loss for the period.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continueq)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign
operations are translated into the presentation currency of the
Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing
at the end of the reporting period, and their income and expenses
are translated at the average exchange rates for the period, unless
exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions
are used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
the heading of translation reserve (attributable to non-controlling
interests as appropriate).

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit before taxation as reported in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income because of items of income or expense that are taxable
or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group’s current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated
financial statements and the corresponding tax base used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will
be available against which those deductible temporary differences
can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets
and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit
nor the accounting profit.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation (Continued)
Deferred tax (Continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences associated with such investments
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will
be sufficient taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of
the temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end
of the reporting period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or
part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or
the asset is realised, based on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the
tax consequences that would follow from the manner in which the
Group expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or
settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax
assets for investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties are presumed
to be recovered entirely through sale, unless the presumption is
rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the investment property
is depreciable and is held within a business model whose objective
is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied
in the investment property over time, rather than through sale.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case,
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where
current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a
business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting
for the business combination.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8

9 4 Annual Report 2015/16 4

TEEFEE(F)
BiE (&)
EEHE (%)

BEERAAESERWERNNBAR ZRE
el BRT R =5 EE A KRB A&
HERRS 2R D MR Z R AR TSN
RERBER 2EREN BEEZERE LT
TR ERES ZRASI B BEENIREE €
TEH B SRR % | LA BD PR B e 2= S8 A 2 2
BETEN A R ARRE 2 BN T R

BRERBEE ZREER RS HRIELR
A WEHRRREERE A EE R AE RN
EAARIE 2 2R Af D B EE

EERBEERABIDARHRNBRAES
BREER CHEAE WRENBRSHR
ERHREERM R (RBFED]) HE
*o

BEEMIARBENEEZHETIRRASEE
AAREBERR WEEERFEEBREE
BZBIAGR

B EEEHAREIEERAEEMS -
MAAFERAAEZREME ZREET
REBEHE 2B  EZERRBEHERA
BN BIREMEA THERRNARBZE
BRI (AXB R R BRI EM R
B a2 @A RIERS  MIEEBIHE)
ARER  BRAKRRSRER-

REERERFELEHE

mESRERIAN R R PR R A NE
2 RS R E XN R ERBERSIN 18
B2 mE) SARER IR IR 20 B E b 2
SRERRNERTHER - ERBHIRSIRLE
BMIARE A FF R TR AR 3R - B
TEBREXBEMHT AR



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred
in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

The Group as lessee

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

In the event that lease incentives are received to enter into operating
leases, such incentives are recognised as a liability. The aggregate
benefit of incentives is recognised as a reduction of rental expense
on a straight-line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and building are
considered separately for the purpose of lease classification, unless
the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property, plant and
equipment. To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can
be made reliably, leasehold interests in land are accounted for as
operating leases and amortised over the lease term on a straight-
line basis except for those that are classified and accounted for as
investment properties under the fair value model.

Retirement benefit scheme

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme, state-
sponsored pension schemes operated by the People’s Republic
of China (the “PRC”) government or the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme are charged as expenses when employees
have rendered services entitling them to the contribution.
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96

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 3, the directors of the Company are required to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from
other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

The following are the critical judgments, apart from those involving
estimations (see below), that the directors have made in the process
of applying the Group’s accounting policies and that have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated
financial statements.

(a) Deferred taxation on investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or
deferred tax assets arising from investment properties that
are measured using the fair value model, the management
has reviewed the Group’s investment properties portfolios
and concluded that while the Group’s investment properties
located in Hong Kong are depreciable, they are not held under
a business model whose objective is to consume substantially
all of the economic benefits embodied in the investment
properties over time. Therefore, in determining the Group’s
deferred taxation arising from these investment properties
located in Hong Kong, the management determined that the
presumption that these investment properties measured using
the fair value model are recovered through sale is not rebutted.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies (Continued)

(b)

Interests in Eminence Enterprise

During the year ended 31 March 2015, the Group’s
shareholding of Eminence Enterprise increased from 36.27%
at 1 April 2014 to 40.96% at 31 March 2015. The directors
assessed whether or not the Group has control over EE
Group based on whether the Group has the practical ability
to direct the relevant activities of EE Group unilaterally. In
making this judgment, the directors considered the Group’s
dominant voting interest relative to the size and dispersion
of holdings of the other vote holders, and any additional
facts and circumstances, including the participation rates of
shareholders and voting patterns in previous shareholders’
meetings and concluded that the Group maintained control
over EE Group during the year ended 31 March 2015 despite
its shareholding therein was less than 50% and that EE
Group qualified as a subsidiary of the Group under HKFRS
10. Accordingly, the financial information of EE Group was
consolidated for the whole year ended 31 March 2015.

On 12 June 2015, Eminence Enterprise completed an issue of
convertible note to an independent third party and this resulted
in the Group’s effective equity interest in EE Group, assuming
the full conversion of convertible notes by the convertible
notes holder, being decreased from 40.96% to 34.41%. Based
on the assessment of facts and circumstances, the directors
of the Company considered that the other shareholder has
increased influence to the decision of relevant activities of
and voting power over Eminence Enterprise, and concluded
that the Group lost its control over EE Group as from 12 June
2015. As such, EE Group became associates of the Group
with effect from 12 June 2015 and have since been accounted
for using the equity method of accounting. Details of the
deemed disposal of subsidiaries are set out in note 11.
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4. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year.

(@

(b)

08

Impairment allowance on loans receivable

The amount of the impairment of loans receivable is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate. A
considerable amount of judgment is required in estimating
the expected discounted future cash flows. If the actual future
cash flows are less than the original estimated cash flows of
loans receivable, additional allowances would be required. No
impairment allowance on loans receivable is made for both
years.

Impairment loss on properties held for development for
sale/properties held for sale

Management reviews the recoverability of the Group’s
properties held for development for sale/properties held for
sale amounting to HK$757,040,000 (2015: HK$1,640,517,000)
with reference to current market environment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets may exceed its net realisable
value, as appropriate. Appropriate write-down for estimated
irrecoverable amounts is recognised in profit or loss when
the net realisable value is below cost. The estimates of
net realisable value are based on the evidence available at
the time the estimates are made, and the amounts of the
properties held for development for sale/properties held for
sale are expected to realise or recover. Actual realised amount
may differ from estimates, resulting in a decrease or an
increase in the net realisable value of the properties held for
development for sale/properties held for sale and additional
write-down or additional reversal of impairment loss previously
recognised may be required.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)
(c) Investment properties

Some of the Group’s assets are measured at fair value for
financial reporting purposes. The Group has a designated
team to determine the appropriate valuation techniques and
inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of the Group’s investment
properties, the Group uses market-observable data to the
extent they are available. Where Level 1 inputs are not
available, the Group engages third party qualified valuers to
perform the valuation of the Group’s investment properties. At
the end of the reporting period, the management works closely
with the qualified external valuers to establish and determine
the appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for Level 3 fair
value measurements. Where there is a material change in the
fair value of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be
reported to directors of the Company. Information about the
valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair
value of the Group’s investment properties is disclosed in note
18.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group
will be able to continue as a going concern while maximising the
return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balances. The Group’s overall strategy remains unchanged
from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debts, which
includes secured bank borrowings in note 30, cash and cash
equivalents and equity attributable to owners of the Company,
comprising issued share capital, accumulated profits and reserves.

The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a
regular basis. As part of this review, the directors consider the
cost of capital and the risks associated with the capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance its overall
capital structure through the payment of dividends, new share
issues and raising or repayment of bank borrowings.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a. Categories of financial instruments

6. T@MITHE

a. S@WMIAEZEHR

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
Financial assets SEEE
Loans and receivables (including cash Bk ERFIE
and cash equivalents) (RRAeRERES)
— Trade and other receivables —E 5 M E M EWFIE 73,928 90,442
- Bills receivable — B ERE - 869
— Deposit and prepayments for —ABREZRZR®
a life insurance policy SEUNEN 10,277 10,181
— Loans receivable —ERER 202,400 154,848
- Convertible notes — R R 63,672 -
— Bank balances and cash —IRITEBR KRR S 12,332 378,520
362,609 634,860
Fair value through profit or loss BATE AER
— Investments held for trading —BHEEEIKE 64,695 325,435
Available-for-sale financial assets AIHHEESREE
— Available-for-sale investments —AHEERE 350,222 97,916
Derivative financial instruments TEEMT A 17,170 =
Financial liabilities cRIBE
Amortised cost B SHA AR
— Trade and other payables —B 5 MEMERNFIE 39,328 42,249
- Secured bank borrowings —BIEBRTES 902,021 1,537,826
941,349 1,580,075
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group’s major financial instruments include available-
for-sale investments, investments held for trading, derivative
financial instruments, trade and other receivables, bills
receivable, deposit and prepayments for a life insurance policy,
loans receivable, convertible notes, bank balances and cash,
trade and other payables and secured bank borrowings.
Details of these financial instruments are disclosed in
respective notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these risks
are set out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure that appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk
() Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in
relation to certain bank balances, bank borrowings and
variable-rate loans receivable. The Group is also exposed
to fair value interest rate risk in relation to fixed-rate
loans receivable and deposit and prepayments for a life
insurance policy. The Group has not used any derivative
contracts to hedge its exposure to such interest rate
risk, however, the management monitors interest rate
exposure and will consider other necessary action when
significant interest rate exposure is anticipated.

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk on financial
liabilities is detailed in the liquidity risk management
section of this note. The Group’s cash flow interest rate
risk is mainly concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong
Kong Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) arising from bank
borrowings.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

102

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

()

(i)

Interest rate risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for certain
bank balances, bank borrowings and variable-rate
loans receivable. The analysis was prepared assuming
these balances outstanding at the end of the reporting
period were outstanding for the whole year. 10 basis
points increase or decrease represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest
rates. If interest rate had been 10 basis points higher
or lower and all other variables were held constant, the
Group’s profit for the year ended 31 March 2016 would
decrease or increase by approximately HK$715,000
(2015: approximately HK$1,234,000).

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent interest rate risk as the
year end exposure does not reflect the exposure during
the year.

Currency risk

Certain subsidiaries of the Company have sales
denominated in currencies other than their functional
currencies, which exposes the Group to foreign currency
risk. All of the Group’s purchases are denominated in the
group entities’ functional currency.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6.

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies

(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i) Currency risk (Continued)

The carrying amounts of the group entities’ foreign
currency denominated monetary assets at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

$®MIA (&)

b. MHEREEBEREE (&)

S EEE (&)

(i)

EEER (&)

RBEMR - AINEIE 2 EBE
BraEREEREENT:

Assets Liabilities
BE &fE
2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Renminbi (‘RMB”) AR (TARE]) - 29,400 - =
United States dollars Ex([Ex])
(USD") 10,277 26,934 - 19
HKD BT - 117 - -
Sensitivity analysis BREE DT

The Group is mainly exposed to the exchange rate risk
on HKD against RMB and USD for the foreign currency
denominated monetary assets and liabilities.
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6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

104

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(i)

Currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

The following table details the group entities’ sensitivity
to a 5% increase and decrease in functional currency of
the relevant group entities against the relevant foreign
currencies. 5% (2015: 5%) represents management’s
assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign
exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes only
outstanding foreign currency denominated monetary
items and adjusts their translation at the year end for a
5% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number
below indicates an increase in profit or a decrease in loss
where functional currency of the relevant group entities
weaken 5% against the relevant foreign currency. For a
5% strengthening of functional currency of the relevant
group entities against the relevant foreign currency, there
would be an equal and opposite impact on the profit or
loss, and the amounts below would be negative.

Increase in profit i A1 32 A1

$®MIA (&)

b. HXEREEBEEZERBER (&)
HiE R ()
(i) EEE (&)

BREDMN (&)

TR EASEER 2 e E
& 5 R INEE FHE S B2 (B5% 2 81
REE ° 5% (20155 : 5% ) A& 12
;ﬂ:fﬁﬁééi@“@zw&
BREDMEBFEUINETHE Z
HMAFREYIEE WHNFRAE
HRE PR RER 25% %8 - T
FIEBRTEBSEEERE 2 8E
Bk AR NS B (B5% P8 B
i A sk BRI A o (WS B E A
Z Ve B AR INEE FHES5%

e BEnERKESERIER 2

Z mNIREEEREE-
RMB impact
AR®Z®

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$000

FET FEIT

- 1,227

As HKD is pegged to USD, the financial impact on
exchange risk is expected to be insignificant.

The Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy to eliminate the currency exposures.
However, the management monitors the related foreign
currency exposure closely and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposures should the need
arise.

In management’s opinion, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk
as the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure
during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

(ii)

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to equity price risk through its
investments in listed equity securities. The management
manages this exposure by maintaining a portfolio of
investments with different risk profiles and the Group has
a team to monitor the price risk and will consider hedging
the risk exposure should the need arise. The Group’s
equity price risk is concentrated on equity securities
listed in Hong Kong and these investments are diversified
into several different industries.

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined
based on the exposure to equity price risk at the end of
the reporting date.

If the prices of the listed equity securities classified
as investments held for trading had been 10% (2015:
10%) higher/lower, profit for the year ended 31 March
2016 would increase/decrease by approximately
HK$5,402,000 (2015: approximately HK$27,174,000) as
a result of the changes in fair value of investments held
for trading and financial assets designated as at FVTPL.

If the prices of the listed equity securities classified
as available-for-sale investments had been 10%
(2015: 10%) higher/lower, the investment revaluation
reserve would increase/decrease by approximately
HK$35,022,000 (2015: approximately HK$9,791,000) as
a result of the changes in fair value of available-for-sale
investments.
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B MzEREC DBEEED
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BURREDM

AT GURE i AR AR 3 S A
RS2 BHERRREE -

WHIEREEE R E 2 EmRA
BAE®E LT/ THE10% (2015
F10% ) HEEERERTF
BEREAFEFABRZZ SR
BE 2 EE G EYE E20164F
3A318 Ik & & 7 %m0
> #95,402,0005% 7T (20154 : 49
27,174,000 7T ) °

HAERT B &SR8 2 EmRA
BHEE LT TE10% (2015
F:10%)  AIHHEREQTE
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

b.

106

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Credit risk

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the event
of the counterparties’ failure to obligations at 31 March 2016
in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the consolidated
statement of financial position.

The Group had concentration of credit risk in relation to loans
receivable amounting to approximately HK$202,400,000 at
31 March 2016 (2015: HK$154,848,000). The largest borrower
of the Group by itself and together with the other four largest
borrowers of the Group accounted for approximately 25%
and 58% respectively (2015: 10% and 44% respectively)
of the Group’s loans receivable at 31 March 2016. As at 31
March 2016, no loans receivable under current assets are
past due for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss as there has not been a significant change in the credit
quality and amounts are still considered recoverable based on
historical experience. In order to minimise the credit risk, the
management has reviewed the recoverable amounts of the
loans receivable regularly to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the
directors of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk
on loans receivable is significantly reduced.

At 31 March 2016, approximately 52% of the Group’s trade
receivables were past due but not impaired at the end of
the reporting period. The management considers that the
credit risk of these trade receivables is minimal as all are with
long business relationship. As at 31 March 2015, the Group
also had concentration of credit risk as the Group’s trade
receivables of HK$9,833,000 was due from a few customers.

6. EBWMTE (&)

b.
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

6. ERMTE(#Z)

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies b. HMKEERKEEBEEZREEK (&)
(Continued)
Credit risk (Continueqd) EEmE (&)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the directors of the
Company continuously monitor the level of exposure to
ensure that follow-up actions and/or corrective actions
are taken promptly to lower exposure or even to recover
overdue debts. In addition, the management has reviewed the
recoverable amount of each individual trade debt at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the

directors of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk
on trade receivables is significantly reduced.

In addition, the Group has credit risk on its liquid funds at the
end of the reporting period. In the opinion of the directors of
the Company, the credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
majority of the counterparties are banks with high credit
ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies and

banks with good reputation.

Liquidity risk

In the management of the liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed
adequate by the management to finance the Group’s
operations. The management also monitors the utilisation of

RIFEBZRIT

REBEZ R

borrowings and ensures compliance with loan covenants. Ko

At 31 March 2016, the Group has available unutilised bank
loan facilities of approximately HK$654,388,000 (2015:

HK$74,041,000).

£ :74,041,0007 7T ) °
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

HZF2016F3731H 1F FZ
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continueq) 6. S@MIA(E)
b. Financial risk management objectives and policies b. HMERKREEEEZEREE (&)

(Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continuea) HEELEE (E)
The following table details the Group’s remaining contractual TR AEB zeRBEZFBELD
maturity for its financial liabilities. For non-derivative financial EIEHAR - BT S RAEBEM S © &
liabilities, the table has been drawn up based on the IR EE AT ERA R =R EIE
undiscounted cash flows of financial liabilities based on the HemBERNRRERENT-

earliest date on which the Group can be required to pay.

Liquidlity risk tables HBEDE R
Weighted ~ On demand
average or Total Carrying
effective less than 3 months 1t05 5t019 undiscounted amounts at
interest rate 3 months to 1 year years years  cash flows 31 March
mEFE  RREIAR KBRS W3ASIA

BRANZ  OWSER  SEAZEIE 1256 5E19F  REAE < <REE
%  HKSOOO  HKSDOD  HKSOOD  HKSOOD  HKSDOD  HKSUOD
% FET TET TET TET TET AL

2016 20165
Non-derivative FiESHEE
financial liabilities
Trade and other payables B REMERTE N/A 29,531 9,797 - - 39,328 39,328
TEA
Secured bank borrowings BERRIEE 191 193,957 41,688 358,040 376,663 970,348 902,021
223,488 51,485 358,040 376,663 1,009,676 941,349
2015 20155
Non-derivative FESHEE
financial liabilities
Trade and other payables B S REMERTE N/A 33,038 9,211 - - 42049 42,249
TEA
Secured bank borrowings BRERIEE 243 18,216 908,286 184,201 549,039 1,659,742 1,537,826

51,254 917,497 184,201 549,039 1,701,991 1,580,075
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

BHE2016F3H31HILFE
6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. S@IA(E)
c. Fair value c. 2A¥E
(i)  Fair value of the Group’s financial assets that are () RELEMHBEERZLFETEZ
measured at fair value on a recurring basis rEFEHBEEZ L FE
Some of the Group’s financial assets are measured at REEHXH»SBEERREHRAR
fair value at the end of the reporting period. The following BAFEFZ TRENER KA
table gives information about how the fair values of ANAEEZEeMEERATE
these financial assets are determined (in particular, the (LEZ FAZEERTREA
valuation techniques and inputs used). Eg) ©
Fair value Valuation techniques
Financial assets Fair value hierarchy and key inputs
CREE AFE DFERR HERITREEHAZE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Available-for-sale 350,222 97,916 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in
investments B an active market
L ERE RVE BTS2 B
Investments held for 64,695 325,435 Level 1 Quoted bid prices in
trading F1R an active market
RIEEERE RIE BTS2 HE
Derivatives component 17,170 - Level 3 Black-Scholes model with
of convertible notes E3% Trinomial Tree method. Details

(i)

QEAES: i
DTS

of the key inputs are set out in
note 21

A — B AR IR ) = XA -
+ Zi ABUR B E B T EE21

There were no transfers between Levels 1, 2 and 3 in
both years.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
that are not measured at fair value on recurring basis

The fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities is determined in accordance with generally
accepted pricing models based on discounted cash flow
analysis.

The directors of the Company consider that the carrying
amounts of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded at amortised costs in the consolidated financial
statements approximate to their fair values.
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

s

110

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the aggregate of the amounts received
or receivable in respect of property sales, rental income from
property leasing, interest income from loan financing and building
management fee income during the year. An analysis of the Group’s
turnover from its continuing operations is as follows:

Property sales YEHE

Rental income HE8 WA

Interest income from loan financing RKEEFRBEF SUA
Building management fee income BFEEBIRA

S

LEEBEFANEHEE RAELEVERES
WA REERBENSBARETERE
WAZ B BRI BFR - NEERE
SERERB 2 EEBITWT

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHT FHT
599,484 394,448
55,007 54,943
23,144 6,873
881 721
678,516 456,985

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Information reported to the Group’s chief executive officer, being
the chief operating decision maker (the “CODM?”), for the purposes
of resources allocation and assessment of segment performance
focuses on types of goods delivered or services provided. This
is also the basis of organisation, whereby the management has
chosen to organise the Group around differences in products and
services.

The Group’s operating and reportable segments include (i) property

investments, (i) property development, (jii) investment in securities
and (iv) loan financing.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(a)

Segment revenue and results

The following is an analysis of the Group’s revenue and results

8.

TEER (&)
() THEEXBRFXE

BIEER 2RO BAOMARBE 2 X8

by operating and reportable segment: REZWOT
For the year ended 31 March 2016 Bl 220163531 H I FE
Continuing operations: FFAEAT S T
Property Property Investment Loan
investments  development  in securities financing  Eliminations Consolidated
WERE WERRE EHRE EXmE HisH e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
SEGMENT REVENUE PEERE
External sales SREEE 55,388 599,484 - 23,144 - 678,516
Inter-segment sales* PEEBRHE 416 - - - (416) -
56,304 59,484 - 23,144 416) 678,516
RESULT E3
Segment result PEEE 6,924 91,577 70,328 21,207 - 190,126
Unallocated corporate income £/ 2.2 A 7MA 137
Unallocated corporate ENRZRARZ
expenses (7,429)
Loss on disposal of HEHBARZER
subsidiaries (10,822)
Share of results of associates 7 /HEE S N Al ¥ 4E 559,147
Finance costs BEKA (23,815)
Profit before taxation BRELATE R
(continuing operations) (BELEEH) 707,344

*

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

: g%ﬁ%ﬁ%?ﬁﬁ%tﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B Z2016F3H31H1LFE
8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. 2EER(#E)
(a) Segment revenue and results (Continued) (@) PEEXERXE(EF)
For the year ended 31 March 2015 (Restated) B 220154F3H31HI-F&E (%))
Continuing operations: FFREAT T
Property Property Investment Loan
investments  development in securities financing Eliminations ~ Consolidated
MERE MEER BEHRE EXRmE HisH o)
HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

112

TET TET TET TET TET TET

SEGMENT REVENUE PEERE
External sales ShREEE 55,664 394,448 - 6,873 - 456,985
Inter-segment sales* PEEBREEE 2,503 9,295 - - (11,798) -
58,167 408,743 - 6,873 (11,798) 456,985

RESULT £
Segment result VR ES 78,587 86,693 82,720 6,716 - 254,716
Unallocated corporate income £/ &2 A &M A 810
Unallocated corporate BN ARFY

expenses (8,570)
Finance costs RN (39,932)
Profit before taxation BREATE R

(continuing operations) (BELEEH) 207,024

*

Inter-segment sales are charged at prevailing market rates.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as the Group’s accounting policies described in note 3.
Segment results represent the profit earned by each segment
without allocation of certain interest income, corporate
expenses, loss on disposal of subsidiaries, share of results of
associates and finance costs. This is the measure reported
to the CODM for the purposes of resource allocation and
performance assessment.
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163531 H IFF )&
8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. IEBEH(£E)
(b) Segment assets and liabilities b) PEEERAE

The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities RICEREWMAEAMAEE 2 EER

by operating and reportable segment:

BEMT:

At 31 March 2016 201643531 H
Property Property Investment Loan
investments  development  in securities financing  Consolidated
MERE MERE EHRE EXmE Fsy
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FET FHET FHET
ASSETS BE
Segment assets SPEE 1,616,528 831,427 497,285 202,904 3,148,144
Bank balances and cash RITHHRAS 12,332
Interests in associates NGl 952,092
Unallocated corporate assets ~ EN Bz ABEE 12,283
Consolidated assets HRARBE 4,124,851
LIABILITIES B
Segment liabilities AEEE 26,210 59,631 30 114 85,985
Secured bank borrowings BHRAETEE 902,021
Tax payable FEfI A 41,917
Deferred tax liabilities BIEHIERE 895
Unallocated corporate liabilities £/ &2 A7 & & 1,033
Consolidated liabilities HEAE 1,031,851

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1 FE

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

8. SEER(E)

(b) Segment assets and liabilities (Continued) b) 2EEEREE(£&)
At 31 March 2015 201543531 H
Property Property Investment Loan
investments  development in securities financing  Consolidated
MERE MEER BHHERE EXmE e
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET FET
ASSETS AE
Segment assets PEEE 2,845,316 1,726,756 423,356 155,727 5,151,155
Bank balances and cash RITHBRA S 378,520
Assets relating to ABERLEESEH
discontinued operations ZEE 8,387
Unallocated corporate assets ~ ENEz AAEE 45,526
Consolidated assets BEEE 5,583,588
LIABILITIES =L
Segment liabilities HEAR 41,075 52,354 30 130 93,589
Secured bank borrowings BHAETEE 1,537,826
Tax payable FEfIRIE 29,615
Deferred tax liabilities EIEHBEERE 16,854
Liabilities relating to BRRRIEREED
discontinued operations ZEfE 3,413
Unallocated corporate liabilities &/ &2 A5 & & 7,492
Consolidated liabilities SEEE 1,688,789
For the purposes of monitoring segment performances and PEER D ER IR Kt HBEE IR B
allocating resources between segments: i

- all assets are allocated to operating and reportable
segments other than interests in associates, unallocated
bank and cash balances and assets used jointly by
operating and reportable segments.

- all liabilities are allocated to operating and reportable
segments other than secured bank borrowings, tax
payable, deferred tax liabilities and liabilities for which
operating and reportable segments are jointly liable.

114
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

HF2016F3731H1FFZ
8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 8. Z2EER(E)
(c) Other segment information (c) EftpEEHR
For the year ended 31 March 2016 B 220163531 H I FE
Continuing operations: FREAT T
Property Property Investment Loan
investments  development in securities financing  Unallocated Consolidated
MERE NERRE BHRE EXREE EIE RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT FAT
Amounts included in the ERSENEEES
measure of segment assets ~ PEEBE BV EH:
or segment result:
Capital additions BARNE 104 3,085 - - - 3,189
Depreciation of property, NE BERXEZHE
plant and equipment 263 539 - - - 802
Loss on changes in fair value 12 E#%E 2 AT E
of investment properties 2EEE 33,238 - - - - 33,238
Gain on changes in fair value  E{EEEHRE 2
of investments held for NHEEE S
trading - - (27,604) - - (27,604)
Loss on fair value changes of AT fEFF ABEZ
financial assets designated ~ & EIEEZ ATE
as at FVTPL EFER - - 38,504 - - 38,504
For the year ended 31 March 2015 (Restated) B 220154F3H31HI-FE (EF))
Continuing operations: FEEAT R
Property Property Investment Loan
investments  development in securities financing Unallocated ~ Consolidated
MERE MERE EHRE EXmE 5 )
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000
FAET FET FAET FAET FAET FET
Amounts included in the ERSENEEES
measure of segment assets ~ DEEBEEZLH:
or segment result:
Capital additions BARNE 13,682 436 - - - 14,118
Depreciation of property, NE BERXEZHE
plant and equipment 1,115 444 = = = 1,559
Gain on changes in fair value X &MEZ ATE
of investment properties BE e (34,525) - - - - (34,525)
Gain on changes in fair value  H{EEEHRE 2
of investments held for ATHEEYRS
trading - - (74,248) - - (74,248)
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

Et 2201643431 H1F F /&
8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

(d) Geographical information

(e)

116

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong (place of
domicile) and Singapore.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations from
external customers based on location of its customers and
information about the Group’s non-current assets (excluding
available-for-sale investments, convertible notes, derivative
component of convertible notes, loans receivable and deposit
and prepayments for a life insurance policy), analysed by the
geographical area in which the assets are located, are as

follows:

Hong Kong
PRC
Singapore

Revenue from
external customers

8.

DEER (&)

(d)

HhESEER

AEBZEEDMREER (FR) R#
A3

BONRE P 2 e Bl 3 AR B B 58
RERB L EXBRIREEZFEE
EDNMAKEZIFRBEE (TR
AHEERE TRERE JBRERE
BZITER D  RMERARAFRE
ZIme RIANK) 2 ERIAT :

Carrying amounts
of non-current assets

REIREFEZEETE IRBEEZREE
2016 2015 2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FETT FET
(Restated)
(€ <==270))
&5 676,554 453,506 2,572,633 2,414,668
i - - - 246,251
N 1,962 3,479 - 136,044
678,516 456,985 2,572,633 2,796,963

Information about major customers

Revenues from continuing operations from customers of
the corresponding years contributing over 10% of the total

() FEXFZEHR

EEREETEERMAEEAEEEEE
B10% A £ 2 R BIF B A L EISE R

revenue of the Group are as follows: (I

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(#&57)
Customer A’ BEPEA 106,923 -
Customer B’ =B - 51,086
Customer C’ BFEC - 49,249
Customer D’ =PD! - 46,486
Customer E’ EFE - 46,307

i Revenue from property development. ! REMEERZEERE-

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

HF2016F3731H1FFZ
FINANCE COSTS 9 & R A
Continuing operations: FAAEAT & T
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FHET
(Restated)
(#=E5)
Interest on bank borrowings RITEEZFE 23,815 39,932
10. PROFIT FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS 10. REFERKEER 2ARFEERR
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
(Restated)
(#&=71)
Profit for the year from continuing operations has K BiFEKE L £ 2
been arrived at after charging: AN A B 0Bk
Directors’ remuneration (note 12(a)) EEME (AiE12a) 23,675 8,977
Other staff costs, including retirement H (b B TR
benefits costs BIRR KB A 11,434 10,040
Total staff costs B TR AN 4858 35,109 19,017
Amortisation of premium and other expenses HARASREZRER
charged on a life insurance policy Hth 52 2 B 8 280 279
Auditor’s remuneration =R N 1,899 1,741
Cost of inventories and properties recognised ERRARYZ
as expense FERA MY 385,423 250,295
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y B Rt 2 T E 802 1,559
Exchange loss bE . [E5 18 - 51
Written off of deposits for property, plant and I EN S
equipment BE 2 M 5,529 =
and after crediting to other income: WEREMBAGTA
Dividend income from listed investments REEMRE ZRBIRA 6,251 8,146
Bank and other interest income R1T R EM A BUA 13,033 433
Interest income from deposit and prepayments RKEASREEZE R
for a life insurance policy TERT K2 FE A 376 376
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE - WE K
equipment et 2 Was 188 =
Exchange gain B 5 Wz 2 =

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

HZF2016F3731H 1F FZ
11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL 11. BRIEEEXER HRELENBLATZER
OF SUBSIDIARIES
As set out in note 1, the Group lost control over EE Group upon T EE1FT S - AL B R2015F6 128 = 1L
completion of issue of convertible note to an independent third PEBRITARBRER TBLE =&KX
party by Eminence Enterprise on 12 June 2015. Accordingly, EHEILEEE 2 E TJ% bt
Eminence Enterprise and its subsidiaries ceased to be subsidiaries FEWB AR BH2015F6 8128 =F 1E AAE
of the Group as from 12 June 2015 and they became associates of Sl )N A=V EEE=R =N S el
the Group with effect from the same date and EE Group has since ERARASILIEESEERNGE B RE
been accounted for in the consolidated financial statements using LARE R AT BR ©
the equity method of accounting.
The management of the Group considers EE Group as a separate AEECERERARLUCEERAEAER
component of the Group. Accordingly, the operations of EE Group ZEARIE D Bt SILEEEE 2 & &%
are presented as discontinued operations. BRI BB LKL ET-
Loss from the discontinued operations for the current and prior year REBRIEREEB A FRERAFEZE
is analysed as follows. The comparative results from discontinued BOMET REBRIEKEFER 2 LIS
operations have been re-presented to include the operations BEENMEIABEREAFEESEAEKIE
classified as discontinued in the current year. BT o
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FET
Discontinued operations DRILEEER
Turnover EEER 14,858 192,490
Cost of goods sold and services rendered SHE R MR A (10,307) (185,172
Gross profit EH 4,551 37,318
Other income H A 633 9,634
Distribution and selling expenses S IDWIN (205) (4,583)
Administrative expenses THAX (4,654) (33,010)
Loss on changes in fair value of KEYMEZ ATE
investment properties FEEsE - (8,155)
Gain on fair value changes of BEATEFABERZ
financial assets designated TREEZATE
as at fair value through profit or loss BEpl e - 411
Gain on changes in fair value of investments FEEBREZATE
held for trading BEpl = 44,557 40,040
Loss on deemed disposal of subsidiaries BEHENB AR ZEIE (553,916) =
Finance costs B A (1,342) (5,110)
(Loss) profit before taxation BRELAT (&R ) 5 A (510,376) 36,545
Taxation charge HIEMAX - (4,033)
(Loss) profit for the year from REERIEKEEK
discontinued operations REE (EE) & F (510,376) 32,512
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL 11. BERILEREXLE HRALEMBARZEE

OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) (&)
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FAET FHET
(Loss) profit for the year from discontinued REERIEKEEBH 2
operations has been arrived at after charging: REE (EE) =FE 0%
Staff costs, including retirement benefits costs B TRCAS - B ER IRAE FI A AR 2,195 12,377
Auditor’s remuneration ZEEN BN & 3 1,407
Cost of inventories and properties recognised BEERARI 2 FEKA
as expense EYES 10,307 155,172
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment Y BEREEITE 27 152
Exchange loss b &5 1E 25 -
and after crediting: WEFA:
Dividend income from listed investments RELETRE 2R BIA 1 3,447
Bank and other interest income #R1T R H A FI 2 U A 632 5,791
Exchange gain Rl E - 176
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FETT
Cash flows from (used in) KE (AR)BRIELEE
discontinued operations: ¥ RERE:
Net cash flows (used in) from (AR)RBEEEEE 2
operating activities RERE TR (82,940) 30,013
Net cash flows from (used in) RE (AR KREESZ
investing activities HemeE g8 1,183 (900,336)
Net cash flows from financing activities RERMEEEZ
HEREFH 324,686 484,971
242,929 (385,352)

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T 1 _]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

11. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS/LOSS ON DEEMED DISPOSAL 11. BRI &xk HAdtEMBATZER
OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) (%)

SLUCXEERERHERRZEERAR
2B

The major classes of assets and liabilities of EE Group as at the date
of deemed disposal were as follows:

HK$'000
FAET

Property, plant and equipment M WE R FE 608
Investment properties TEME 924,531
Available-for-sale investments Al HERE 24,012
Loans receivable FEWE 93,640
Properties held for development for sale FEHEERYE 523,654
Deposits and prepayments for acquisition of BARBELEEREMFEZ

properties held for development for sale Be RIER K 90,848
Trade and other receivables B 5 & H A pE YR IE 22,485
Investments held for trading RIEEERE 132,373
Bank balances and cash RITHEBR LIRS 447,163
Trade and other payables 2 5 REMERNFRIE (28,892)
Convertible note Gl &2 (11,152)
Tax payable FEI B8 (6,909)
Secured bank borrowings BEMRITIER (292,743)
Deferred tax liabilities B IEE & (16,732)
Net assets disposed of HEEEFE 1,902,886
Net loss on deemed disposal: REALE 2 BEFE:

Net assets disposed of LEEEFHE (1,902,886)

Non-controlling interests FEPERR R = 1,145,526

Cumulative exchange differences in respect of R EIEGI B AR EE

the net assets of the subsidiaries reclassified FEAZ RAtEN ZR A g

from equity to profit or loss on loss of control of BN EEER

subsidiaries (189)
Reclassification of equity component of RREZES B A R RREER 2

convertible note to profit or loss =KD EN D EEER

upon loss of control of subsidiaries 7,343
Reclassification of investment revaluation REREEFINEB QBRI E B GHEE

reserve to profit or loss upon loss of control of B EEER

subsidiaries 2,469
Fair value of the equity interest retained in REBRE LEFEEE 2 RAE R

EE Group, based on share price of Eminence AEE RBRESLEER

Enterprise at the date of deemed disposal RAELE A ZRE 193,821

REHEHNB AR ZEE (553,916)

Loss on deemed disposal of subsidiaries

BARNE 2R ML FE:
HEZRITEBRE S (447,163)

Net cash outflow arising on deemed disposal:
Bank balances and cash disposed of

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS

(@) Information regarding directors’ emoluments

Details of emoluments to the directors of the Company for the
year ended 31 March 2016 are as follows:

12. EE HFETHARRESEZHE

(@ FHRESHE=EHR

HZE2016F3A31B I FEAARES
a2y N

Non-executive Independent
Executive director director non-executive director
HTES FATES BUHTES
Kwong Tse
Jimmy Lui Koon Wing Lai Jong Tsui Hon
Cheung Yuk Ho Yan Chiu, Law Koon Chun Tam
Tim Chu Candy Ricky Kau Sang Kong Chun Total
BRI EIk BT Ak RER #RE #EE BEE ag

HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TET FiET FEr FET TET FET FEr
Fees EES0k - - - 162 162 140 140 140 744
Other emoluments o
- salaries and other benefits —%4 R E 127 1,230 21,116 412 - - - - - 22818
- retirement benefits —RIVERIEH B
schemes contributions 12 81 20 - - - - - 13
Total directors’ emoluments = £ #4258 1,242 21,197 492 162 162 140 140 140 23,675
Details of emoluments to the directors of the Company for the HZE2015F3A31B IEFEARRIES
year ended 31 March 2015 are as follows: B BT
Non-executive Independent
Executive director director non-executive director
BITEE FHTES BUFNTES
Kwong Tse
Jimmy Lui Koon Wing Lai Jong Toui Hon
Cheung Yuk Ho Yan Chiu, Law Koon Chun Tam
Tim Chu Candy Ricky Kau Sang Kong Chun Total
BRA 2E% AR Ak b3z IE4E RE% BEE et
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$ 000
FET TET FET FET FET TET FET FET TET
Fees T = = = 260 260 130 130 130 910
Other emoluments Efofis
- salaries and other benefits  — %1% RE (87 1920 5384 624 - - - - - 7928
~ retirement benefits —RIVERIFH B
schemes contributions 12 % 31 - - - - - 139
Total directors’ emoluments £ S 4 4% 1,932 5,480 655 260 260 130 130 130 8977

The above emoluments to executive directors were mainly for
their services in connection with the management of the affairs
of the Company and of the Group. The above emoluments
to non-executive directors and independent non-executive
directors were mainly for their services as directors of the
Company. Mr. Kwong Jimmy Cheung Tim is also the Chief
Executive of the Company and his emoluments disclosed
above include those for services rendered by him as the Chief
Executive.

NERTEECMET B2 ABRFER
ARBRANEEERZ R - A LI
TESREFITES ST ESR
BRSERRRRIESEZIRG - BRAR
FETBRNRER Z BETTHAAE R EIA
LB e BRERIERBRITHAR
PrEEdt 2 AR 75 o

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1 FE

12. DIRECTORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND EMPLOYEES’ 12.

EMOLUMENTS (Continued)
(b) Information regarding employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals of the Group during the year
included two (2015: two) directors. The emoluments of the
remaining three (2015: three) highest paid individuals, not
being directors, are as follows:

Salaries and other benefits
Contribution to retirement benefits
schemes

e REAMET
RAR I FH B R

EE BERETRARREEZME (&£)

(b) FHRESMEEHR

ERN - AEFARZRSFALTBERS
(2015F : ) E = - E 2 =% (2015
F =)W EE 2T AT ZE
SR :

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
3,905 5,503

88 104

3,993 5,607

The emoluments of these employees fall within the following
bands:

ZEREZHMEN T THIEE :

Number of individuals

EE A
2016 2015
Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,0007% 7T 2
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,0015% 7T £2,500,00078 7T 1 =
HK$3,500,001 to HK$4,000,000 3,500,0015% 7T 24,000,000 7T - 1
3 3

During both years, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the directors and the other three (2015: three) highest paid
individuals, as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as compensation for loss in office. In addition, during both
years, no director waived any emoluments.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

HF2016F3731H1FFZ
13. TAXATION CHARGE 13. FHIEMAX
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
(Restated)
(&&E5)
Continuing operations: FERSEEK:
The charge comprises: sz BL4E
Hong Kong Profits Tax BBNEH
Charge for the year RFEERT 31,619 16,070
(Over)underprovision for prior years MAFE (BE) TERE (168) 709
31,451 16,779
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions H A RE S| 2 B8
Charge for the year REEFEREZ 141 180
Overprovision for prior years B FERERE (39) (85)
102 95
31,553 16,874
Deferred taxation R IE
Charge for the year REEREZ 773 56
32,326 16,930
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) of the & 7S N 15 B IR 2 6 2 T8 51 FE SR Bl Al A
estimated assessable profit for the year. 16.5% (20154 : 16.5% )51 & °
Under the Law of the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise BB E AR LB AMEEMETE ([1
Income Tax (the “EIT Law”) and Implementation Regulation of the FREBE]) REFEMETUEZ EREIEG -
EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is 25% from 1 January AP B2 HIB A R E52008F1 A1H £ ZFHH =R
2008 onwards. 725% ©
No provision for PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been made as the A 7 £ B 7 R E 45 2 PR T 428 PR AR B i 1 - 2R
Group had no assessable profit for both years. DEHRR B EFTEH o
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates H At BE SR 2 BB TR MR 5% 2 BRATHE
prevailing in the relevant jurisdictions. Kt Ho

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

13. TAXATION CHARGE (Continued)

14.

13. FERX (£2)

Taxation charge for the year can be reconciled to the results per the RNEE AR X B4R & B e K E A 2 H A
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive REBZEEWOT :
income as follows:
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
(Restated)
(#&=7)
Profit before taxation (from continuing operations) &t Ail s £l
(REF/BELLER) 707,344 207,024
Tax charge of Hong Kong Profits Tax at 16.5% REBREH T %E16.5%
(2015: 16.5%) (20154F : 16.5% ) 2
T IE R 52 116,712 34,159
Tax effect of expenses not deductible for TENBRZ 2 HIBZE
tax purposes 18,760 9,540
Tax effect of income not taxable for tax purposes ”\/E AR A 2 T TE s 22 (111,847) (22,974)
Tax effect of share of results of associates DI E AR EEZ
MIBFE 7,925 =
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised RERBMBEBE 2 HBFE 1,836 44
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses previously not £ 8 1 R AER T B & 18 Z
recognised B2 (853) (4,468)
(Overjunderprovision for prior years iﬁ&ir (tﬁﬁ) TREE (207) 624
Effect of different tax rate of subsidiaries REMBLEEE 2 BAR]
operating in other jurisdictions MEER & - 5
Taxation charge for the year RNEERIER 32,326 16,930
DIVIDENDS 14. RKE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Dividends recognised as distribution REAERARZEZRE
during the year
Final dividend paid for financial year HZE2015F3A31H I BFEE 2
ended 31 March 2015 of HK$0.10 per BT ARER B A& R0.10% 7T
share (2015:; HK$0.10 per share for (20154 : & £2014F3A31H It
financial year ended 31 March 2014) R FE AER0.10%ET) 7,942 7,942
Dividend proposed BREES
Proposed final dividend for financial year  #{Z201643A31H |- I FE
ended 31 March 2016 of HK$0.10 per BE 2 ARHARERER0.10E T
share (2015: HK$0.10 per share for (20154F : B 2201543 4311 I
financial year ended 31 March 2015) M BFE AER0.10ET) 7,942 7,942

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163531 H IFF )&
14. DIVIDENDS (Continued)

15.

The final dividend of HK$0.10 per share in respect of the year ended
31 March 2016 (2015: HK$0.10 per share) has been proposed by
the directors of the Company and is subject to approval by the
shareholders of the Company in the forthcoming annual general

meeting.

BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic earnings per share attributable to

14. RE (#&)

A AE £2016£3A31H I FE 2 &/%0.10
B IT 2 AHIRR B (20154 : & /%0.1087T) E
HAAARESEZZVEREERFBFAS
EBRARRARIRER Z B -

15. EREXEF

ARBBREE 2 BREARMTIREAT

owners of the Company is based on the following data: BRIETE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
From continuing operations and REBESEELER
discontinued operations EARIEREEK
Earnings for the purpose of calculating M EFREARBNME 287
basic earnings per share (profit for the (N2 R IR R FE (h AN HA R A1) )
period attributable to owners of the
Company) 138,936 202,867
2016 2015
Number of shares BB EE
Number of shares for the purpose of M ETRERZA
calculating basic earnings per share ms 2R MDEE 79,420,403 79,420,403
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FAET
From continuing operations REFELSEEL
Earnings for the purposes of HREBESCEEB 2
basic earnings per share from FRERBFIME 2 &7
continuing operations 675,018 190,094

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above for

basic earnings per share.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

15. BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE (Continued)

From discontinued operations

Basic loss per share for the discontinued operations is HK$6.75
per share (2015: earnings per share for the discontinued operations
of HK$0.16), based on the loss for the year from discontinued
operations of HK$536,082,000 (2015: profit for the year from
discontinued operations of HK$12,773,000) and the denominators
detailed above for basic earnings per share.

No diluted earnings per share is presented as there is no potential
ordinary shares of the Company outstanding during both years.

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS

(@)

1260

In January 2011, the Company and Eminence Enterprise
entered into an employment agreements with Mr. Koon
Wing Yee, to act as general manager for a monthly salary
of HK$150,000 each from the Group and EE Group. The
employment agreements, which constitute connected
transactions, commenced on 21 February 2011 but may be
terminated by either party at any time by three months’ notice.
The above remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2016
was HK$2,273,000 (2015: HK$3,939,000) and was included
in the “compensation of key management personnel” in
(d) below. Mr. Koon Wing Yee is the spouse of Ms. Lui Yuk
Chu who is a director of the Company and is also one of
the beneficiaries under a family trust holding 36.74% (2015:
36.74%) equity interest of the Company at 31 March 2016.
She also holds 21.95% (2015: 21.95%) equity interest of the
Company through an entity wholly-owned by her.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group received
rental income totalling HK$618,000 (2015: HK$888,000) from
certain close relatives of Ms. Lui Yuk Chu and Ms. Koon Ho
Yan Candy, directors and substantial shareholders of the
Company.

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group received
rental income of HK$2,080,000 (2015: nil) from a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Eminence Enterprise when Eminence
Enterprise was an associate of the Group. Ms. Lui Yuk Chu
and Ms. Koon Ho Yan Candy, directors and substantial
shareholders of the Company, are also directors of Eminence
Enterprise.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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15.

16.

BREFRER
REDRIEREHET

BRI B 2 BREANEIE A F%6.75
7BIT (20154F : REBRILEEEB 2 BREA
F10.167 7T ) » I THIRIE R B B AR IEAE & ETE
2 7N 4F [Z £ 18536,082,00078 JT (20154 : 2R
B B R IE & 75 2 AN F Em 112,773,000
VS70) RIA BRIl BRERBF 25 -

R AR B M B E R R AT 2B
FEEBRREN A2 GREER

HEALXS BEXS

@ M2011F1A - AR rfEg|LhEE
BXEREVERABZ UAH
150,000 TR AK ANEE keI B
¥EE BB - ZIERREEKE
B 5 h201142 218G B ]
REPER—AFREMKBS T =E
BBAmaR L& E201653 A318 1
FER 4 A2,273,00058 7T (20154 :
3,939,000 7T) + R E BIETEIA T (d)IE
ZIEBEBABZHM R-EXE
REBBEIRLLZREB EEHkLL
BANAREE R INER20165E3 H31H
HHARNRF36.74% (20155 : 36.74% )
BmZ ER—ZBREELXmA H IR
BB HEE2ERECEEFEEARR
21.95% (20154 : 21.95% ) XA HERS ©

(b) MEE201643A31H ItFE KNEH
WERAAREERTERRE LR L
NEARZETETHERZBS WAL L
618,000/ 7T (2015%F : 888,000/ 7T ) °

© REZE2016F3A31HILFE EF1L
BEAAEEH A A RR  AEEUER
KEBE—H2ENBARASKA
2,080,0007% T (20154F : 4 ) - & £ Tk
TEREAIMRXLEEBARRESEREE
BR FETASILEEZES-



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS/CONNECTED
TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

(d Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of directors and other members of key
management during the year was as follows:

Short-term employee benefits HHEEEF
Salaries and other benefits e REMEAR

Contribution to retirement benefit RIREF B
schemes

16.

HEALXS BEXS (&)

(d FEEEABEZHH

EEREMTEERRERERNZME
-

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TET
28,089 15,761
240 321
28,329 16,082

The remuneration of directors and key executives are
determined by the remuneration committee and the executive
directors, respectively, having regard to the performance of
individuals and market trends.

EEREBITHAR ZE 2 5! i Hr B
ZEERTERRREMNALZRA
K58 mETE -
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. Y% BERRE

128

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures and Motor
properties equipment vehicles Total
B -£E
HAME k&t AE Fot ol
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
T FET T &
COST AR
At 1 April 2014 2014F4 818 39,819 3,028 1,710 44,557
Exchange realignment b 5% - - 2 2
Additions NE = 263 361 624
At 31 March 2015 720153 A31H 39,819 3,291 2,073 45,183
Additions NE - 9 3,082 3,091
Revaluation upon transfer to BREREMELE
investment properties 28,967 - - 28,967
Disposals HE = = (806) (806)
Released on deemed disposal of %3 7 H &S B A B
subsidiaries - (290) (500) (790)
Transfer to investment properties BREREYE (65,467) = = (65,467)
At 31 March 2016 720163 A31H 3,319 3,010 3,849 10,178
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION ~ ZH#T&
At 1 April 2014 2014F4 818 3,823 2,711 17 7,251
Exchange realignment b 5 3% - - 1 1
Provided for the year REERE 1,083 122 506 1,711
At 31 March 2015 720153 A31H 4,906 2,833 1,224 8,963
Provided for the year REFRE 230 92 507 829
Eliminated on disposals o BE RS - - (806) (806)
Released on deemed disposal of 3 & H &S B A B E R
subsidiaries - 64) (118) (182)
Transfer to investment properties BREIAYE (3,667) - - (3,667)
At 31 March 2016 720163 A31H 1,469 2,861 807 5,137
CARRYING VALUES BREE
At 31 March 2016 7201643 A31H 1,850 149 3,042 5,041
At 31 March 2015 720153 A31H 34,913 458 849 36,220
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 22016F3H31H 1L FE
17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 17. ¥ BRERREE (&)

The above items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis according to the following useful lives:
Leasehold properties Over the duration of the leases or fifty
years, whichever is the shorter
Furniture, fixtures and 3 to 10 years
equipment
Motor vehicles 5to 10 years
During the year ended 31 March 2016, leasehold properties with
carrying value of HK$32,833,000 being leased to EE Group was
transferred from property, plant and equipment to investment
properties upon deemed disposal of EE Group. Hence the directors
of the Company assessed the fair value of these leasehold
properties which are determined based on valuation performed by
independent qualified professional property valuer carried out at
the date of transfer, by reference to market evidence of transaction
prices of similar properties. As a result, leasehold properties with
a fair value of HK$61,800,000 were transferred to completed
investment properties upon change in use of the properties,
evidenced by end of owner-occupation as the Group entered into
an operating lease with an outsider, resulting in an increase in the
property revaluation reserve of HK$28,967,000.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T

EABIEYE BE KRG HARSER
BIAT Z Al AE ST ENE:

iz ok ES BNz FHRA+F
BB EE
Rfh-EER 3Z10%F
B
YRE 5Z10%F

RE E2016F3A31H ILFE - RNBEAHE
SltEEER - HRAFSILCEEBERA
1E32,833,0008 T 2 AWM ER W E - HE

REEREREWE AL A QAR EST
HEEROMEZAFE WHIRBEBEYS
BREEMENESMIT2ERBEYERR
B2 MBEERER B ETZ(AEME
F-Hl REFTERALEREZEVERER
BF AASEEEH—BINAA LRI LS
T4 A F 561,800,000 7T 2 L ¥ ¥ =
BEE TR EMESRMES HRHEELE M
28,967,0005% 7T, ©
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

130

FAIR VALUE

At 1 April 2014

Exchange realignment

Additions

Transferred to properties held for
development for sales (note 24)

Transferred from properties
held for sale

Reclassification

Increase (decrease) in fair value
recognised in profit or loss

At 31 March 2015

Exchange realignment

Additions

Transferred from leasehold
properties (note 17)

Decrease in fair value recognised in

profit or loss

Release upon deemed disposal of
subsidiaries (note 11)

Release upon disposal of
subsidiaries (note 33)

At 31 March 2016

RNE(E

201454 A1 8

VE 5 552

NE

EREREHERRENE
(Htit24)

HEABIEHEDE

SHHE
RIBERERZ AT AN
(R

R20154F3 531H

[ A

V=

EREHOWE
(BtiE17)

NIBRERZ
DFER D

RALEWE QR RR
(Kia11)

o T A B AR B
(K77£33)

7201653 A31H

18. REWE
Investment
Completed properties
investment under
properties development Total
2 xEM BRA
REWE REWE BE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET FETT
2,467,374 53,016 2,520,390
(11,688) 119 (11,569)
275,665 17,990 293,655
(76,334) - (76,334)
3,982 - 3,982
70,764 (70,764) -
26,731 (361) 26,370
2,756,494 - 2,756,494
(3,307) - (3,307)
119 - 119
61,800 - 61,800
(33,238) - (33,238)
(924,531) - (924,531)
(241,837) - (241,837)
1,615,500 - 1,615,500
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

The fair values of the Group’s investment properties at 31 March
2016 and 2015 have been arrived at on the basis of valuation
carried out as at these dates by the following independent firms
of qualified professional property valuers not connected with the
Group.

Name of valuer

fh{ERT1T &M REWFEZ FREH

2016

Colliers International (Hong Kong) Limited Hong Kong

DEEYERR (58)GRAF] =B

2015

Knight Frank Petty Limited PRC

HeBIFHAIT AR A &) i

Vigers Appraisal & Consulting Limited Hong Kong

iR AT B E T ER AR A A i

DTZ Debenham Tie Leung (SEA) Pte Ltd Singapore
EIWIIE"

All of the Group’s leasehold interests in land held under operating
leases to earn rentals are measured using the fair value model and
are classified and accounted for as investment properties.

The following table gives information about how the fair values of
the investment properties are determined (in particular, the valuation
techniques and inputs used), as well as the fair value hierarchy
into which the fair value measurements are categorised (Levels
1 to 3) based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements is observable.

18.

REWE (&)

N5 E 201643 A31 B K2015F 2 R E Y
EQAFEDNRUNTEAEEREGME B
AEREEYEGEMTRZEBETH
B2EEET-

Location of investment properties

AEBRMARKEHOBRTRRES 2 110
BRERETIVARFEEAGFTERIEREY
E27Il

TRINFIMAEERENEN R HEZER
(FFRR FrERZ B ERN REARER) -
A RIRERABR 2 TERRES DT
BER(B1EF) 2 A FEAE-

Significant unobservable inputs Sensitivity

EXTABREAHE yRE

Price per square foot, using market direct ~ The higher the price per
comparables and taking into account square foot, the higher
of location and other individual factors the fair value.

Investment properties Fair value  Valuation techniques and
held by the Group Fair value hierarchy key inputs
AREREZRENE AYE AVESH HERNREIZBARE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Commercial units in 1,113,900 1,847,200 Level 3 Direct comparison method
Hong Kong - based on market
observable transactions
of similar properties and
adjusted to reflect the
locations and conditions of
the subject property
REB 2 BEEN £3% BERNBE-ERAENEL

MEABER S LERE

R B RN RIE

Y

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T

FRMSZERIEBROREBUEARE 57

such as road frontage, size of property
etc., which is ranged from HK$10,873 to
HK$265,000 per square foot (2015: from
HK$7,977 to HK$419,890 per square
foot).

thERRRMEEEE MEANEZ AF
BYARER BEARNTA0873ET
265,000/ 7 (20155 : §F RN
7,977 L E419,800/5 L)
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B Z2016F3H31H1LFE
18. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 18. REYE (&)
Investment properties Fairvalue  Valuation techniques and
held by the Group Fair value hierarchy key inputs Significant unobservable inputs Sensitivity
ARERBZRENE AYE AFESH FERNREIZBARE EXTUBRHAHIE BRE
2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Residential units in 8,500 49,780 Level 3 Direct comparison method Price per square foot, using market direct The higher the price per
Hong Kong - based on market comparables and taking into account of square foot, the higher
observable transactions location and other individual factors such the fair value.
of similar properties and as age of building and size of property
adjusted to reflect the etc., which is HK$15,288 per square foot
locations and conditions of (2015: from HK$5,725 to HK$15,365 per
the subject property square foot).
REEZ EEB R ERENBE-ARRENE? RATSEEANBNZRUENRAME SFTAREERS"
TSABRRS TEHE FIERNREN ERINENNE2E  ATEAS
URBEENEZNERE FAREE BT HR15288ET (2015
n F: GEHRNT5, 7258 1 215,365/
7T)
Industrial units in 493,100 477,660 Level 3 Direct comparison method Price per square foot, using market direct The higher the price per
Hong Kong - based on market comparables and taking into account of square foot, the higher
observable transactions location and other individual factors such the fair value.
of similar properties and as age of building and size of property
adjusted to reflect the etc., which is ranged from HK$5,255 to
locations and conditions of HK$5,392 per square foot (2015: from
the subject property HK$3,101 to HK$5,176 per square foot).
REB 2 TS £3R BEABA-ARRAENE . RATSERARNZELE AR
THABRRRS UEHE  ([AIRRMEEN BREDEAEZ
URBBBNEZNERE STHREE STARNT5558LE
R 5392870 (20155 : T 5 R/ 3,101
BT E5,176/57T)
Residential units in N/A 136,044 Level 2 Direct comparison method N/A N/A
Singapore - based on market
observable transactions of
similar properties
RE K EEEM TER Ei BRABA-ERREENEZ. TER NER
MEABERS
Completed properties in N/A 245810 Level 3 Income capitalisation of net  Capitalisation rate, which is 4.6% per The higher the
the PRC income with provisions annum (2016 nil). capitalisation rate, the
for reversionary income lower the fair value.
potential
RREZBRRMEF TER R WAFEZBMABERLELE  BERLE §FRI6% BRMbERS
FRNEN R EE (20165 : %) ATEAE
Market monthly rental rate, which is The higher the market
RMB12.13 per square meter (2016: nil). monthly rental rate, the
higher the fair value.
T8 ARE BEHRA m58AREDRS
AR¥12.137 (20165 : £) ATEAR

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

As set out in note 1, the Group lost control over EE Group upon
completion of issue of convertible note to an independent third
party by Eminence Enterprise on 12 June 2015. Accordingly,
Eminence Enterprise and its subsidiaries ceased to be subsidiaries
of the Group as from 12 June 2015 and they became associates
of the Group with effect from the same date. The fair value of the
equity interest retained in EE Group on the date when control
was lost amounting to HK$193,821,000 is recognised as the
deemed cost of interests in associates. The excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the associates’ identifiable assets
and liabilities over the deemed cost of the investment amounted
to HK$607,179,000 and is included in the share of results of
associates.

19.

BE QR 2 ERE

WM FE1FTEL - A ER2015F6 4128 = LY
P EIITAIBR R T B E = B TR
8B EEE ZEH EILt &I E
R EH B AR BH2015F6 8128 & 1F AR %
E 2 BAR &E R B K ARER 2B
BNT e RREEHI B HRREN L E
E B 2 A F{EA193,821,000/8 L HER A
HP%QT%‘ ZRBRAN  REB D (EHE &

AR HHEERBBEATFEFEBNIEE
4 %8 4607,179,00078 JTAR B A N B FEED
(5 AN ESE

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FETT
Cost of listed investments in associates i l/NC Tl i T g = PPl D N 193,821 =
Addition of equity interest upon rights A 1 1L 1 B AR IR 38 0 2 A 2
issue of the Eminence Enterprise 209,065 -
402,886 -
Share of results of associates: bak(als A=WNEIES
— Gain on bargain purchase at date of — Rl ERE RIS
deemed acquisition of associates e 607,179 =
— Share of post-acquisition results and —DMEUREEREE R
other comprehensive income Haz2mEmlA (57,973) -
549,206 -
952,092 -
Fair value of listed investments in B m EmRE 2 AFE
associates 152,976 -

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

At 31 March 2016, the Group had interests in the following

associates:

Name of associates

MEIEEE

Eminence Enterprise
eI

Chancemore Limited

Cherry Sky Investments Limited
City China International Limited
R B R AR R A A

Clever Wise Holdings Limited
BERIERAR DA

Easy Garment International Limited

R BKBEREBR A R

Easyknit Worldwide Company Limited
Fanju Investments Limited
RHIREARAT

Gainever Corporation Limited
KEBERAR]

Glory Link Investment Limited

HELEBRAF]

Goldchamp International Limited

HEBERARAR

Golden Top Properties Limited
=IEE X FRA A

134

Annual Report 2015/16 4F i}

ERUNNE

Proportion of

nominal value of

issued share capital/
registered capital held by

Place of
incorporation/
establishment

and operations the Group
AEEEE
FEM AL, B S BRITRE
K& R & AR < T 8 L 451
Bermuda 40.96%
BRE
British Virgin Islands 40.96%
(“BVI"YHong Kong
REBRURE
(RBRRES])
B
BVI/Hong Kong 40.96%
RERLHE BB
Hong Kong 40.96%
i
BVI/Hong Kong 40.96%
RERUHE BB
Hong Kong 40.96%
i
Hong Kong 40.96%
B
BVI/Hong Kong 40.96%
HBERHS /B
Hong Kong 40.96%
HE
Hong Kong 40.96%
i
Hong Kong 40.96%
HE
Hong Kong 40.96%
i

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8

19. BEERT 2z (£)

R2016F3A31H ' AEBE BB E N R 257

Principal activities

EFREHK

Investment holding
BB

Property investment

MERRE

Finance company

MEAF

Finance company
MELQA

Property investment

MERRE

Trading of garments

REKEE

Trading of garments

KKEE

Investment in securities

BHFHRE

Investment in securities

BEHE

Investment in securities

BHFERE

Property investment

MERRE

Property investment

YIERE



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

HF2016F3731H1FFZ
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. BE AT 2R (&)
Proportion of
Place of nominal value of
incorporation/ issued share capital/
establishment registered capital held by
Name of associates and operations the Group  Principal activities
rEERE
ML, B AL BRITRA
MR A8 RSB EMBRAEELS EBEK
Grow Well Profits Limited BVI/Singapore 40.96%  Property investment
RKERLES/ MERE
N
Janson Properties Limited Hong Kong 40.96%  Property investment
REBEBEXERAA B MERE
Main Lucky Enterprises Limited Hong Kong 40.96% Property investment
ARt EERAT BB MERE
Top Channel Enterprises Limited Hong Kong 40.96%  Property investment
RAFECEARAT B MERE
Total Expect Limited BVI/Hong Kong 40.96%  Property development
RERZHS B MmEER
Easyknit Enterprises (Huzhou) Co., Ltd. PRC 40.96%  Property investment
(“Enterprises Huzhou”)* a3 L E G-}
KXEBEECAM)BRAA
(DAMEZE]D)
* Enterprises Huzhou is a wholly foreign owned enterprise * AN EZEA—RERPBKI ZINERE
established in the PRC, to be operated for 50 years up to 14 13 L& H) B50F - B £2054F 128
December 2054. 14H -

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

Et 2201643431 H1F F /&
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

136

The above table lists the associates of the Company, which, in
the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally affected
the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the
assets of the Group. To give details of other associates would, in
the opinion of the directors of the Company result in particulars of
excessive length.

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s
associates is set out below. The summarised financial information
below represents amounts shown in the associates’ financial
statements prepared in accordance with HKFRSs. The associates
are accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated
financial statements.

19.

B AR 2R (F)

WA EDIRFIPIR 2 N A BB E R B] B
REEZER TEFEFRAZEELBK
AEBBEEZEZHMO -MEFZEARE
REEMBERBTZFHE IFFER
ke

BRAANSER S R RBA R % E M 0
T e AT BUR I BB )RR B BRS
BmE R R B2 R R ISR - B
RETIR S MR IA AL

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Current assets REES 1,049,704 -
Non-current assets FnEBER 1,524,381 =
Current liabilities mEBE (115,937) -
Non-current liabilities EmEEE (133,705) -
Net assets attributable to owners of SILERR DG EEFRE
Eminence Enterprise 2,324,443 -
Revenue g 103,439 =
Loss for the year AEFEEE (69,269) =
Other comprehensive expense: EmEmEmAX:
Change in fair value of available-for-sale At HERE 2 A F(EEH
investments (17,790) -
Exchange difference arising on BEBINE BRI EHREKZ
translation of financial statements of EHER
foreign operations (6,479) -
Other comprehensive expense ANEFHMEERS
for the year (24,269) -
Group’s share of post-acquisition loss of ~ ZN5= [ 75 {i7 B & A R UK BE 12 548
associates (48,032) -
Group’s share of other comprehensive REEDHEEE QT
expenses of associates Hiv2mEAXZ (9,941) -
(57,973) -
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

20.

21.

Reconciliation of the above summarised financial information to
the carrying amount of the interests in associates recognised in the
consolidated financial statements:

19.

L

BN R g (F)

VA E 8 B 765 8 1 e iR & B IS SRR R 2
g N R E AR

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FEIT
Net assets attributable to owners of BEEEERRESIGEEFE
EE Group 2,324,443 -
Proportion of the Group’s equity interest ~ NEE R = LD ¥ E B R ARERS
in EE Group 2 A 40.96% -
Carrying amount of the Group’s interest ~ ZREBI i 1L D £ BHERS
in EE Group Z AREE 952,092 -
AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 20. AHHERE
2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FETT
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong, at ~ R&B EM2ZRAE S -
market value ZmE 350,222 97,916
CONVERTIBLE NOTES 21. AIBRERE

On 27 March 2014, the Group subscribed for a convertible note
issued by Eminence Enterprise (“EECN”). The principal amount
is HK$100,000,000 which carries interest at 2% per annum
and payable semi-annually in arrears. The maturity date of the
convertible note is on 27 March 2019 and will be redeemed at
100% of the principal amount. The EECN can be converted
at any time from the date of issue to the maturity date. Since
the subscription, certain of EECN with principal amount of
HK$80,000,000 were converted into 128,869,707 ordinary shares of
Eminence Enterprise.

The fair value of the receivable component at initial recognition
was HK$53,955,000 which is determined based on the valuation
provided by Greater China Appraisal Limited, independent
professionally qualified valuers not connected with the Group.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the receivable component is
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T

R2014F3 7270 - AEEREAE LB
T2 AR ERE ([EILtErRREE])
H K4 4 %8 4100,000,0007% 7T F £ %2%
Z BRI F S A RTERF B o AR IR IR
Z2EH A2019E3 A27 8 K15 A 100%5E 2]
A eRBe-SILEERBREEHETH
HEEBEAE |F 2 AR 4 o BREEE - K
$%880,000,000/ L= LD E AT B EEE
0 5128,869,7070% 5 LU 1> 2 T @ARAL (D o

RORERBSRUER D ZRAFER
53,955,000/& 7T * TR 1% S AR SR (B8 A R i
ZBUEBRERMGEMEETEERQA]
Rt HEEE - TIRHERR UKD T
VAER B M) SR T2 SH A AN D1 B
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

Et 2201643431 H1F F /&
21. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continued)

138

Since Eminence Enterprise had been accounted for as a subsidiary
of the Group before 12 June 2015, the EECN was eliminated in the
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended
31 March 2015. As set out in note 1, the Group lost its control
over EE Group at 12 June 2015 and EE Group became associates
of the Group on the same date. As such, the EECN is no longer
eliminated in the consolidated financial statements at the end of
the reporting period. As at 12 June 2015, the conversion price was
HK$10.65 per share which was subsequently adjusted to HK$22.72
per share upon the completion of a series of rights issue and share
consolidation by EE Group.

In addition, during the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group
subscribed for a convertible note (“New CN”) issued by a
company listed on the Stock Exchange, with principal amount of
HK$60,480,000 which carries interest at 8% per annum payable
quarterly in arrears with maturity on 7 October 2018 at redemption
amount of 100% of the principal amount. The New CN can be
converted at any time from the date of issue to the maturity date
with conversion price of HK$0.14 per share. In addition, both the
Group and the issuer have the option to early redeem the New CN
at any time from the date of issue to the maturity date at 100%
of the principal amount outstanding under the New CN together
with all accrued interest. The fair value at initial recognition of the
receivable component and derivatives component, which amounted
to HK$43,990,000 and HK$16,490,000, respectively, are determined
based on the valuation provided by Greater China Appraisal
Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers not connected
with the Group. Subsequent to initial recognition, the receivable
component is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method and the derivative component is carried at fair value.

Annual Report 2015/16 4F i}
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RRRE (&)

R 20156 A 128 ART S LA E Th:2 B
BAEBZWBAR St EABKRER
RAEEH E2015F3A31B ILFEZ 44
B 75 s < R B EE o DB TR T - AR
R2015F6 A 12A A £ mILEEER 2
RS EEERR— B ARER 2
Bt A F] o Bt SILEEAAREETER
S EAR 2 AR A B S TR IMEE © 720154F6 A
128 BB A10.658 ks I EEE —
ERER MGG HEBARF2.725 T

AN REL E2016FE3A31BEF R AN &E
ERE MR LMz ARETZA]
BRRER ([FIGABRER]) AE8EH
60,480,000/ T ZE N 3 2= X 5 FF 5 K 58%
2 H B K ZBR20184E10 A7 H100% & R A~ 4
BH o FTIE AR TR 2 51T H HRR = 5 &
B 2 (R ] AERR0.148 T 2 HIRE R
Hoth I NREBREFTABERITHHEE
B 2 (R (] BF S A iR 1S R TR 0B O] 3735 A 2
REE H R 2 ANE R RAAETIRFE - ¥
R UL D RITEKR D Z AT ED B A
43,990,0007%8 7t 5216,490,00078 7t * JH4R 1% 2
AEBREMBZEY A BRBEGEME
ZETEERARRHEZEEET - YINER
1%+ FEULAK 5 DA B BRI X R 18 S K A %1 BR
BOTERK D A A FEFIER -
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

21. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continueaq)

21. WBREE (&Z)

The convertible notes are recognised as follows: AR R RERLAT -
Receivable Derivatives
component component Total
FEU L PTER D wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
At 1 April 2014 and R2014F4 518 &
31 March 2015 201543 H31H - - -
Arising on deemed disposal of RAELESILEXEE
EE Group FTESE 18,495 - 18,495
Addition # 0 43,990 16,490 60,480
Accretion of interest FBzBAREE 3,934 - 3,934
Interest received BT B (2,747) = (2,747)
Fair value gain recognised R AR Z
in profit or loss NEERE - 680 680
At 31 March 2016 7201643 A31H 63,672 17,170 80,842

The methods and assumptions applied for the valuation of the
convertible bond are as follows:

(i) Valuation of receivable component

At initial recognition, the fair value of the receivable component
was calculated based on the present value of contractually
determined stream of future cash flows discounted at the
required yield, which was determined with reference to the
credit risk of the convertible note issuer and maturity term. The
effective interest rates of the receivable component of EECN
and New CN are 13.01% and 10.89% respectively.

RE‘ENRERREZIERBRRIT

FE W B 73 1 1B

RUNRFERE B D 2 AFE TR
BT RSIR A NEBTE 2B RIS
MEZRREE W HRETHRRZE
BIAZEERR LD BB METE -
o LI 10 3 AT R AR SR 9 K S A A AR 2R AR
FEUE 7 2 BB F & 5 5l 513.01% &

10.89% °

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

21. CONVERTIBLE NOTES (Continuead)

(ii) Valuation of derivative component

21. WBREE (&)

(ii)

The derivative component was measured at fair value using
the Black-Scholes model with Trinomial Tree method, at initial
recognition and at the end of each subsequent reporting
period. The inputs into the model as at date of subscription
and 31 March 2016 were as follows:

EECN

Stock price
Conversion price
Volatility
Dividend yield
Time to maturity
Risk-free rate

New CN

Stock price
Conversion price
Volatility
Dividend yield
Time to maturity
Risk-free rate

140

&
HiRE
B
BFIE

2| BR B RS

f [ e AR 38 K

B (B

HiafE

R

gk
Bl
B AR 3R X

PTER D fh1E

DTER DM YLRTER MR BE R BEHR S
HR T n e se — BR AR =0 = i
SEARFEFE - R BME B HK20165F
SHREARA 2@ ABEIN T :

BB AR RS
Date of
At At subscription
31 March 2016 12 June 2015 27 March 2014
20165 F20154F B R
3H31H 6H12H 2014%3AF27H
HK$0.1387% 7T HK$0.89/% 7T HK$0.5774 7T
HK$22.727% 7t HK$10.65/% 7T HK$0.68/% 7T
59.63% 45.34% 43.14%
0% 0% 0%
3 yearstF 3.8 years 5 years&
0.873% 1.058% 1.519%

FTIE AR S 1%

Date of
At subscription
31 March 2016 7 October 2015
720165 RiEEH
3H31H 2015F10H7H
HK$0.127& 7t HK$0.18/% 7T
HK$0.147& T HK$0.147%5 7T
48.96% 50.79%
0% 0%
2.5 yearsfF 3 years4F
1.070% 1.043%

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEE AR A 8
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 220163431 HiF F /&
22. LOANS RECEIVABLE

22. EWER

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET FET
Unsecured amount ERIRSRE
— guaranteed by outside parties and —HINRATERRIZ
bearing interest at a fixed rate EEEE5%E12% (2015¢ ‘
ranging from 5% to 12% (2015: [EE B E5% ) 2 FHEFAH
a fixed rate of 5%) per annum 7,600 16,240
- bearing interest at a fixed rate ranging — L EEEE3%E8%
from 3% to 8% (2015: a fixed (20154 : [E7E B X H3%E
rate ranging from 3% to 7%) per 7%) 2 FREFHE
annum 71,280 118,830
Amount secured by listed securities and LA E T B S ERIE 2 £58 MIREF
bearing interest at a fixed rate of 12% $12% (2015¢ AE) 2
(2015: nil) per annum iﬂ R E 20,000 =
Amount secured by a property and LAV 2 @88 M IEEE
bearing interest at a fixed rate ranging B E5%%16% (2015¢ (EE
from 5% to 16% (2015: a fixed rate of EE5% ) 2 FEHNEHE
5%) per annum 70,789 5,690
Amount secured by properties and LAY VER R 2 £ 58 R iR & @ HA=
bearing interest at prime rate minus H2.8% ERBEAEFTE
2.8% to prime rate 32,731 14,088
202,400 154,848
Less: Amount due from borrowers B ETRRRBEE L —FA
repayable within one year shown FHAEE 2 EWESRA ST
under current assets (158,848) (100,831)
Amount due from borrowers repayable BRRIERBEE L —F&
after one year shown under FEER Z ERERA SRR
non-current assets 43,552 54,017

The management closely monitors the credit quality of
loans receivable and considers loans receivable amounting
to approximately HK$202,400,000 (2015: approximately
HK$154,848,000) that are neither past due nor impaired to be of
good credit quality based on historical settlement records. As at
31 March 2016 and 2015, no loans receivable under current assets
are past due for which the Group has not provided for impairment
loss as there has not been a significant change in the credit quality
and amounts are still considered recoverable based on historical
experience.

All loans receivable are denominated in HKD, functional currency of
the relevant group entity, at the end of the reporting period.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T

ERERTERERERZEEEERRA
V875 1B HR KRB 2 B U E 30 49202,400,00078
7 (2015%F : #9154,848,0007 7T ) L B 1E 8
BRAERIEEEZ - 1R2016F3831H
2015 MR BN E E 2 B E R EREE I
EE B AT AL B2 A kR E a1 B
BREEGEWES AKE MR ERE L&
TR ALt S FE AT LAY[E] o

AW E SN mEREAREEEE R
ZIEEEEABITTIIE
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31H1LFE

23. DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENTS FOR A LIFE INSURANCE 23. ASREZRERENAR

142

POLICY

During the year ended 31 March 2013, the Company entered into
a life insurance policy with an insurance company to insure Ms.
Koon Ho Yan Candy, a director of the Company. Under the policy,
the Company is the beneficiary and policy holder and the total
insured sum is US$10,800,000 (equivalent to HK$83,808,000). The
Company is required to pay an upfront deposit of US$1,283,000
(equivalent to HK$9,956,000) including a premium charge at
inception of the policy amounting to US$76,980 (equivalent to
HK$597,000). The Company can terminate the policy at any time
and receive cash back based on the cash value of the policy at the
date of withdrawal, which is determined by the upfront payment
of US$1,283,000 plus accumulated interest earned and minus
the accumulated insurance charge and policy expense charge
(“Cash Value”). In addition, if withdrawal is made between the first
to eighteenth policy year, there is a specified amount of surrender
charge. The insurance company will pay the Company an interest of
4.0% per annum on the outstanding Cash Value of the policy for the
first year. Commencing on the second year, the interest will become
2% per annum plus a premium determined by the insurance
company.

As at 31 March 2016, the deposit and prepayments for a
life insurance policy amounting to HK$10,277,000 (2015:
HK$10,181,000), with HK$280,000 (2015: HK$280,000) being
included in trade and other receivables (see note 26), were pledged
to a bank to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group.

The deposit and prepayments for a life insurance policy are
denominated in USD, a currency other than the functional currency
of the Company.

Annual Report 2015/16 4F i}
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REZE2013F3A31B It FE  ANARIE—fH
R AR —TBASREURRARRFE
EEAMZLT - BEZRE AQAAZR
ARIRERFHF A KB IREE 510,800,000%
7T (#8%57483,808,00058 7T ) © AN A FZB X 1+
TEfH42$1,283,0003 7T (#H55529,956,000/%5
T0) - BIERFMRERZAS 2 R E76,980
= 7T (82 74597,000/ 7T ) ° A A 7 7] AME
fAIRHEAR 2R E RIRIER RS ZIRE 2R
S EEREIRE - It TR IR TET 511,283,000
LRI 251 F 2 RN RFHRE K&
REBAMAS ([RSEE]) MEBEE LI
WRREE—FEF+N\FER BBEHFE
SREABERRAY -HNREE—F  REAA
PR Mk 2 IR & BERFE B 4.0% 758
FARAR -HE_FHE  FIEEEAFE2%
NBRBRAREEZR®E-

201653 A31H  ABRE ZZE BN
X A10,277,0007%8 7T (20154F : 10,181,000/
7T ) + H #1280,000/% 7T (20154F : 280,000/%
T)BEEB S REMBWFER (R HE
26) EEMTROTEAERTASE K
RITRE 2 IR

ABREZRE FRFENFALRA RN EE
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

HF2016F3731H1FFZ
24. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE 24. BELEREWE
Movements of properties held for development for sale are as FIEHEREYMEZEENT :
follows:
HK$'000
FET
At 1 April 2014 R2014F4 818 1,542,764
Additions NE 256,497
Transferred from investment properties (note 18) EREREE (HF18) 76,334
Transferred to properties held for sale EREREHEME (1,270,677)
At 31 March 2015 7201543 A31H 604,918
Additions V= 25,249
On deemed disposal of subsidiaries RIELE W E QT (523,654)
At 31 March 2016 7201643 A31H 106,513

25.

At 31 March 2016, the properties held for development for sale of
HK$106,513,000 (2015: HK$604,918,000) included both properties
held for development and under development, and were included in
the Group’s current assets in the consolidated statement of financial
position as it is expected that the properties will be realised in the
Group’s normal operating cycle for properties development.

At 31 March 2016 and 2015, the Group performed impairment
assessment on its properties held for development to assess
their recoverable amounts with reference to valuations made by
independent qualified professional property valuers not connected
to the Group. The valuations were arrived at by using the residual
method. As the recoverable amounts of the properties held for
development are higher than their carrying amounts as at the end of
the reporting period, the directors of the Company are of the opinion
that no impairment on these properties is considered necessary.

INVESTMENTS HELD FOR TRADING

Equity securities listed in Hong Kong,
at market value

25.

201643 A31H AFEHMEB R AER
MEBRR EELEEBHANEIR  BIEF
EBERERERTFVEZEHEHELEYE
106,513,0007% 7T, (20154 : 604,918,000/%
TR E SRR RINERA SR B 2 REE
Eo

R2016F3 A31H K&20154F  AEE D fi 3+
EREMERETREN G 2EEREEE
MEBIAEREEMELEMITZEE
LAREE E AT Y[l £ 58 o sz S E T AR IR FIgR
Wﬁ;i’%oEﬁéﬁﬁ%@%%Zﬂ%@@
SRERRERRZERE AQARES
.:,LJ%;AZ?#%%E = BRE

RBEBLEMZBAES HHE

BERERE
2016 2015

HKS$’ HK$'000

FET FHET

64,695 325,435

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFREBE AR A T
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31HILFE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables

Deposits paid to suppliers to
be realised within one year

Deposit and prepayments for
a life insurance policy (hote 23)

Escrow deposits of properties
held for sale

Construction costs receivable
from a joint developer

Prepayments

Interest receivables

Other receivables

26. BEEREMERIKIE
2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET F&ET
Z 5 W GIA 478 9,833
MERER 2 BN FERERZS
- 2,000
ANSBREZIEE RIENK (#1:223)
280 280
RIELEMEZREILRS
44,556 77,205
JE L 2k [R) B R 7 2 SR SEAK AR
25,241 =
SEENEEN 482 1,049
JE W R B 1,627 1,006
Hh pE R IE 2,026 2,398
74,690 93,771

The Group allows credit period of up to 20 days to its lessees. The

REE R FHABAZ EER&®E20H -

REBZRINGERAMIEZAL EHE

aged analysis of trade receivables, based on invoice date which

approximates revenue recognition date, at the end of the reporting

period is as follows:

WRIAN R & IR 2 BREk AT an T

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET

0 - 60 days 0-60H 344 8,684
61 — 90 days 61-90H 35 356
Over 90 days 890 H 929 793
478 9,833

EEERTEREH REAMBKFEZEE
BEERRRBBHMRECE S REME

The management closely monitors the credit quality of trade and
other receivables and considers trade and other receivables that are

144

neither past due nor impaired to be of good credit quality.
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

26. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued) 26. EZRHMEWTE (&)

Included in the Group’s trade receivables balance at 31 March 2016
were debtors with aggregate carrying amount of HK$247,000 (2015:
HK$1,936,000) which were past due at the end of the reporting
period for which the Group has not provided for allowance. The
Group did not hold any collateral over these balances.

The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables which are past
due but not impaired:

Overdue by 1 to 60 days B iBH1ZE60H
Overdue by 61 to 90 days BB Hi61E90H
Overdue by over 90 days B 38 HA#2:E90 H

R2016F3H31H A& B 2 & 5 B W8
#EeRrR - BIERRME(E A $£247,000/5 7T (2015
F 11,936,000/ 70 ) A E B ERE R B TR &
18 - NEEWR B L2 ZE 5B (T o

BBMERRIEY B 5 RIKEIE Y B A
-

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET TAET
113 787

35 356

99 793

247 1,936

Based on the historical experience of the Group, trade receivables
that are past due are generally recoverable and as a result, no
allowance was made for trade receivables at the end of the
reporting period.

The Group’s trade and other receivables that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currencies of the relevant group
entities are set out below:

USD

RMB AR

REAEEEL &S CBMZEZEK
IR — R AT A - S5 E 5 MR IR
RiE R RE -

AEBAGRASEEREEE I T
B2 B 5 N B A W IR &SI a0 T -

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTAET TAET

- 4,583

- 3

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
27. BILLS RECEIVABLE 27.

At 31 March 2015, the bills receivable were aged within 60 days and
were denominated in USD.

28. BANK BALANCES AND CASH 28.

Bank and cash comprise cash held by the Group and short-term
bank deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, at
prevailing market interest rates ranging from 0.001% to 4.8% (2015:
0.001% to 4.8%) per annum.

As at 31 March 2015, the Group placed time deposits, amounting
to RMB48,000,000 (equivalent to HK$59,606,000), with a financial
institution in the PRC with original maturity of three months. The
time deposits contained embedded derivative, the interest rate
of which was determined with reference to the exchange rate of
USD against HKD and ranged from 2.8% to 4.8% per annum. The
embedded derivative was considered closely related to the host
contract as it would not double the Group’s initial return on the host
contract when comparing to the host contract without embedded
derivative. Therefore it had not been accounted for separately in
the consolidated financial statements and was included in “bank
balances and cash” as at 31 March 2015.

The Group’s bank balances and cash that are denominated in
currencies other than the functional currencies of the relevant group
entities are set out below:

HKD BT
RMB AR
usD =

BRRE

R2015F3 A31H « [ LR & 2 BR ik A60H
A RIAZETTHE

RITEHRE RS

RITRREBEAERFE RS ARIZR
1T 3% F & H0.001% E4.8% (20154 :
0.001%%4.8% ) 2 = A sk 2 A A 2 %2 &f
RITIER

R2015F3A31H AEEHE —HHHE
b 4% A R #548,000,0007T (1% 7
59,606,0007% ) 2 =1 A Z| 8 2 & Hi1F 5K -
THERBESANESITEEE  BEXZ2EE)
REENLRBILZ ABRERFHNER2.8%E
4.8% L BUSENEITAEEBE ZEEBEL
HRTENEAEEREZBAEHN VAL
®ANETEBERREARETELANAER
ZRAE - F I T8 RS SRR MBS 2
RN B BFEN201543 31 H 2 [RITA RN
WE| A

WEEEE AN B

AEBNEHASEER
REHINWT

FIMEZ SRITRERR I

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FET

- 117

- 29,397

~ 11,301

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

HZ2016F3731H 1FFZ
29. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 20. BEEREMEMSFKE
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET FET
Trade payables =) NS 13,277 12,225
Commissions and rebates payable FEA & RITH0 - 10,637
Construction costs payable JE TR SR AR - 3,933
Rental deposits received and B e REKES
rental received in advance 15,334 23,782
Deposits received from HEFESEN 2B RZES
sale of residential units 44,491 28,094
Property management fund payable ERMEEEES 10,084 8,230
Other taxes payable i B 718 - 4,822
Interest payable FEATFI B 734 1,781
Accruals and other payables TEIR K E A FE S 5108 3,098 10,990
87,018 104,494
The aged analysis of trade payables based on invoice date at the BIEZHZEAE B RENRERREHRZ
end of the reporting period is as follows: BREC DT LA T
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
0 - 60 days 0-60 H 3,480 3,284
Over 90 days H3E90H 9,797 8,941
13,277 12,225
The Group’s trade and other payables that are denominated in REENEBEEEEIEREEUIN EH
currencies other than the functional currencies of the relevant group BB S REMEMFIESRTIAT
entities are set out below:
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FET FEIT
UsD T - 19

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7 1 4 7
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B Z2016F3H31HILFE

30. SECURED BANK BORROWINGS

30. FEMARTHEE

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Carrying amount repayable as follows EE&EZREEBERNT
(based on the scheduled repayment (REHINE K HE
dates set out in the loan agreements): FEEEERR) :
— within one year ——FR 224,773 902,767
— between one to two years ——EWE 28,430 35,712
— between two to five years = =ZFasE 302,924 107,661
- after five years —hF& 345,894 491,686
902,021 1,537,826
Comprising: BE:
Amount due within one year BERIRNRBAEZ —FA
shown under current liabilities IEEN SRR 224,773 902,767
Amount due after one year BERRIERBEGBE L —F&
shown under non-current liabilities ZHfE £ 58 677,248 635,059
902,021 1,537,826
At 31 March 2016, the Group’s secured bank borrowings carried 201653 A31H  ANEE 2 A HTRITEE
interest at HIBOR plus 1% to HIBOR plus 2.75%, with effective TIABBRITRER BN BEBRBRITHE
interest ranging from 1.23% to 2.98% (2015: 1.24% to 3.49%) per FEIFREN2.75%1 5 - BEREFIETIE1.23%
annum. The loans are secured by investment properties, properties %£2.98% (20154 : 1.24%%3.49% ) ° % &
held for development for sale, properties held for sale and deposit ERTAREB 2B FHIEHEER
and prepayments for a life insurance policy of the Group (note 34). ME FELEMERASRE ZZE RTE
The proceeds were mainly used to finance acquisition of investment EREREIR (KI5E34) - IS RBEEAE
properties and development of properties. W EMERERYEZRE -
All bank borrowings are denominated in HKD, functional currencies REREBR  FTAERITEESUAREEE
of the relevant group entities, at the end of the reporting period. B R EITYIE-.
31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. B=&
2016 & 2015
HK$'000
FET
Authorised: JETE
10,000,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 10,000,000,000/% & f% I {H0.178 7T
2 EmR 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEZETRHE :
79,420,403 ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each 79,420,403% & A% H{E0.175 7T
2 Em 7,942
There were no changes in the Company’s authorised, issued and JZE@EZQE BT RGBT BRARTE R E

fully paid share capital in both years.

1 48 Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBEAER A 7
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B ZE2016F8H31HILFE

32. DEFERRED TAXATION

32.

The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)
recognised and movements thereon during the current and prior
years:

IEFER 1R

RAFEMBEFE 2 DAL ERTEHRA
BE(BE) REZHINT:

Accelerated
tax  Revaluation Tax
depreciation  of properties losses Total
EBERE EXET/ES BlIAE R ko]
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET
At 1 April 2014 1201454 51H 1,044 12,668 977) 12,735
Exchange realignment BE R - 30 - 30
(Credit) charge to profit or loss Rz (FTA) Mk (53) 3,944 198 4,089
At 31 March 2015 201553 A31H 991 16,642 (779) 16,854
Released on deemed 55 HEH B A Bk

disposal of subsidiaries FRBR (90) (16,642) - (16,732)
(Credit) charge to profit or loss W8 (FTA) HBR ®) = 779 773
At 31 March 2016 #20165F3A31H 895 - - 895

For the purpose of presentation in the consolidated statement of
financial position, the above deferred tax liabilities and assets have
been offset.

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances for
financing reporting purposes:

Deferred tax liabilities BEERIEEE

EINEZRAMBIRRRM S - EAEERIA
BEMEECIFEE-

R EHEN = BERIBEERZ AT -

2016 2015
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET THET
895 16,854

At 31 March 2016, the Group has unused tax losses of
HK$11,704,000 (2015: HK$105,162,000) available for offset against
future profits. A deferred tax asset had been recognised in respect
of HK$4,721,000 (2016: nil) of such losses as at 31 March 2015. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
tax losses of HK$11,704,000 (2015: HK$100,441,000) due to the
unpredictability of future profits streams. During the year ended
31 March 2016, tax losses of HK$94,304,000 and HK$5,117,000
were disposed of as a result of deemed disposal of subsidiaries
in June 2015 and disposal of subsidiaries in November 2015,
respectively. The Hong Kong tax losses of HK$11,704,000 (2015:
HK$84,660,000) can be carried forward indefinitely. At 31 March
2015, the remaining tax losses of HK$20,502,000 (2016: nil) will
expire from 2015 to 2019.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7

1201653 A31H « ANEEAH RS ATIEEE
711,704,000% 7T (20154F : 105,162,000/%
7))+ A] FA R 8 R 2R 4 A1) o H AR 7A20154E3
F31H 2 %18 E5184,721,000/% 7T (20164 :

) BRERARETRIEEE - BN REETET &
FmARA + B A AERRER T 11,704,000 7T
(2015%F : 100,441,000/ 7T ) < Fi IE E518 A ik
ERHIEEE - NEE2016FE3 8310 IEFE

7201596 5 18 & 1 & I B A 7] R R20154F
MALENBARERS B HEREEE
94,304,0005% 7T }5,117,000/% 7T ° & 78 5t 18
[E5811,704,000/% 7T (2015%F : 84,660,000/8
JC) AI 42 [R B 45 88 o jA20154E3 A31H » E ¢4
T 2 £ 78 /85 1820,502,000/5 7T (20164F : 42)
18 120154 20194 2| Hf -
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31HILFE

33. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

33. HEKBLRA

150

On 11 November 2015, the Group completed to dispose of
its entire 100% equity interest in certain subsidiaries, which
principally engaged in property investments, to EE Group for a cash
consideration of HK$240,000,000. The net assets of the subsidiaries

R2015F11 B11B  RAREB LR L R E
240,000,000 L e N ER T EENEYH
& 7 B A FH 2 E100%# % F = 1Lt
2¥EE - RAHEBHBEWNERRCEEFE

at the date of disposal were as follows: NS
HK$'000
FEIT
Investment properties TEMHE 241,837
Trade and other receivables B 5 &k E e GRIAE 186
Bank balances and cash RITEBR IR S 8,651
Trade and other payables B 5 Rk E M ER I (1,459)
Tax payable FERT R IE (192)
Net assets disposed of HELEFRE 249,023
Net loss on disposal: HEZBEEE:
Net assets disposed of HEEEFHE (249,023)
Cumulative exchange differences in respect of REEMRBARREEFE L
the net assets of the subsidiaries reclassified from ZETER EZRBER
equity to profit or loss on disposal of subsidiaries ENHHEEER (1,799)
Cash consideration BHERE 240,000
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HENB AR ZEE (10,822)
Net cash inflow arising on disposal: HESIRZREMAFE
Cash consideration ReERE 240,000
Bank balances and cash disposed of LERITEBRERS (8,651)
Net off with subscription of rights shares R = L AR AR () HE 8
of Eminence Enterprise (209,065)
22,284
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mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

34. PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At the end of the reporting period, the following assets of the Group

34. BEEEF

RBERAR AEBERTRITESERT

were pledged to banks to secure credit facilities granted to the REEGEHBEEZEENAT
Group:
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FEIT
Investment properties L&Y 1,431,000 1,862,400
Properties held for development for sale ~ #H{EHEREY % 106,513 336,027
Properties held for sale HIEHEWME 635,495 1,020,567
Deposit and prepayments for ASRE ZiRe RIEFR
a life insurance policy 10,277 10,181
2,183,285 3,229,175
35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 35. RREHNZH
The Group as lessee AEEEREEA
2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$000
FET FEIT
Minimum lease payments recognised in R RNRIERER 2 IEH LMK
profit or loss during the year 62 2,083

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases which fall due as follows:

Within one year
In the second to fifth year inclusive

RI|ER  AEBERE T B L EHELD
ZAREEAERONFEERRIT :

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET FET

—FRA 1,039 2,097
F_EFRAFAN(BIEHEMF) 1,311 334
2,350 2,431

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group
for certain of its office premises and directors’ quarters. Leases are

negotiated for terms of one to two years (2015: one to two years). (20155 : —ZM4F) °

Under the leases entered into by the Group, the lease payments are

fixed and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent R AT LS A R HE

rental payments.
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H I FE

35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Continued)

The Group as lessor

Property rental income earned RN BRELZ MEE S BA
during the year

Less: Outgoings JB 2

Net rental income e WA FEE

REHEOREE (F)

AEEERBHBEA
2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$’000
FET FET
58,211 74,199
(1,578) (6,897)
56,633 67,302

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with
tenants for the following future minimum lease payments:

SR ERENE ELED PR
AR 3R

2016 2015

HK$’000 HK$'000

FET FET

Within one year —FR 15,393 64,384
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EERAFN(BREEEMSE) 5,990 34,349
Over five years BBRF - 9,627
21,383 108,360

Under the leases entered into by the Group, the lease payments are
fixed and no arrangements have been entered into for contingent
rental payments. The properties held have committed tenants for
terms of one to five years (2015: one to seven years).

At 31 March 2016, operating lease rentals committed by close

relatives of certain directors of the Company amounted to
HK$160,000 (2015: HK$630,000) which fall due as follows:

Within one year —FA

RIEAREBRISL 2 L BHNRAEE R
WEIV AR SNR LB -FEYEZA
HEHR—FHE (2015 F: —FL4F) -

R2016F3A31H * AR RETES ZHFEFAT
I 7 &S THETH S £ %5160,00078 7T (2015
£ :630,000) Z HARR 4O T

2016 2015
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
160 630

1 5 2 Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE AR A 8
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)

mEMBHRRME &)

For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

37.

Capital expenditure contracted for
but not provided in the consolidated
financial statements in respect of:
— property, plant and equipment
— investment properties

BEZEARN:

—WE  WE K&iE
—REWE

36.

ERTAEHARGRE M REF

RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES

The Group had defined contribution retirement scheme (the
“Retirement Scheme”) for its employees and the assets of the
Retirement Scheme are held under provident funds managed by
independent trustees. With effect from 1 December 2000, the
Retirement Scheme has become a “Top Up” scheme to supplement
the minimum benefit under the mandatory provident fund scheme
(the “MPF Scheme”) for all the eligible employees of the Group in
Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, the employees are required to contribute
5% of their monthly salaries or up to a maximum of HK$1,500 and
they can choose to make additional contributions. The employer’s
monthly contributions are calculated at 5% of the employee’s
monthly salaries or up to a maximum of HK$1,500 (the “mandatory
contributions”). The employees are entitled to 100% of the
employer’s mandatory contributions upon their retirement at the age
of 65, death or total incapacity.

Employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are members of the state-
sponsored pension scheme operated by the PRC government.
The subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain percentage of
their payroll to the pension scheme to fund the benefits. The only
obligation of the Group with respect to the pension scheme is to
make the required contributions.

The aggregate employers’ contributions which have been dealt with
in profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2016 amounted to
HK$532,000 (2015: HK$865,000).

At the end of the reporting period, the total amount of forfeited
contributions available to reduce the contributions payable in the
future years was insignificant.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFREE AR A 8

37.

BRI

2016 2015
HK$°000 HK$ 000
FET TAET
- 7,905
- 764
- 8,669

RAKBERGE

AEBEZEREATEHKERAREAE ([R
Ratdl])) BTS2 EER —BIUEIEA
EREESEEA - 2000612 A1 B £ - iR IRET
Bk A EHl BB EAREERE
VEETE & &% B T i a% S K Fl25 2 58 il 1
AEEFE ([BESETE) -

REELEI T EEARESAFTSHK
5%k x % 51,500/ 70 B B I Al iR 21 H
BIMIR - EEEBAURABREEZEAS
ST E H 5%k & % £1,5007%8 7T+ ([38 Hl
M) o8 B R6550E IR FE Tk e R
FERITAEENR A ZHEEMHIEERRZ
100% ©

NSSN

\

RAEBEZMBARZEERPERNRILZ
BREBRAEEIKE - HIERRARS
EETEDHRRARSFEIHK  NEEZ
BEER/EARESFEEL AR E 2 HK-

RE ZE2016F3A31H IF F B RI8 % kR
2 1B & 1t 3K 42 5 5532,0007 7T (20154 :
865,000/ 7T ) °

RS B - AT ERUR R F E R
RORW BB L TEK -
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

E 2201643431 HiF F /&
38. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES 38. BRESTE

164

On 18 February 2002, a share option scheme (the “2002 El
Scheme”) was approved by the shareholders of the Company.
The 2002 ElI Scheme, which is valid for a period of 10 years,
expired on 18 February 2012. On 5 July 2012, a new share option
scheme (the “2012 El Scheme”) was approved at the shareholders
of the Company. Under the 2012 El Scheme, the directors of the
Company may at their absolute discretion grant options to all
directors (including any executive and non-executive directors),
full-time employees and consultants of the Group to subscribe for
shares in the Company. The 2012 El Scheme is valid for ten years
commencing 5 July 2012, unless otherwise cancelled or amended.

The purposes of the 2012 El Scheme are to encourage eligible
participants to work towards enhancing the value of the Company
and its shares for the benefit of the Company and its shareholders
as a whole.

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the 2012 ElI Scheme
must not exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date of adoption
of 2012 El Scheme. The overall limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options granted and yet to
be exercised under the 2012 El Scheme and other share options
schemes of the Company must not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time.

Each grant of options to any director, chief executive or substantial
shareholder of the Company, or any of their respective associates
shall be subject to the approval of the independent non-executive
directors of the Company. Where any grant of options to a
substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive director
of the Company, or any of their respective associates, would
result in the shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of all
options already granted and to be granted to such person in the
12-month period representing in aggregate over 0.1% of the shares
of the Company issue and having an aggregate value, based on
the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of each grant, in
excess of HK$5,000,000, such further grant of options shall be
subject to shareholders’ approval with the connected persons of the
Company abstaining from voting.
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Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7

R20022 5181 » A RIIRER L& — BB AL
T E] ([2002F k& RBR B AERT &) -
104 B R R — B 45 3K 2 20024F 7k 2 B R
BERSHEETE] - 20122 A 18 H 4R 1F ° 142012
7 A5H A AR E — B A EET 2
(20125 5k & BB AR AT &) | ) < 1R1%2012
FXEBIRERETE AARIESAIBY
BIERAES (BIETANTRIENITE
=)  AEEZ2BIES RERRHEREE
LASREE NN &) 2 BEAD o 20124 7k 25 B BR B AL
TERT BB IEAE A 5 S EE s E 2 A
201257 A5HBEH0FR—EER -

2012F X EBBRBREA SIS HEEBTEE
RBEEBNRITARBRERD Z EEA
HEARRRERR 2 B -

ATR20125F Kk E BIR BRE BB C R
ZREBRETATERET 2 &SBRNEE -
TSHEBEN 20124 7k 3% B R B A A ot 81 3Ry
HE 2 B #1TH110% ° AT 7420124 7k B
PREBRER B R AR R E oA R B P B
ER BB R ARITE 2 BRE T IAITRERET
ZEMEBB 2 ER LR TNMERBETRE %
17 £730% °

RARRMEMES  EFETHRABKEZR
RAERREESEZ2HBAR L 2 SHEER
W B ARBARRAR BN FENITES
M AR A £ BAR RSB IERTTE Bk
AIFEESECHEAR D ERBRE $25
BE12(8 A BE A MZa AL E R T K&
B2 FTE B E T B BT R A5 8T
ZBRMRE - BEARFE B TIRH0.1%
MR R E R B SRR AT & B RE
FRATF 2 AR RN T BT E 2 D 48E
1B #15,000,000/8 TT R » It S #E — P H BB A%
EARBRRZAE MARRZEEAL
AERRRHERE -
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 2201643431 HiF F /&
38. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (Continued) 38. BEREE (&)

Subject to the aforesaid, the total number of shares issued and to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted and to be granted
to each grantee (including both exercised and outstanding options)
in any 12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares of the
Company in issue. Any further grant of options in excess of the limit
shall be subject to shareholders’ approval with such grantee and his
associates abstaining from voting.

The exercise period of the share options under the 2012 El Scheme
is determined by the board of directors of the Company and shall
end on a date which is not later than ten years from the date of
grant of the options. At the time of grant of the share options, the
Company must (a) specify the minimum period(s), if any, for which
a share option must be held before it can be exercised in whole or
in part, and (b) specify the minimum performance target(s), if any,
which must be achieved before the share options can be exercised
in whole or in past. The amount payable on acceptance of an offer
for grant of share options is HK$1.

The subscription price in respect of any particular option of the
2012 El Scheme shall be no less than the higher of (i) the closing
price of the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets on the date of
offer; (i) the average closing price of the Company’s shares on the
Stock Exchange as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately preceding the date
of offer; and (jii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares on the
date of offer.

No share options were granted under the 2012 ElI Scheme or
exercised during both years.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7

X Rtz REIT - FEE 1218 A HE
A AEARADRE LR 2 BRRE (2
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BITRBBRITZBROEE THBAAQR]
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IR BB AR - AN B 478 (o) BRI B AR A
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39. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

156

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 March
2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Name of subsidiary

WEAREM

Ace Winner Investment Limited

Arrowfield Investments Limited
BREEAERAA

Charming Flash Limited
Day Glory Investment Limited
REREERAA

Easyknit Properties Management Limited
KENEEEBRAF

Everjet Investment Limited

KEREERAA

Gold Asset Investment Limited
SEREBRAA

Gold Winner Investment Limited
FREEEB DA

Hansford International Investment Limited
EEERRERRAA

Happy Light Investments Limited
HEREERAA

Mark Profit Development Limited
ERERARAA

On Channel International Limited
ZERRERAR

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and operations
EWRYL/
BYRSEHY

Hong Kong
Bk

BVI/Hong Kong
RBRAHS/BE

BVI/Hong Kong
RBRAES/ BB

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
B

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
B

BVI/Hong Kong
RBRAES/ BB

BVI/Hong Kong
RBRAHS/BE

Hong Kong
Bk

Hong Kong
BB

Nominal value
of issued share/
registered capital

287/
HMRAEE

Ordinary HK$1
LTRR AT

Ordinary US$1
LRRIET

Ordinary US$1
LERIET

Ordinary HK$10,000
3RRk10,000%8 T

Ordinary HK$10,000
£B010,000%7T

Ordinary HK$1
ERRIET

Ordinary HK$1
LTRRIET

Ordinary HK$1
ERRIET

Ordinary US$1
LERIET

Ordinary US$1
LRRIET

Ordinary HK$2
LRaRoE T

Ordinary HK$10,000
Li@k10,0008 T

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
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39. XEMBATAZFHE

TENBRARZFBENT:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued share capital/
registered capital held

indirectly by the Company
FARBEBECRITRAE/
T A A L A

2016 2015
100% -
100% -
100% -
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% -
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%
100% 100%

Principal activities

FEEH

Investment in securities

Investment in securities
BHRA

Finance company

RWERT

Property investment

nERE

Property management
MEER

Property investment

nERE

Property development
MERR

Investment in securities
BHRA

Property investment

nERE

Property development

NEER

Property investment and
investment in securities

NERELEFRE

Property investment

ESE
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
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39. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

MEARERE

Planetic International Limited

Trump Elegant Investment Limited

HERARRAT

Well Honest Investment Limited

EAREBRRA

Wellmake Investments Limited

* The non-voting deferred shares of Wellmake Investments Limited
carry no rights to receive notice of, attend or vote at any general
meeting and have very limited rights to participate in a distribution
of profits and, on liquidation, to the repayment of the amount paid

up on the shares.

Place of
incorporation/
establishment
and operations
EMRL/
BYRSEHY

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong
BB

Hong Kong

BB

Proportion of nominal
Nominal value value of issued share capital/
of issued share/ registered capital held
registered capital indirectly by the Company
B&fT/ FARBEBRERIRE
HMRAEE MR AEEL 5
2016 2015
Ordinary HK$2 100% 100%
TRRBT
Ordinary HK$1 100% 100%
TRRIET
Ordinary HK$10,000 100% 100%
LRAR10,000% 7T
Ordinary HK$9,998 100% 100%
(Non-voting deferred
HK$2’)
E1E%9,9987 T
(ERZEETR
287Y)

39. FEMBARZFHE (&)

Principal activities

TEEH

Finance company

HERT

Property development
NRER

Property investment

ESE

Property investment

nERE

Y RERBARARZERRERTERERE
WEERBR A 28BS HEXRAE
tERE BEAFRERENED KA
EREREEROBEHRMD 2 -
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

E 2201643431 HiF F /&
39. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39,

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company, which, in
the opinion of the directors of the Company, principally affected
the results of the year or constituted a substantial portion of the
assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinion of the directors of the Company result in particulars of
excessive length.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other
subsidiaries that are not material to the Group. Majority of these
subsidiaries operate in Hong Kong. The principal activities of these
subsidiaries are summarised as follows:

Principal activities Principal place of business
FEXEH FEEHEMR

Investment holding Hong Kong

REER B8

Inactive Hong Kong

JEA R BB

Inactive PRC

JEA R =]

TEWBARZFHE (&)

WA EPIRFAPIRZ RNA BB AR BARR
REEZER TEFEFRAZEELBK
AEBBEEZTZ2HMD MEFZEARE

REEMBHBARZFHE S<IFFER
ke

RBEMR ARRHBEMEAEENS
TREEZMBRR - WEMBARAED
REBLE- MEMNBRARZEIZEBRHME
LUl

Number of subsidiaries

F S~ =2 B
2016 2015
7 14
3 6
- 2
10 22

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at 31 March
2016 or 31 March 2015.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited KZEIFEEE AR A 7
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
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39. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

40.

4.

The table below shows details of a non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Group that had material non-controlling interests as at 31 March
2015:

39.

Proportion of
ownership interests
and voting rights

TEWBARZFHE (&)

R2015F3A31A TR AAEE —MIEEE
WBARZFE EEERIEERELR-

Profit allocated to Accumulated

Principal place held by non- non-controlling non-controlling
Name of subsidiary of business controlling interests interests interests
FEREZREE FERER
HEARERE TEREHHY BERREE L DT Rt ERER
2015 2015 2015
HK$'000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Eminence Enterprise Hong Kong
T 0 59.04% 19,739 922,585

Eminence Enterprise is listed on the Stock Exchange. The Group’s
shareholding of Eminence Enterprise was 40.96% as at 31 March
2015. The directors of the Company have considered all relevant
facts and circumstances, including the Group’s dominant voting
interest relative to the size and dispersion of holdings of the other
vote holders, participation rates of shareholders and voting patterns
in previous shareholders’ meetings, related to the Group’s interests
in EE Group during the year ended 31 March 2015 and were of the
opinion that the Group maintained control over EE Group during the
year ended 31 March 2015.

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 31 March 2016, the Group acquired equity
linked notes for HK$631,500,000. These equity linked notes
were linked to securities listed in the Stock Exchange and being
classified as financial assets designation as at fair value through
profit or loss. Subsequent to the acquisition, certain equity linked
notes of HK$36,209,000 and HK$301,787,000 were converted
into investment held for trading and available-for-sale investments
respectively, as the share price of the underlying securities reached
the strike price.

EVENT AFTER THE END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to 31 March 2016, the Group acquired certain equity
linked notes which linked to the shares of Ping An Insurance
(Group) Co. of China Limited. This transaction constitutes a major
transaction and details of which are set out in the Company’s
announcements date on 11 May 2016.

Easyknit International Holdings Limited K ZEIFEEBE G R A 7

40.

4.

= L ZE R B R P 1T - 74201583 A318 -
REER S LR 2 R E R40.96% ° RE
F2015F3A3MHIEFE  ARARIEEEZRE
FBEEREERBEN  EFEEAERRS
N ZEEE 2 TRt 2 & R R b H A 3%
ZEFEAZRERESBIRE RIBAR
RASERFREFEREESN  HMRAE
RE ZE2015F3A31H It FE AN E B 4=
LS B 2 o

FEFRERZ

RE E2016F3831H IEFEE RN AEEE
AP Z #8922 45631,500,00078 T ° 3% 5 A%
=R TH R EE X BT BT 2 B A
Mo ERATEFZBR EMEE B
A1 - & T B2 £ 45 = 136,209,000/ 7T K
301,787,000/ L E 7 R AFEE B I%
BERAHEERE BABRESZERLNE
o

RERRREE

201653A318%&  AEBB AR THETZ
RER (B R (D BR A RHE 2 RE# 4
ZER URHGBR—BEERH REBFE
BEERAQE A A20165F58118 2 A
W °
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For the year ended 31 March 2016

B 22016F3H31HILFE
42. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 42, AP B Z2BBRRR
2016 2015
NOTES HK$’000 HK$ 000
Hiat FET FET
Non-current assets EmBEE
Interests in subsidiaries YNGR = 1,758,313 1,424,288
Deposit and prepayments ASREZ&kE RFBRAK
for a life insurance policy 23 9,997 9,901
1,768,310 1,434,189
Current assets MENEE
Other receivables H b fE IR 434 495
Bank balances and cash IRITEBEIA S 806 154,537
1,240 155,032
Current liabilities mEAE
Other payables H fth fE AT 5B 1,022 1,153
Amounts due to subsidiaries FESTBT B A Al ZIE 425,866 192,453
426,888 198,606
Net current liabilities mEBEFE (425,648) (38,574)
Net assets BEFE 1,342,662 1,395,615
Capital and reserves BEARREE
Share capital %N 31 7,942 7,942
Reserves (Note) s (K7t 1,334,720 1,387,673
Total equity MR AR 1,342,662 1,395,615
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (continueq)
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For the year ended 31 March 2016
B 22016F3H31H 1L FE

42, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

(Continued)

Note:

Movements of the Company’s reserves during the current and

the prior years are as follows:

At 1 April 2014

Profit and total comprehensive
income for the year
Dividends

At 31 March 2015

Loss and total comprehensive
expense for the year
Dividends

At 31 March 2016

201454 A18
RERENR

EHPAER
BE

201553 4318
TEEBER

PERXER
et

7% 201653 318

42, RPATZBBEMRRRE (&)

Hat: ARRZFEENFARBEFEZE

LU
Share Capital Contributed  Accumulated

premium reserve surplus profits Total
R EE EXRGE HABRR R EA wE
HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET
218,330 196,565 220,937 582,105 1,217,937
- - - 177,678 177,678
- - - (7,942) (7,942)

- - - 169,736 169,736
218,330 196,565 220,937 751,841 1,387,673
- - - (45,011) (45,011)

- - - (7,942) (7,942)

- - - (52,953) (52,953)
218,330 196,565 220,937 698,888 1,334,720
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Financial Summary

MBERBME

RESULTS g

Year ended 31 March

HZE3AMBLEE
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F&T FET FET FET FET
Turnover BERE 203,583 524,398 275,757 649,475 693,374
Profit before taxation B T A& A 110,610 647,471 23,836 243,569 196,968
Taxation Fia (2,934) (1,723) (6,701) (20,963) (32,326)
107,676 645,748 17,135 222,606 164,642
Profit (loss) for the year JEIEAEE A
attributable to: (E8) :
— owners of the Company S VNG 101,181 647,022 13,036 202,867 138,936
- non-controlling interests — RS 6,495 (1,274) 4,099 19,739 25,706
107,676 645,748 17,135 222,606 164,642
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE
At 31 March
M3A31H
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FEr FET FET FET FET
Total assets BEE 2,922,403 4,057,287 5,283,049 5,583,588 4,124,851
Total liabilities BAR (493,544) (855,363) (1,838,784) (1,688,789) (1,031,851)
Net assets BEFE 2,428,859 3,201,924 3,444,265 3,894,799 3,093,000
Equity attributable to ZN/NGI S
owners of the Company (s 2,260,743 2,751,362 2,728,517 2,972,214 3,093,000
Non-controlling interests eI R 168,116 450,562 715,748 922,585 -
Total equity B 2,428,859 3,201,924 3,444,265 3,894,799 3,093,000
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Summary of Properties

e A

As at 31 March 2016
R20164F3A31H

A. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Location

b3k

1. Block B1 and portion of Block B
on Seventh Floor,
No. 481 Castle Peak Road,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon
NERDES ILE4815
T2 ZB1EE KR BREEER 5

2. Easy Tower
No. 609 Tai Nan West Street,
Cheung Sha Wan, Kowloon
NERDE
N F 160955
KEES

3. Shops 1, 2, 3 on Ground Floor
together with showcase on
Ground Floor, First Floor
and Second Floor of Fa Yuen Plaza,
No. 19 Fa Yuen Street,
Mong Kok, Kowloon
SLEERE A
EEE19%
TEEESH T -2 SRR T
wBE —ER_g

4.  Ground Floor, No. 50 Yun Ping Road,
Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
& e
B 8505k T

Purpose

ke

Industrial

I

Industrial/commercial

IR /A%

Commercial

[SES

Commercial

GES

REW=

Approximate
gross floor/
saleable area
WHAEE,
BEAEE

(5. t)
(FHR)

6,992

74,458

13,544

900
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Annual Report 2015/16 4F %

Lease term

HAOFEH
Medium

HHR
Medium

]

Medium

&

Long

~H
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Summary of Properties (continued)

MEBE &)

As at 31 March 2016

R2016%#3H31H
A. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) A BREWE(E)
Approximate
gross floor/
Location Purpose saleable area Lease term
WHEmE
ok JizkeoS BERAEE HOEH
(sq. ft.)
(FFR)
5. Shops A and B on Ground Floor Commercial 5,181 Medium

and Shop C on First Floor, One Victory,
Nos. 1, 1A and 3 Victory Avenue,
Ho Man Tin, Kowloon
BEfa] ST HH 5 1138 1 55% ~ 1ASE K357 [HES H Hf
BEFE 155 1 TAK B &k — 12 CH

6. Flat A on Eleventh floor, Residential 883 Medium
One Victory, Nos. 1, 1A and 3
Victory Avenue, Ho Man Tin,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

BE{A S H B FIZE 157 « 1A5R K& 357 *=E A ER
Fis A 158
+—IEAENL
7. 7A and carpark L11, No. 481 Industrial 11,874 Medium

Castle Peak Road,
Cheung Sha Wan,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

NERDES LB T% H Hf
48155 7TA K
L11 SREEfL
B. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT FOR SALE B. BEHERERWE
Approximate Percentage
Location Purpose gross site area of interest Lease term  Stage ofcompletion
b itk B R R RS HOFH ZRER
(sq. )
(F7IR)
1. Blocks A, B and D on Ground Floor, Residential 8,736 75% Long Under development

Blocks A, B and D on First Floor,

Blocks A, B and D on Second Floor,

Nos. 301, 301A - C Prince Edward

Road West, Ho Man Tin, Kowloon

N EAFER0HR T RH ERF
301A - G5t
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